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EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Amendment No. 1 on Form 10-Q/A is being fitecamend our Quarterly Report on FormQG@er the quarter ended September 30, Z
to correct an error made in connection with ourpgidm of Financial Accounting Standards Board ("BABInterpretation No. 46,
CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES ("FIN 8") effective July 1, 2003.

During the third quarter of 2003, we early adopted rules under FIN 46 for our loan warehousinglifgcwhich provides non-recourse
financing for residential mortgage loans. The wateting facility is a variable interest entity ("V)Bhat issues short and medium term notes
to third party creditors and uses the proceedsitohmse mortgage loans from Principal Residentiaftyhge, Inc. ("PRMI") pending ultimate
sale to third party investors. PRMI is an indireholly owned subsidiary and is reported in our tgage banking segment. We have always
hedged the market value risk associated with isteste movements between the time of loan commitimed the time the loan is sold
outside of the facility.

FIN 46 required that we consolidate the VIE witbur financial statements. Upon consolidation, gaimd losses from the sale of loans
between PRMI and the VIE were correctly eliminai®an the consolidated statement of operationsiferthree months and nine months
ended September 30, 2003, and additional mortgeges Iheld-for-sale and additional short and lomgtéebt were correctly reported on our
consolidated statement of financial position aSeptember 30, 2003. We incorrectly continued tHe'&/accounting of recognizing the
market value appreciation in unsold loans fromdesing of the loan to the end of the reportinggutras an other asset in our consolidated
statement of financial position.

The VIE had a series of market value swap transastbetween affiliated and external entities. Upuother review, the consolidation of the
VIE with the Principal Financial Group, Inc. ("PFQésulted in the accounting elimination of all MkE's swap transactions with affiliated
entities. As a result, on a consolidated PFG b&§3/l has an economic hedge of mortgage loansfoeldale through the use of forward
derivatives. However, this economic hedge was notithented as an accounting hedge effective JW@Q3, in accordance with the
requirements of Statement of Financial Accountiten8ards ("SFAS") No. 133 ACCOUNTING FOR DERIVATIMESTRUMENTS AND
HEDGING ACTIVITIES ("SFAS 133"), as amended.

In the absence of meeting the criteria for hedgeaating in accordance with SFAS 133, mortgageddaid-for-sale must be held at the
lower of cost or market and the hedging instrumemist be held at fair value with changes in falugaecorded in net income. The
restatement reverses all market value appreciatiaomsold mortgage loans, which were reported lasr @tssets, net of income taxes, that
were recognized in the third quarter consolidatatesent of operations. The restatement also makeaterial revisions and related
reclassifications to the consolidated statemenfsahcial position and cash flows. The cumula&ffect of adopting FIN 46 is also revised
by an immaterial amount. See Note 2 to the accogipgrtonsolidated financial statements as of amdrfe three and nine months ended
September 30, 2003, for the effects on the accowipgronsolidated financial statements.

We are currently in the process of taking the nemgssteps to obtain hedge accounting in accordaitbheSFAS 133 for the economic hedge
described above.

This Amendment No. 1 on Form 10-Q/A amends:

o Part I, Item 1 (Financial Statements), Item 2 iilsgement’'s Discussion and Analysis of Financialdiom and Results of Operations
("MD&A")) and Item 3 (Quantitative and Qualitatiiisclosures About Market Risk), primarily to reverdl market appreciation on unsold
mortgage loans, net of income taxes, that weregrézed in third quarter. See Note 2 to the accomipgnconsolidated financial statements
for the effects on the accompanying consolidatedrtial statements and MD&A.

o Exhibits 31.1,31.2, 32.1 and 32.2 (Certificatioimave been updated. Part |, Item 4 (Controls anddelures) has not been amended since
our initial quarterly report for the quarter endggptember 30, 2003, on Form 10-Q, but is restatesimin its entirety as it is referenced in
the updated Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2.

The (unaudited) Financial Statements, and relatéelsrand MD&A, set forth in this amendment, haverbeevised to reflect the restatements
described above and, except for these revisionshendvent discussed in Note 9, do not reflect ssvand developments, subsequent to
September 30, 2003.



PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION PAGE
Iltem 1. Financial Statements
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position at September 30,
2003 (Unaudited) and December 31, 2002.....ceieeiien. 4
Unaudited Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three
months and nine months ended Sept ember 30, 2003 and 2002...
Unaudited Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity for
the nine months ended September 3 0, 2003 and 2002.......... 7
Unaudited Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the nine
months ended September 30, 2003 a nd 2002..........cccueeeee 8
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Finan cial Statements -
September 30, 2003.......cccc.... 10
Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis o f Financial Condition and
Results of Operations............... L 26
Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosur es about Market Risk...... 80
Iltem 4. Controls and Procedures................ 87

PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION
Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K...... 88
SIGNALUIE..ciiieeeieeieeeeeeeee e 89



PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANC

ASSETS

Fixed maturities, available-for-sale...............
Fixed maturities, trading...........cccccceeueee.
Equity securities, available-for-sale..............
Mortgage 10ans........cceeeeviiieeieiiiiieeeene
Real estate..........ccocvevviineeiiiiiieecee

Policy loans..........ccccccvvviiiiieiiineeeenn,

Other investments.........ccccoovcvveeeeiiieeenn.

Total investments............oooeeeecivvvnnnns

Cash and cash equivalents............c.cccueeeen.
Accrued investment inCome............cccoccuveeenn.
Premiums due and other receivables.................
Deferred policy acquisition costs.....
Property and equipment.............coccueeeennne
GOoOAWill...coooiiiieiiiicceee

Other intangibles...........ccccovviivivinennnnn.
Mortgage loan servicing rights...........ccccc.....
Separate account assets..........ccceevveerneenne
Other assets.......cceveiiiiiieiiiiiiiee s

Total assetS......cvvvveeeeeeeieiiiiciiines

LIABILITIES

Contractholder funds...........cccccovevveerinnns
Future policy benefits and claims..................
Other policyholder funds
Short-term debt.........ccccooviiiiiniii.
Long-term debt.........cooevviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiines
Income taxes payable............ccooveiivinnnnns
Deferred income taxes....
Separate account liabilities.......................
Other liabilities..........ccccccoviereinnnnnn.

Total liabilities..........cccccvveeveeeene.n.

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock, par value $.01 per share - 2,500.0
377.3 million and 376.7 million shares issued, a
334.4 million shares outstanding in 2003 and 200

Additional paid-in capital.............cccccee.....

Retained earnings.......cccccceeveveveviiiinnnnns

Accumulated other comprehensive income.............

Treasury stock, at cost (54.5 million and 42.3 mill
2002, respectively).......ccveeeeriiiieennnes

Total stockholders' equity......................

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity......

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES.

INC.
IAL POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30, D
2003
(Unaudited) (
(As Restated)
(IN MILLIONS
EXCEPT PER SHARE

........................ $ 36,898.0

........................ 103.5
398.8

15,436.0

........................ 56,376.2

1,008.0
631.9
792.2

1,445.6
450.4
154.3
123.4

1,892.4

39,443.5

1,396.7

........................ $ 28,086.1
15,159.9
730.6
2,810.8
2,745.9
25.3
1,691.1
39,443.5
5,585.1

million shares authorized,
nd 322.8 million and
2, respectively......... 3.8

ion shares in 2003 and
........................ (1,484.1)

ECEMBER 31,
2002

DATA)

$34,185.7
101.7
378.7
11,081.9
1,229.0
818.5
1,200.1

48,995.6

1,038.6
646.3
459.7

1,414.4
482.5
106.5

88.8
1,518.6
33,501.4
1,608.9

$26,315.0
14,736.4
642.9
564.8
1,332.5

1,177.7
33,501.4
4,933.4

83,204.1

3.8
7,106.3
29.4
635.8

(1,118.1)



PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OP
(UNAUDITED)

REVENUES
Premiums and other considerations..............
Fees and other revenues

EXPENSES

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses.......
Dividends to policyholders.....................
Operating eXpPenses..........ccceereenreeruens

Total eXpenses........cccccvvveveeeeeennnn.

Income from continuing operations before
INCOME taxes.........c.coceveviiieiinennns

INCOME taxesS.....ccoeevveeeeeeiiiiiiiiiinnn,

Income from continuing operations, net of
related income taxes...........ccoccveeenne

Income (loss) from discontinued operations,
net of related income taxes.................

Income (loss) before cumulative effect of
accounting changes............cccoeeueeen.

Cumulative effect of accounting changes, net
of related income taxes............c........

Net income (l0SS).......ccoeveveeiiiiienennne

INC.
ERATIONS

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED FOR THE NINE MO
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER

2003 2002 2003

AS RESTATED) (AS RESTATED)
(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

$ 868.8 $ 888.7 $2,650.9
4755 516.6 1,796.5
877.9 821.2 2,571.6
(5.7) (230.6) (93.3)
2,216.5 1,995.9 6,925.7
1,175.7 1,231.6 3,558.7
78.7 79.1 232.7
7275 640.2 2,392.4
1,981.9 1,950.9 6,183.8
234.6 45.0 741.9
59.1 2.4 207.4
175.5 42.6 534.5
12.4 (201.0) 11.3
187.9 (158.4) 545.8
(3.4) - (3.4)

$ 1845 $ (158.4) $ 542.4

NTHS ENDED
30,

$2,941.0
1,386.7
2,455.5
(224.0)

6,559.2

3,942.7
241.0
1,832.2

207.8




PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIO
(UNAUDITED)

EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE
Basic earnings per common share:
Income from continuing operations, net of
related income taxes............cccveernnnes
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net
of related income taxes..........ccccceevueee

Income (loss) before cumulative effect of
accounting changes.............ccccvvvveens

Cumulative effect of accounting changes, net of
related income taxes...........cccceeeennnnns

Net income (I0SS).......cccccvvvvvveeeeennnnnn.

Diluted earnings per common share:
Income from continuing operations, net of
related income taxes............cccveernnnns
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net
of related income taxes..........cccceeevueee

Income (loss) before cumulative effect of
accounting changes............cccccvvvvenns

Cumulative effect of accounting changes, net of
related income taxes...........cccceeeerinnes

Net income (I0SS).......cccccvvvvvvveveeennnnnn.

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES.

INC.

NS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE THREE MONTHS
ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

FOR THE NINE

2003

2002 2003

(AS RESTATED)

(AS RESTATED)

$ 0.54 $0.12  $ 163
0.04 (0.58) 0.04
0.58 (0.46) 1.67
(0.01) - (0.01)

$ 057 $(0.46) $ 1.66

$ 0.54 $0.12 $ 163
0.04 (0.57) 0.04
0.58 (0.45) 1.67
(0.01) - (0.01)

$ 057 $(0.45) $ 1.66

MONTHS ENDED
ER 30,



PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHO
(UNAUDITED)

BALANCES AT JANUARY 1, 2002...... $3.8
Shares issued, net of put
OPLiONS...coiviiiieine -
Stock-based compensation......... -
Treasury stock acquired and
sold, net.......cccueeveeeee. -
Comprehensive income:
Net 10SS......ccoiiieins -
Net unrealized gains........... -
Provision for deferred
Income taxes................. -
Foreign currency
translation adjustment....... -

Comprehensive income..

BALANCES AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2002...  $3.8

BALANCES AT JANUARY 1, 20083...... $3.8
Shares issued, net of call
OPLiONS...cvviviiieiiis -
Stock-based compensation......... -
sold, net........ccuevveeeee. -
Comprehensive income:
Net income... -
Net unrealized gains
Provision for deferred
income taxes................. -
Foreign currency
translation adjustment....... -
Cumulative effect of
accounting change, net of
related income taxes......... -

BALANCES AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(AS RESTATED) . $38

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES.

INC.
LDERS' EQUITY

ACCUMULATED
DITIONAL RETAINED OTHER
AID-IN  EARNINGS COMPREHENSIVE TREASURY

TOTAL
STOCKHOLDERS' OUTSTANDING

APITAL (DEFICIT)  INCOME STOCK EQUITY  SHARES
(IN MILLIONS) (IN
THOUSANDS)
$7,072.5 $(29.1) $ 1475  $ (374.4 )  $6,820.3 360,142.2
178 - - - 178 710.8
74 - - - 7.4
1.3 - - (500.1 ) (498.8) (17,624.8)
- (73.9) - - (73.1)
- - 411.2 - 411.2
- - (146.5) - (146.5)
. - 95.7 - 95.7
$7,099.0 $(102.2) $ 507.9 $ (8745 )  $6,634.0 343,228.2
$7,106.3 $ 294 $ 635.8 $(1,118.1 )  $6,657.2 334,419.3
149 - - - 149 5780
180 - - - 18.0
32 - - (366.0 ) (362.8) (12,156.3)
- 5424 - - 542.4
- - 816.6 - 816.6
- - (294.7) - (294.7)
. - 355 - 355
. . 9.2 - 9.2
1,109.0
$7,142.4 $571.8 $1,2024  $(1,484.1 )  $7,436.3 322,841.0




PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CA

(UNAUDITED)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income (10SS).......cccuveeeeiiiiieeeniiinenn.

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Loss (income) from discontinued operations, net

of related income taxes............cc.c.....
Cumulative effect of accounting changes,

net of related income taxes.................
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition cos
Additions to deferred policy acquisition costs.
Accrued investment income......................
Premiums due and other receivables.............
Contractholder and policyholder liabilities

and dividends...........ccccoeviiieeeenns
Current and deferred income taxes..............
Net realized/unrealized capital losses.........
Depreciation and amortization expense..........
Amortization of mortgage servicing rights......
Stock-based compensation.............cccc......

Mortgage servicing rights valuation adjustments

Net adjustments..........cccceeeeviiveeeenninenn.
Net cash provided by operating activities..........

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Available-for-sale securities:

Net cash flows from trading securities.............
Mortgage loans acquired or originated
Mortgage loans sold or repaid.................
Purchase of mortgage servicing rights

Proceeds from sale of mortgage servicing rights....

Real estate acquired............cooevevininnnns

Real estate sold...........cccoccvvveeiiiinenennne

Net change in property and equipment...............

Net proceeds from sales of subsidiaries............

Purchases of interest in subsidiaries, net of
cash acquired...........ccccvvvviveneennnnn.

Net change in other investments

Net cash used in investing activities..............

INC.
SH FLOWS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30,

2003 2002
(AS RESTATED)
(IN MILLIONS)
$ 5424 $ (73.1)
(11.3) 194.9
3.4 280.9
ts. 1423 109.6
(253.1) (233.5)
245 9.1
(0.8) (45.1)
1,473.3 1,545.5
232.5 310.4
93.3 224.0
79.7 745
336.8 223.9
16.2 7.4
367.1 800.5
29.9 91.1
2,533.8 3,593.2
3,076.2 3,520.1
(74357)  (11,882.9)
1,660.6 6,081.3
4,007.7 3,109.1
- (69.1)
(54,051.2)  (33,052.9)
53,397.8 32,703.2
(930.1) (690.7)
34.4 6.4
(220.9) (143.3)
76.0 198.2
(15.6) (41.8)
336 1.4
(95.4) (48.0)
52.6 397.6
$(3,486.2)  $(3,431.5)



PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLO
(UNAUDITED)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of common stock, net of call and

PULt OPLIONS....eeiiiiiiiiieeieeeeeee e
Acquisition and sales of treasury stock, net.......
Issuance of long-term debt...............ccceee.
Principal repayments of long-term debt.............
Net proceeds of short-term borrowings..............
Investment contract deposits................
Investment contract withdrawals.............
Net increase in Principal Bank deposits............

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period...

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period.........

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES.

INC.
WS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30,

2003 2002

(AS RESTATED)
(IN MILLIONS)

$ 149 $ 178

(378.0) (498.8)
4.4 11.0
(84.4) (85.7)
0.9 (37.3)
6,935.0 5,510.2
(6,310.7) (5,072.1)
197.3 136.6
379.4 (18.3)
s. (30.6) 70.3
1,038.6 561.2

$1,008.0 $ 6315




PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN®OLICIES
BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finant@éments of Principal Financial Group, Inc. ("PF@&% majority-owned subsidiaries
and, subsequent to June 30, 2003, its consolidateable interest entities ("VIE") , have been @neg in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the U.S. ("U.S.ARA) for interim financial statements and with ihstructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10
of Regulation S-X. In the opinion of managemeritadjustments (consisting of normal recurring aats)iconsidered necessary for a fair
presentation have been included. Operating refarlthe three months and nine months ended SepteB@h2003, are not necessarily
indicative of the results that may be expectedteryear ended December 31, 2003. These interimditeal consolidated financial stateme
should be read in conjunction with our annual adiftnancial statements as of December 31, 20@Rjded in our Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2002, filed with the UnitedeSt&ecurities and Exchange Commission ("SEC").atlscempanying consolidated
statement of financial position at December 31,20@s been derived from the audited consolidatddraent of financial position but does
not include all of the information and footnotegued by U.S. GAAP for complete financial statetsen

As described in Note 2, the consolidated statenwnaperations and cash flows for the three and mienths ended September 30, 2003, and
consolidated statement of financial position aSeftember 30, 2003, including the applicable ndtage been restated.

Reclassifications have been made to the Septenth@082, financial statements to conform to thet&aper 30, 2003, presentation.
RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FAS&ued Interpretation No.

46, CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES ("IN 46"), in January 2003. FIN 46 applies to certmities in which

equity investors do not have the characteristics @dntrolling financial interest, or do not hawffigient equity at risk for the entities to
finance their activities without additional subaraied financial support from other parties. FINrdGuires the consolidation of VIEs in which
an enterprise, known as the primary beneficiargpdiis a majority of the entity's expected losssives a majority of the entity's expected
residual returns, or both, as a result of ownergtoptractual or other financial interests in thétg.

FIN 46 established new accounting guidance relatrthe consolidation of VIEs. The guidance wasetff’e immediately for all VIEs
created after January 31, 2003, and effective TURD03, for all VIEs created before February Y20n October 2003, the FASB released
Staff Position FIN 46-6, EFFECTIVE DATE OF FASB IERRPRETATION NO. 46, CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTERST
ENTITIES, that allows the deferral of FIN 46 fot WIEs created or acquired prior to February 1,20ntil the end of the first interim or
annual period ending after December 15, 2003, rthgeconditions are met. Subsequent to Februa?p@3, we invested in one VIE, for
which we are the primary beneficiary, and consaéidan accordance with FIN 46. Effective July 1020we consolidated all VIEs created or
acquired prior to February 1, 2003, for which we #re primary beneficiary.

10



PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN®OLICIES (CONTINUED)

As of September 30, 2003, our consolidated findstéEements were adjusted to record a cumulaffeeteof adopting FIN 46, as follows (in
millions):

ACCUMULATED OTH ER
COMPREHENSIVE
NET LOSS INCOME
Cumulative effect of accounting change. $(6.1) $14.1
Income tax impact.......cccccovvvveeenicceennees 2.7 (4.9)
1o - | UUOURN $(3.4) $9.2

See Note 3 for the disclosures relating to VIEs thedmpact of such adoption on our consolidatedrfcial statements.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Finamstalounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 150, ACCOUNTIRGR CERTAIN

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH CHARACTERISTICS OF BOTHLIABILITIES AND EQUITY ("SFAS 150"). SFAS 150 estéibhes
standards for classifying and measuring certaiarfaial instruments with characteristics of bothbiliies and equity. It requires that an issuer
classify certain financial instruments as liabéigtithat, under previous guidance, issuers accotmted equity. We adopted SFAS 150 on .

1, 2003, which did not have a material impact to@ansolidated financial statements.

On July 7, 2003, the American Institute of Certifftublic Accountants issued Statement of PositiBOP") 03-1, ACCOUNTING AND
REPORTING BY INSURANCE

ENTERPRISES FOR CERTAIN NONTRADITIONAL LONG-DURATI® CONTRACTS AND FOR SEPARATE ACCOUNTS. This SOP
addresses an insurance enterprise's accountingfiain fixed and variable contract features neeced by other authoritative accounting
guidance. This SOP is effective for financial staats for fiscal years beginning after December2083. We are currently evaluating this
SOP.

SEPARATE ACCOUNTS

At September 30, 2003 and December 31, 2002, fherate accounts included a separate account vatu#®B4.3 million and $1.0 billion,
respectively, which primarily includes shares of stock that were allocated and issued to eligiialgicipants of qualified employee benefit
plans administered by us as part of the policyitséssued under the demutualization. These skaeemcluded in both basic and diluted
earnings per share calculations. The separate acshares are recorded at fair value and are mgpaxt separate account assets and separate
account liabilities in the consolidated statemdritr@mncial position. Activity of the separate aoco shares is reflected in both the separate
account assets and separate account liabilitiesla@s not impact net income.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

At September 30, 2003, we have four stock-basedeosation plans. We applied the fair value metbaalltstock-based awards granted
subsequent to January 1, 2002. For stock-basedlaweainted prior to this date, we used the intimalue method.

11



PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN®OLICIES (CONTINUED)

Awards under our plans vest over periods rangiomfthree months to three years. Therefore, theretaed to stock-based compensation
included in the determination of net income for thiee months and nine months ended Septembe088,d&hd 2002, is less than that which
would have been recognized if the fair value bamethod had been applied to all awards since theption of our stock-based compensation
plans. Had compensation expense for our stock mpiicards and employees' purchase rights been deestibased upon fair values at the
grant dates for awards under the plans in accoedaith SFAS No. 123, ACCOUNTING FOR STOCK-BASED CEENSATION, our net
income and earnings per share would have beeneddadhe pro forma amounts indicated below. Femthrposes of pro forma disclosures,
the estimated fair value of the options is amoditteexpense over the options' vesting period.

F OR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED FOR THE NINE MONTH S ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30
2003 2002 2003 2 002

(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

Net income (loss), as reported................ $ 184.5 $ (158.4) $542.4 $( 73.1)
Add: Stock-based compensation expense

included in reported net income, net

of related tax effects...................... 5.1 6.2 14.2 10.5
Deduct: Total stock-based compensation

expense determined under fair value

based method for all awards, net of

related tax effects...........ccccveeene 5.9 7.0 16.7 13.0
Pro forma net income (10SS)................... $ 183.7 $ (159.2) $539.9 $( 75.6)
Basic earnings per share:

As reported.........ccccceeveeiiieiiniens $ 0.57 $ (0.46) $ 1.66 $ (0.21)

Pro forma.......ccccoeiiieeiiiiiiiienns 0.57 (0.46) 1.65 (0.21)
Diluted earnings per share:

As reported.........cccoeeeveeiiieiininns $ 0.57 $ (0.45) $ 1.66 $ (0.21)

Pro forma.......ccccooiiieeiiiiiiiiens 0.57 (0.45) 1.65 (0.21)

2. RESTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The financial statements as of September 30, 28@8for the three and nine month periods endede8dgEr 30, 2003, have been restated to
correct an error made in connection with our adwptf FIN 46 effective July 1, 2003.

During the third quarter of 2003, we early adoptew rules under FIN 46 for our loan warehousingitgcwhich provides non-recourse
financing for residential mortgage loans. The wateting facility is a VIE that issues short and medierm notes to third party creditors and
uses the proceeds to purchase mortgage loans iR pending ultimate sale to third party investd®&MI is an indirect, wholly owned
subsidiary and is reported in our mortgage bankegment. We have always hedged the market vakiassociated with interest rate
movements between the time of loan commitment Badime the loan is sold outside of the facility.
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PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

2. RESTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

FIN 46 required that we consolidate the VIE witbur financial statements. Upon consolidation, gaimd losses from the sale of loans
between PRMI and the VIE were correctly eliminai®an the consolidated statement of operationsiferthree months and nine months
ended September 30, 2003, and additional mortgeges Iheld-for-sale and additional short and lomgrtéebt were correctly reported on our
consolidated statement of financial position aSefptember 30, 2003. We incorrectly continued tHe'&/accounting of recognizing the
market value appreciation in unsold loans fromdlosing of the loan to the end of the reportinggmras an other asset in our consolidated
statement of financial position.

The VIE had a series of market value swap transastbetween affiliated and external entities. Upother review, the consolidation of the
VIE with PFG resulted in the accounting eliminatwirall the VIE's swap transactions with affiliatedtities. As a result, on a consolidated
PFG basis, PRMI has an economic hedge of mortgeges Iheld-for-sale through the use of forward deres. However, this economic
hedge was not documented as an accounting hedgiedf July 1, 2003, in accordance with the requéets of SFAS 133, as amended.

In the absence of meeting the criteria for hedgewaating in accordance with SFAS 133, mortgageddarid-for-sale must be held at the
lower of cost or market and the hedging instrumemist be held at fair value with changes in falugaecorded in net income. The
restatement reverses all market value appreciatiomsold mortgage loans, which were reported laar @tssets, net of income taxes, that
were recognized in the third quarter consolidatatement of operations. The restatement also makesterial revisions and related
reclassifications to the consolidated statemenfsahcial position and cash flows. The cumula&ffect of adopting FIN 46 is also revised
by an immaterial amount.

The following tables present certain captions ef¢bnsolidated statement of financial positionegit8mber 30, 2003, consolidated statement
of operations and earnings per share for the tundenine months ended September 30, 2003, andncegjations of the statement of cash
flows for nine months ended September 30, 2003seeo reflect the correction of the error.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION:
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

As Previously

Reported As Restated
(IN MILLIONS)

Mortgage [0ans..........ccceevveeiiieeiiinens $ 15,385.7 $ 15,436.0
Total investments..........ccccvveeviveeeeenns 56,325.9 56,376.2
Other assets........ccccvvvvveeinniiine s 1,501.9 1,396.7
Total aSSetS....ccovviieeeiiiiiieieeiieeee 103,769.5 103,714.6
Deferred income taxes............ccoceeevunnnn. 1,710.9 1,691.1
Other liabilities.........ccccccoveriveeiinnnnn. 5,588.4 5,585.1
Total liabilities..........ccceeviiiieann. 96,301.4 96,278.3
Retained earnings...........ocoovccvvveveeeennns 603.6 571.8
Total stockholders' equity...............cc..ee.e. 7,468.1 7,436.3
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity........ 103,769.5 103,714.6
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PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

2. RESTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS:

FOR THE THRE E MONTHS ENDED FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDE D
SEPTEMBE R 30, 2003 SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

As Previously As Previously

Reported As Restated Reported As Resta ted

(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

Fees and other revenues.......... $ 525.1 $ 4755 $ 18461 $ 1,7 96.5
Total revenues................... 2,266.1 2,216.5 6,975.3 6,9 25.7
Income from continuing

operations before income

taXeS.. ..o 284.2 234.6 791.5 7 41.9
Income taxes 78.1 59.1 226.4 2 07.4
Income from continued

operations, net of related

income taxes.........ccceee.... 206.1 1755 565.1 5 345
Income before cumulative

effect of accounting change.... 218.5 187.9 576.4 5 45.8
Cumulative effect of

accounting change, net of

related income taxes........... (2.2) (3.4) (2.2) (3.4)
Net income..........ccceevnnnee 216.3 184.5 574.2 5 42.4
Comprehensive income (loss)...... (1.9) (33.7) 1,140.8 1,1 09.0

EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE:
Basic earnings per common share:
Income from continuing
operations, net of
related income taxes........ $ 0.64 $ 0.54 $ 173 % 1.63
Net income..........cc........ $ 0.67 $ 0.57 $ 175 $ 1.66

Diluted earnings per common
share:
Income from continuing
operations, net of
related income taxes........ $ 0.64 $ 0.54 $ 173 % 1.63
Net income...........ccoc...... $ 0.67 $ 0.57 $ 175 $ 1.66

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS:

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

As Previously

Reported As Restated
(IN MILLIONS)
Net cash provided by operating activities......... $ 3,025.8 $ 3,076.2
Net cash used in investing activities............. (3,435.8) (3,486.2)

Revisions to Notes 1 and 3 were made to reflecthiamges above.
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PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

3. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

We have relationships with various types of spguispose entities and other entities where we havariable interest. After reviewing these
relationships, we determined that we have investsnersome of these entities that meet the degimitif a VIE under FIN 46.

CONSOLIDATED VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

As of July 1, 2003, we consolidated a residentiaitgage loan funding VIE, three grantor trusts aederal other immaterial VIEs in which
we have determined we are the primary beneficiing. incremental impact on certain financial datafaSeptember 30, 2003, after
consideration of our previous investment for thesesolidated VIEs, is as follows (in millions):

Total aSSets........ccvveevvveeviieeeiie e $ 3,654.7
Total short-term debt................cceeuveeeen. $ 2,159.9
Total long-term debt...........ccocviiienine. 1,458.1
Total other liabilities............cccccceevee... 67.4
Total liabilities........cccceveveeieeeeiinin, 3,685.4
Total equity.......ccuveeeiiiiiieeieieeee (30.7)
Total liabilities and equity.................. $ 3,654.7

The consolidation of these entities resulted if20$8) million impact to our income (loss) beforemwlative effect of accounting changes.

RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE LOAN FUNDING VIE. Principal Redential Mortgage Capital Resources, LLC ("PRMCRYvides a sourc
of funding for our residential mortgage loan pratitut. Prior to consolidation, we sold approximat$82.8 billion in mortgage loans to
PRMCR for the six months ended, June 30, 2003 .rii&dmum amount of mortgage loans that can be warggd in PRMCR is $4.0 billioi
PRMCR held $3.5 billion in mortgage loans held-$ate as of September 30, 2003. The portfolio afiddseld-forsale by PRMCR must me
portfolio criteria, eligibility representations, éguportfolio aging limitations. Based on these dlilifiy representations, we are required to
repurchase ineligible loans from PRMCR. During fing& six months of 2003, we repurchased $74.7iomilbf ineligible loans from PRMCR.
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PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

3. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
PRMCR had the following debt components:

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30,

2003
(IN MILLIONS)
SHORT-TERM DEBT:

Secured liquidity Notes ...........cccccccveeneee. . $1,759.9
Three-year fixed term notes...........ccccceeueeee . 400.0

Total short-term debt...........ccocvvvrnnene . $2,159.9
LONG-TERM DEBT:
Three-year fixed term notes...........ccccceeeeens . $ 400.0
Five-year variable term notes..................... . 800.0
Outstanding equity certificates.................... . 193.0

Total long-term debt...........cccceeveene. . $1,393.0

As of September 30, 2003, future annual maturdfebe long-term debt were as follows (in millions)

2004 . $ 400.0
2005.....c e . 44.0
2006......cceeiieieeie e . 949.0
Total future maturities of the long-term debt...... . $1,393.0

All borrowings are collateralized by the asset®BRMCR, which are reported primarily as mortgageolaeld-for-sale on the consolidated
statement of financial position. The creditors BNFCR have no recourse to other assets of our coynpan

CERTAIN GRANTOR TRUSTS. We contributed undated sdbwated floating rate notes to three grantor srushe trusts separated the cash
flows of the underlying notes by issuing an intex@dy certificate and a residual certificate rethto each note contributed. Each intecagy
certificate entitles the holder to interest on steted note for a specified term while the resiaealificate entitles the holder to interest
payments subsequent to the term of the interegtamtificate and to all principal payments. Weanegd the interest-only certificate and the
residual certificates were subsequently sold turd party.

Upon adoption of FIN 46, we have deemed these grantsts to be variable interest entities. Ingkient of a default or prepayment on the
underlying notes, which is the main risk of losgr mterest-only certificates are exposed to th@nts of the risk of loss. The restricted
interest period ends between 2016 and 2020 atliaatime, the residual certificate holder's caxdife is redeemed by the trust in return for
the note. It will be necessary to consolidate theegdies until the expiration of the interest-oplgriod. As of September 30, 2003, we
recorded $328.2 million in undated subordinatedtftay rate notes that represent collateral foitthgts' obligations. These notes are class
as available-for-sale fixed maturity securitieshia consolidated financial statements. The obligetd deliver the underlying securities to the
residual certificate holders is classified as dreptiability and contains an embedded derivatifvéhe forecasted transaction to deliver the
underlying securities. The creditors of the gramtoests do not have recourse to our general credit.
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PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

3. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

OTHER. In addition to the entities above, we haveiaber of relationships with a disparate grouprtfties, which result from our direct
investment in the equity and/or debt of certain &/IEhese entities include a financial services a@mgpa private investment trust, and a real
estate limited partnership. Based upon our relatignwith such entities, the individual consolidatof these VIEs did not have a material
effect on our consolidated financial position. Bwse entities, as of September 30, 2003, we tefk:4 million in consolidated assets that
are collateral for the VIEs' obligations and cléesias fixed maturity securities, available-fotesg12.9 million), equity securities, available-
for-sale ($13.9 million), real estate ($54.3 milliondacash and other assets ($0.3 million). For thiernitya of these entities, the creditors h:
no recourse to the assets of our company.

SIGNIFICANT UNCONSOLIDATED VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITI ES

We hold a significant variable interest in a numbieYIEs where we are not the primary beneficidryese entities include private investment
trusts and custodial relationships that have isswesd certificates or custodial receipts thatrearded as available-for-sale fixed maturity
securities in the consolidated financial statements

Between October 3, 1996 and September 21, 200&nteged into seven separate but similar transactidrere various third parties
transferred funds to either a custodial accourt wust. The custodians or trusts purchased sbasecific money market funds and then
separated the cash flows of the money market slrgeshare receipts and dividend receipts. Thaldivd receipts entitle the holder to
dividends paid for a specified term while the shaaeipts purchased at a discount entitle the hatddividend payments subsequent to the
term of the dividend receipts and the rights touhderlying shares. We have purchased the shag@ptecAfter the restricted dividend period
ends between 2017 and 2021, we, as the sharetrbolder, have the right to terminate the custodéount or trust agreement and will
receive the underlying money market fund shares. grimary beneficiary is the dividend receipt ho)dehich has the majority of the risk of
loss. Our maximum exposure to loss as a resultioinvolvement with these entities is our recordeatstment of $181.7 million as of
September 30, 2003.

On June 20, 1997, we entered into a transactiahinh we purchased a residual trust certificatee st separated the cash flows of an
underlying security into an interest-only certifieahat entitles the third party certificate holtiethe stated interest on the underlying security
through May 15, 2017, and into a residual certtéoentitling the holder to interest payments subsatjto the term of the interest-only
certificates and any principal payments. Subsedquetfite restricted interest period, we, as thedtegicertificate holder, have the right to
terminate the trust agreement and will receiveutinderlying security. The primary beneficiary is theerest-only certificate holder, which has
the majority of the risk of loss. Our maximum expsto loss as a result of our involvement witls gmtity is our recorded investment of
$56.3 million as of September 30, 2003.
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PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

3. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

We entered into various separate but similar tretiteas between August 15, 2000 and February 151,2@80vhich we contributed cash to
trusts in return for a trust note. The trusts exedgwaps in which the trust delivered cash tathenterparty in return for convertible, putta
fixed maturity securities. On the various date2@04 and 2005 that the trust notes are due, theriyimg securities are returned to the swap
counterparty and the trust notes are redeemedtindthbroceeds. The trust also swaps the equity optitue embedded in the convertible
security and the coupon on the security to the sseaterparty in return for a variable interesenatich the trust remits to the trust note
holder. The swap counterparty has the right tauiesthe trust to call the trust note and retumdhderlying security in order to utilize the
convertible features of the security. We are netghimary beneficiary but we hold a significantighte interest in each of the trusts in which
our notes have not yet been called by the swaptemqarties. Our maximum exposure to loss as atreolr involvement with these entities
is our recorded investment of $73.0 million as eptember 30, 2003.

4. FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

The effective income tax rate on income from caritig operations for the three months and nine nmoatided September 30, 2003 and
2002, is lower than the prevailing corporate fetiereome tax rate primarily due to income tax dedhres allowed for corporate dividends
received and interest exclusion from taxable incopaetially offset by state income taxes.
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PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

5. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

Comprehensive income (loss) is as follows:

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS):

Net income (l0SS)........cceeevvennen. $

Net change in unrealized gains and
losses on fixed maturities,
available-for-sale................... (

Net change in unrealized gains and
losses on equity securities,
available-for-sale...................

Adjustments for assumed changes in
amortization patterns:

Deferred policy acquisition costs....
Unearned revenue reserves............

Net change in unrealized gains and
losses on derivative instruments.....

Adjustments to unrealized gains for
Closed Block policyholder
dividend obligation..................

Provision for deferred income tax
benefit (expense)........ccccee.....

Net change in unrealized gains and
losses on equity method
subsidiaries and minority interest
adjustments............ccccvvvnnnes

Change in net foreign currency
translation adjustment...............

Cumulative effect of accounting
change, net of related income taxes..

Comprehensive income (loss)..

SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

HE THREE MONTHS ENDED FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
003 2002 2003 2002
(IN MILLIONS)
184.5 $(158.4) $ 542.4 $ (73.1)
464.9) 557.0 920.3 603.9
(6.1) 35.2 7.9 427
60.2 (56.9) (78.7) (82.0)
(6.5) 43 (0.4) 4.9
36.8 (124.9) 54.9 (138.9)
38.2 (16.1) (94.0) (16.1)
103.7 (143.4) (294.7) (146.5)
11.9 (0.2) 6.6 (3.3)
0.7) 89.9 355 95.7
9.2 - 9.2 -
(33.7) $1865  $1,109.0 $ 287.3

6. CONTINGENCIES, GUARANTEES AND INDEMNIFICATIONS

LITIGATION

We are regularly involved in litigation, both agefendant and as a plaintiff but primarily as sedefnt. Litigation naming us as a defendant
ordinarily arises out of our business operationa peovider of asset management and accumulatamtupts and services, life, health and
disability insurance, and mortgage banking. Sonth@fawsuits are class actions, or purport taabd,some include claims for punitive
damages. In addition, regulatory bodies, suchaie stsurance departments, the SEC, the Natiorslddation of Securities Dealers, Inc., the
Department of Labor and other regulatory bodiesilegty make inquiries and conduct examinationswestigations concerning our
compliance with, among other things, insurance Jassurities laws, ERISA and laws governing thévaies of broker-dealers.
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PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

6. CONTINGENCIES, GUARANTEES AND INDEMNIFICATIONSGONTINUED)

A lawsuit was filed on September 27, 2001, in tétéd States District Court for the Northern Distof lllinois, seeking damages and other
relief on behalf of a putative class of policyhaklbased on allegations that the plan of conversidtrincipal Mutual Holding Company frc

a mutual insurance holding company into a stockpanmy violates the United States Constitution.

The action is captioned ESTHER L. GAYMAN V. PRIN@GP MUTUAL HOLDING COMPANY, ET AL. On April 16, 2002 the Court
granted our Motion to Dismiss and ordered the lamseidismissed in its entirety. On April 17, 2082Judgment was entered to that effect.
The Plaintiffs filed an appeal on May 15, 2002 hatie 7th Circuit Court of Appeals. On November 2202, the 7th Circuit Court of Appe:
affirmed the District Court's decision. The Pldistiiled a Petition for a Writ of Certiorari on Aip21, 2003, requesting the United States
Supreme Court to review the decision of the 7tlt@irCourt of Appeals. The Petition for a Writ oé@orari was denied by the United States
Supreme Court on June 23, 2003.

While the outcome of any pending or future litigaticannot be predicted, management does not behavany pending litigation will have a
material adverse effect on our business, finapmaltion or net income. The outcome of litigatisralways uncertain, and unforeseen results
can occur. It is possible that such outcomes codterially affect net income in a particular quadeannual period.

GUARANTEES AND INDEMNIFICATIONS

In the normal course of business, we have provigleatantees to third parties primarily related foraner subsidiary, joint ventures and
industrial revenue bonds. These agreements genesadire from 2003 through 2019. The maximum exp@sunder these agreements as of
September 30, 2003, was $160.2 million; howeverbal@ve the likelihood is remote that material payts will be required and therefore
have not accrued for a liability on our consolidast¢atements of financial position. Should we lspired to perform under these guarantees,
we generally could recover a portion of the lossrfithird parties through recourse provisions inetlith agreements with such parties, the
sale of assets held as collateral that can bedidged in the event that performance is requirectutite guarantees or other recourse generally
available to us, minimizing the impact to net in@nfhe fair value of such guarantees issued ataraly 1, 2003, was insignificant.

In connection with the 2002 sale of BT Financiab@y, we agreed to indemnify the purchaser, Wedaaking Corporation ("Westpac") fc
among other things, the costs associated with patéate filings made by BT Financial Group in N&&aland prior to Westpac's ownership,
up to a maximum of A$250.0 million Australian dafigapproximately U.S. $170.0 million as of Septen®0, 2003). New Zealand securi
regulations allow Australian issuers to issue tBeturities in New Zealand provided that certaioutioents are appropriately filed with the
New Zealand Registrar of Companies. Specificalig, regulations require that any amendments to itotishs and compliance plans be fil
in New Zealand. In April 2003, the New Zealand Ségs Commission (“the Commission") opined thattsiate filings would result in
certain New Zealand investors having a right tameof their investment plus interest at 10% petuan from the date of investment.
Consequently, the Commission has advised thasitriidated an inquiry into the matter, both wigard to BT Financial Group and other
similar issuers. We view these potential late fjiras a technical matter as we believe investoeved the information that is required to be
provided directly to them. In addition, we beliawés technical issue may affect many in the induatrd result in a favorable legislative or
judicial solution. Finally, we are reviewing thepdipability of the indemnification regarding thisatter. Although we cannot predict t
outcome of this matter or reasonably estimate &sge do not believe that it would result in a mateadverse effect on our business or
financial position. It is possible, however, thatould have a material adverse effect on net irecoma particular quarter or annual period.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
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(UNAUDITED)

6. CONTINGENCIES, GUARANTEES AND INDEMNIFICATIONSGONTINUED)

In the normal course of business, we are subjdoti@mnification obligations related to the saleasfidential mortgage loans. Under these
indemnifications, we are required to repurchastagemortgage loans that fail to meet the standapdesentations and warranties included in
the sales contracts. The amount of our exposurassd on the potential loss that may be incurrdteifepurchased mortgage loans are
processed through the foreclosure process. Bashistamical experience, total mortgage loans relpased pursuant to these indemnification
obligations are estimated to be approximately 0.@4%nnual mortgage loan production levels. Tatakes on the mortgage loans
repurchased are estimated to approximate 25% afrthaid principal balance of the related mortgagas$. As of September 30, 2003, $5.1
million has been accrued for representing thevialine of such indemnifications issued after Jandag003, in accordance with FASB's
Interpretation No. 45, GUARANTOR'S ACCOUNTING ANDIBCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR GUARANTEES, INCLUDING
INDIRECT GUARANTEES OF INDEBTEDNESS OF OTHERS.

We are also subject to various other indemnificatibligations issued in conjunction with certaimnsactions, primarily the sale of BT
Financial Group and other divestitures, the saleeo¥icing rights in our mortgage banking businassguisitions, and financing transactions
whose terms range in duration and often are ndtagtkpdefined. Certain portions of these indenicaftions may be capped, while other
portions are not subject to such limitations. Galhgra maximum obligation is not explicitly stateterefore, the overall maximum amoun
the obligation under the indemnifications cannotdresonably estimated. While we are unable to eséiwith certainty the ultimate legal and
financial liability with respect to these indemndtions, we believe the likelihood is remote thatemial payments would be required under
such indemnifications and therefore such indemaiifics would not result in a material adverse ¢ffecour business, financial position or
net income. The fair value of such indemnificatisssied after January 1, 2003, was insignificant.

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION

We provide financial products and services throtighfollowing segments: U.S. Asset Management atelfulation, International Asset
Management and Accumulation, Life and Health Insoesand Mortgage Banking. In addition, there isogpGrate and Other segment. The
segments are managed and reported separately bahaysprovide different products and servicesghtifferent strategies or have different
markets and distribution channels.

The U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation segprentdes retirement and related financial prodacis services primarily to
businesses, their employees and other individualgpaovides asset management services to ourasagnulation business, the life and
health insurance operations, the Corporate andr@#dgment and third-party clients.

The International Asset Management and Accumulagemyment offers retirement products and servicewjities, longierm mutual funds ai
life insurance through subsidiaries in Argentinhijl€ Mexico, Hong Kong and India and joint ventuie Brazil, Japan and Malaysia. Prio
October 31, 2002, the operating segment includedriBancial Group, an Australia based asset mansgesold substantially all of BT
Financial Group, effective October 31, 2002. Agsuit, the results of operations (excluding coroowverhead) for BT Financial Group are
reported as other after-tax adjustments for allogisrpresented.

The Life and Health insurance segment providessiddal and group life insurance, group health iasge and individual and group disabi
insurance throughout the U.S.

The Mortgage Banking segment originates and sesviesidential mortgage loan products for custonimetise U.S.
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

The Corporate and Other segment manages the asgetsenting capital that has not been allocateshyoother segment. Financial results of
the Corporate and Other segment primarily reflectfmancing activities (including interest expejysecome on capital not allocated to other
segments, intersegment eliminations, income t&xassumptions and certain income, expenses andaftketax adjustments not allocatec
the segments based on review of the nature of isertis.

Management uses segment operating earnings fosgtiadg, determining employee compensation, aatlating performance on a basis
comparable to that used by securities analystsd&t&rmine segment operating earnings by adjusti®g GAAP net income for net
realized/unrealized capital gains and losses, jasted, and other after-tax adjustments which memesmt believes are not indicative of
overall operating trends. Net realized/unrealizapital gains and losses, as adjusted, are netofria taxes, related changes in the
amortization pattern of deferred policy acquisitamsts, recognition of front-end fee revenues &escharges on pension products and
services, net realized capital gains and losséstdited, minority interest capital gains and lessaad certain market value adjustments to fee
revenues. Segment operating revenues excludealzed/unrealized capital gains and their impactemognition of front-end fee revenues
and certain market value adjustments to fee revenile these items may be significant componentsderstanding and assessing the
consolidated financial performance, managemenébedi the presentation of segment operating eareimgsnces the understanding of our
results of operations by highlighting earningsilatitable to the normal, ongoing operations of thsitess.

The accounting policies of the segments are camgistith the accounting policies for the consokdbfinancial statements, with the excep
of capital allocation and income tax allocation. Wlecate capital to our segments based upon amigtcapital model that allows
management to more effectively manage our cafited. Corporate and Other segment functions to aliberkisk inherent in interpreting and
applying tax law. The segments are allocated txstmients consistent with the positions we tooloontax returns. The Corporate and O
segment results reflect any differences betweeteathesturns and the estimated resolution of asgudes.

The following tables summarize selected finanaifbimation on a continuing basis by segment andrreite segment totals to those reported
in the consolidated financial statements:

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, AS OF DECEMBER 31,

2003 2002
(IN MILLIONS)

ASSETS:
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation ............ $ 79,307.0 $70,371.9
International Asset Management and Accumulation.... 2,724.0 2,202.5
Life and Health Insurance.............ccccccconee 11,903.1 11,356.3
Mortgage Banking.........cccocuveeeeniiieeennne 7,810.4 3,740.1
Corporate and Other .........ccccocvveeiiinnnen. 1,970.1 2,190.5

Total consolidated assets..........ccccevuene $ 103,714.6 $89,861.3
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2003 2002 2003 2002
(IN MILLIONS)
OPERATING REVENUES BY SEGMENT:
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation..... $ 871.9 $ 865.9 $2,626.9 $2,863.7
International Asset Management and
Accumulation..........c.cceeeeennnnen. 99.9 82.8 289.7 252.3
Life and Health Insurance.................. 995.7 987.7 3,009.8 2,950.7
Mortgage Banking...........ccoccuveeeennnne 238.5 312.9 1,095.5 731.3
Corporate and Other 154 (15.8) 8.5 1.4
Total segment operating revenues........ 2,221.4 2,233.5 7,030.4 6,799.4
Net realized/unrealized capital losses,
including recognition of front-end fee
revenues and certain market value
adjustments to fee revenues............. (4.9) (237.6) (104.7) (240.2)
Total revenue per consolidated
statements of operations.............. $ 2,216.5 $1,995.9 $6,925.7 $6,559.2
REVENUES FROM EXTERNAL CUSTOMERS:
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation..... $ 828.3 $ 763.1 $2,461.6 $2,560.8
International Asset Management and
Accumulation..........c.cceeeeeennnen. 103.3 83.3 285.8 289.4
Life and Health Insurance 995.3 972.8 2,994.5 2,888.5
Mortgage Banking............ . 235.8 303.0 1,087.6 721.4
Corporate and Other............... 53.8 (126.3) 96.2 99.1
Total external revenues................. $ 2,216.5 $1,995.9 $6,925.7 $6,559.2

INTERSEGMENT REVENUES:

U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation..... $ 14.0 $ 127 $ 40.2 $ 40.7

International Asset Management and
Accumulation...........cccoccueeeennns -

Life and Health Insurance.................. (1.5) (1.2) (4.3) (4.2)

Mortgage Banking..............cocecuvnnnne 2.7 9.9 7.9 9.9
Corporate and Other (15.2) (21.5) (43.8) (46.4)
Total.eoeveeeeieiceee e $ - $ - $ - $ -
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PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2003 2002 2003 2002
(IN MILLIONS)

OPERATING EARNINGS (LOSS) BY SEGMENT:
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation ... $ 110.5 $ 84.9 $316.2 $287.2
International Asset Management and

Accumulation.........cccocceeveeinns 8.0 5.0 26.7 10.1
Life and Health Insurance................. 52.8 55.7 174.8 171.7
Mortgage Banking...........ccccceeeernnne (1.4) 62.5 96.0 113.8
Corporate and Other ..........cc.cc....... 3.8 (5.6) (11.6) (11.3)

Total segment operating earnings....... 173.7 202.5 602.1 571.5
Net realized/unrealized capital gains

(losses), as adjusted.................. 1.8 (146.9) (67.6) (153.8)
Other after-tax adjustments (1)........... 9.0 (214.0) 7.9 (490.8)

Net income (loss) per consolidated
statements of operations............. $ 184.5 $(158.4) $542.4 $(73.1)

(1) For the three months ended September 30, 208 after-tax adjustments of $9.0 million inclddg) the positive effect of a change in
the estimated loss on disposal of BT Financial @r@#12.4 million) and (2) the negative effect aftanulative effect of accounting change
related to the implementation of FIN 46 ($3.4 roif).

For the three months ended September 30, 2002, afteetax adjustments of ($214.0) million included theaiive effects of: (1) a loss frc
the discontinued operations of BT Financial Grod®0(.0 million) and (2) an increase to the losgiogency reserve established for sales
practice litigation ($13.0 million).

For the nine months ended September 30, 2003, aftegrtax adjustments of $7.9 million included {i¢ positive effect of a change in the
estimated loss on disposal of BT Financial Groudl($ million) and (2) the negative effect of a cuative effect of accounting change
related to the implementation of FIN 46 ($3.4 roit).

For the nine months ended September 30, 2002, attetax adjustments of ($490.8) million included thgatéve effects of (a) a cumulat
effect of accounting change related to the impldateon of SFAS 142, GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE 8SETS, ($280.9
million); (b) a loss from the discontinued operas®f BT Financial Group ($194.9 million); (c) arcrease to a loss contingency reserve
established for sales practice litigation ($13.0iam); and (d) expenses related to the demututding$2.0 million).

24
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(UNAUDITED)

8. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The computations of the basic and diluted per shareunts for our continuing operations were a®¥ad!:

FOR THE THREE M ONTHS ENDED FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 3 0, SEPTEMBER 30,
2003 2002 2003 2002
( IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

Income from continuing
operations................... $ 1755 $42.6 $534.5 $402.7

Weighted-average shares
outstanding:

BasiC.....ccccovervvennennn. 3235 347.2 327.2 354.8
Dilutive effect:
Stock options.............. 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.4
Long-term performance

plan.........ccceennee - 0.6 - 0.1

Diluted..........ccooeneenne. 324.1 348.2 327.7 355.3

Income from continuing
operations per share:
BasSiC.....cccoveriieienne. $ 054 $0.12 $1.63 $ 1.13

Diluted..........ccoeueenne. $ 054 $0.12 $1.63 $ 1.13

(1) The dilutive effect was less than 0.1 millidrages.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share lierthree months and nine months ended Septemb26038,and 2002, excludes the
incremental effect related to certain stock-basedpensation grants due to their anti-dilutive effec

9. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On October 24, 2003, our Board of Directors dedane annual dividend of approximately $145.3 milliequal to $0.45 per share, payable
on December 8, 2003, to shareholders of record Bewember 7, 2003.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following analysis discusses our financial dgbad as of September 30, 2003, compared with Déegrl, 2002, and our consolidated
results of operations for the three months and minaths ended September 30, 2003 and 2002, prejpacedformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the U.S. ("U.S.ARA). The discussion and analysis includes, whppapriate, factors that may affect our
future financial performance. The discussion shdm@dead in conjunction with our Form 10-K, for tfear ended December 31, 2002, filed
with the United States Securities and Exchange Cissiom and the unaudited consolidated financiaéstants and the related notes to the
financial statements and the other financial infation included elsewhere in this Form 10-Q/A.

FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Our narrative analysis below contains forward-logkstatements intended to enhance the readeiity abiassess our future financial
performance. Forward-looking statements includéab@ not limited to, statements that representbeliefs concerning future operations,
strategies, financial results or other developmaeartd contain words and phrases such as "anti¢igatdieve," "plan," "estimate," "expect,"”
"intend," and similar expressions. Forward-look#tgtements are made based upon management's @xpeatations and beliefs concerning
future developments and their potential effectsi®nSuch forward-looking statements are not guaesnof future performance.

Actual results may differ materially from thoselumbed in the forward-looking statements as a resfulisks and uncertainties including, but
not limited to the following: (1) a decline or imased volatility in the securities markets coukltein investors withdrawing from the
markets or decreasing their rates of investmetiteeof which could reduce our net income, reveraresassets under management; (2) our
investment portfolio is subject to several risksakmay diminish the value of our invested assatbaifect our sales, profitability and the
investment returns credited to our customers; ¢&)petition from companies that may have greatemfimal resources, broader arrays of
products, higher ratings and stronger financialggarance may impair our ability to retain existioigstomers, attract new customers and
maintain our profitability; (4) a downgrade in Rsipal Life Insurance Company's ("Principal Lifeff)dncial strength ratings may increase
policy surrenders and withdrawals, reduce new salésterminate relationships with distributors aadse some of our existing liabilities to
be subject to acceleration, additional collatesgport, changes in terms, or creation of additidimaincial obligations; (5) our efforts to
reduce the impact of interest rate changes on iitgbility and surplus may not be effective; {()ve are unable to attract and retain sales
representatives and develop new distribution saysaes of our products and services may be red({ceour international businesses face
political, legal, operational and other risks tbatild reduce our profitability in those busines$8§pur reserves established for future policy
benefits and claims may prove inadequate, requirstp increase liabilities; (9) our ability to pstypckholder dividends and meet our
obligations may be constrained by the limitationsdévidends lowa insurance laws impose on Prindijfat (10) we may need to fund
deficiencies in our closed block ("Closed Block&sats which benefit only the holders of Closed Blpglicies; (11) changes in laws,
regulations or accounting standards may reduc@miitability; (12) litigation and regulatory invégations may harm our financial strength
and reduce our profitability; (13) fluctuationsforeign currency exchange rates could reduce afitability; (14) applicable laws and our
stockholder rights plan, certificate of incorpooatiand by-laws may discourage takeovers and bissocmabinations that our stockholders
might consider in their best interests; and (18pa&ngrade in our debt ratings may adversely affectability to secure funds and cause some
of our existing liabilities to be subject to aceak®mn, additional collateral support, changeseims, or creation of additional financial
obligations.

26



OVERVIEW
We provide financial products and services throtighfollowing segments:

0 U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation, whiclsist® of our asset accumulation operations, whiokige products and services,
including retirement savings and related investnpeatiucts and services, and our asset managemerttions conducted through Principal
Global Investors. We provide a comprehensive plotfaf asset accumulation products and servicdgiginesses and individuals in the U.S.,
with a concentration on small and medium-sizedrmssies, which we define as businesses with fewari000 employees. We offer to
businesses products and services for defined boititsh pension plans, including 401(k) and 403(app, defined benefit pension plans and
non-qualified executive benefit plans. We also o#fienuities, mutual funds and bank products andces to the employees of our business
customers and other individuals.

o International Asset Management and Accumulatidrich consists of Principal International, offeesirement products and services,
annuities, long-term mutual funds and life insumttwough subsidiaries in Argentina, Chile, Mexieong Kong and India and joint ventures
in Brazil, Japan, and Malaysia. Prior to OctoberZ102, the segment included BT Financial GroupAastralia based asset manager. We
sold substantially all of BT Financial Group, efige October 31, 2002. See "Transactions Affec@ugnparability of Results of Operations."

o Life and Health Insurance, which provides lifsuirance, health insurance as well as disabilityrarsce throughout the U.S. Our life
insurance products include universal and variablearsal life, traditional life, and group life. ®bealth insurance products include medical
insurance, dental and vision insurance, and adtratiige services. Our disability insurance productdude individual and group disability
insurance.

o0 Mortgage Banking, which engages in originatingrchasing, selling and servicing residential magegkbans in the U.S.

o Corporate and Other, which manages the assetsezying capital that has not been allocated yo#rer segment. Financial results of the
Corporate and Other segment primarily reflect auaricing activities, income on capital not allochte other segments, intersegment
eliminations, income tax risk assumptions and aertecome, expenses and other after-tax adjustmmattallocated to the segments based on
review of the nature of such items.

RECENT EVENTS
STOCKHOLDER DIVIDENDS

On October 24, 2003, our Board of Directors dedane annual dividend of approximately $145.3 milliequal to $0.45 per share, payable
on December 8, 2003, to shareholders of record Bewember 7, 2003.

RATINGS

On September 30, 2003, the rating agency Standaréaor's affirmed Principal Life's financial stgém and counterparty ratings of AA. In
addition, Standard and Poor's revised the outlapoRrincipal Life's ratings to stable from negative.
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TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING COMPARABILITY OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
ACQUISITIONS
We acquired the following businesses, among otliensng 2003 and 2002:

MW POST ADVISORY GROUP. On August 21, 2003, we agréo purchase approximately 68% of MW Post Advigeroup ("Post
Advisory") for approximately $101.6 million. Effege October 15, 2003, we own 23% of Post Advisargl have agreed to purchase an
additional 45% on or around, January 5, 2004. Asgfeour U.S. Asset Management and Accumulatiamsant, we will account for Post
Advisory using the full consolidation method of aanting since, although we are only a minority omfnem a voting share perspective prior
to January 5, 2004, the terms of the acquisitiavigie us with control of Post Advisory effectivetOlger 15, 2003. Our assets under
management will increase approximately $3.6 bilbsra result of the acquisition.

IDBI - PRINCIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY. On Augus31, 2003, we announced that our wholly-owned isligny, Principal
Financial Group (Mauritius) Ltd., had entered iatint venture agreement with Punjab National BERINB") and Vijaya Bank, two large
Indian commercial banks, to sell lotgrm mutual funds and related financial servicelmitia. The new company will be called PrincipalB&
Asset Management Company. As part of this transactie will roll our existing fund management compaPrincipal Asset Management
Company, into the joint venture. We will retain 6%¥the new company, selling 30% to PNB, who wi#tnge its own PNB funds into the
new company, and 5% to Vijaya Bank. We expectdselthe transaction in the fourth quarter of 2003.

On June 24, 2003, Principal Financial Group (M&us)tLtd. finalized a buy-sale agreement to purehas additional 50% ownership of IDBI
- Principal Asset Management Company in India fiadustrial Development Bank of India ("IDBI") fod9 million Indian Rupees ("INR")
(approximately U.S. $20.3 million). This transaatigave Principal Financial Group (Mauritius) Lt@0% ownership of IDBI - Principal
Asset Management Company. Upon completion of @westiction, IDBI - Principal Asset Management Comypaas renamed to Principal
Asset Management Company.

As part of our International Asset Management anduinulation segment, we account for Principal Adsé&tagement Company's statem
of financial position using the full consolidatiomethod of accounting. Activity that affected owatetments of operations before our
acquisition of majority ownership of the subsidigyaccounted for using the equity method of actiognActivity that will affect our
statements of operations in future periods wilbbeounted for using the full consolidation methéderounting.

AFORE TEPEYAC S.A. DE C.V. On February 28, 2003,puechased a 100% ownership of AFORE Tepeyac AL .N. ("AFORE
Tepeyac") in Mexico from Mapfre American Vida, Cafadrid and Mapfre Tepeyac for MX$590.0 million Mean Pesos ("MX$")
(approximately U.S. $53.5 million). The operati@misAFORE Tepeyac have been integrated into Primdigarnational, Inc., as a part of our
International Asset Management and Accumulatiomrsad.

BENEFIT CONSULTANTS, INC. On January 1, 2003, weaiced Benefit Consultants, Inc. ("BCI Group") hgadrtered in Appleton,
Wisconsin. BCI Group is a fuervice consulting, actuarial and administratiomfthat specializes in administering qualified awathqualifiec
retirement benefit plans with a primary focus orptayee stock ownership plans. Effective, Janua0D3, the operations of BCl Group are
reported in our U.S. Asset Management and Accunaniaegment. We have integrated BCI Group operatiato Principal Life.
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ZURICH AFORE S.A. DE C.V. On May 31, 2002, we puaskd a 100% ownership of Zurich AFORE S.A. de €' Xurich AFORE") in
Mexico from Zurich Financial Services for MX$468mlllion (approximately U.S. $49.0 million). The ap#ions of Zurich AFORE have be
integrated into Principal International, Inc., asaat of our International Asset Management anduftoglation segment.

DISPOSITIONS
We entered into disposition agreements or dispo$#e following businesses, among others, durid@z2and 2002:

BT FINANCIAL GROUP. On October 31, 2002, we soldstantially all of BT Financial Group to WestpacriRang Corporation
("Westpac"). As of September 30, 2003, we haveivedeproceeds of A$950.0 million Australian doll§t8$") (U.S. $530.9 million) from
Westpac, with future contingent proceeds in 200dpofo A$150.0 million (approximately U.S. $80.0limn). The contingent proceeds will
be based on Westpac's future success in growiai fletds under management.

Excluding contingent proceeds, our total afterfieoceeds from the sale were approximately U.S. $88#llion. This amount includes cash
proceeds from Westpac, expected tax benefits, aimdfigom unwinding the hedged asset associatedauitlinvestment in BT Financial
Group.

As of December 31, 2002, we accrued for an estinafier-tax loss on disposal of $208.7 million. Dgrthe three months ended and nine
months ended September 30, 2003, we incurred antaft gain of $12.4 million and $11.3 million, pestively. These gains are recorded in
the income (loss) from discontinued operationhandonsolidated statements of operations.

BT Financial Group is accounted for as a discomtihaperation and therefore, the results of operatiexcluding corporate overhead) and
cash flows have been removed from our results ofimoing operations for all periods presented. @oafe overhead allocated to BT
Financial Group does not qualify for discontinugekiations treatment under SFAS 144, ACCOUNTING FG®H IMPAIRMENT OR
DISPOSAL OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS, and therefore idl $ticluded in our results of continuing operatiof$e results of operations
(excluding corporate overhead) for BT Financial @r@re reported as other after-tax adjustmentsiinnternational Asset Management and
Accumulation segment. Selected financial infornmafior the discontinued operations is as follows:
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FOR THE THREE MONTHS FOR THE NINE MONT HS
ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2003 2002 2003 200 2

(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT AS INDICATED)

Total assets under management ($ in

BIllioNS)....eeveeieeieceee e $ - $ 15.6 $ - $ 15.6
Total revenues.........cccveveveienieneennn $ - $ 39.2 $ - $1 28.1
Loss from continuing operations

(corporate overhead)..............ceeue.. $ - $ (0.8) $ - $ (2.3)

Income (loss) from discontinued operations:
Income before income taxes - 3.9 - 16.3
Income taxes (benefits).........cccceeeennnee. - 1.7) - 4.6
Income from discontinued operations............. - 5.6 - 11.7
Income (loss) on disposal, net of related

INCOME taXES....ceiivvreeeeiiiiee e 12.4 (206.6) 11.3 2 06.6)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net

of related income taxes..................... 12.4 (201.0) 11.3 (1 94.9)
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of

related income taxes........ccccceeeeeennn. - - - (2 55.4)
Net income (10SS)......cceeevuieeiieeiiiienns $ 124 $ (201.8) $ 113 $4 52.6

In connection with the 2002 sale of BT Financiab@r, we agreed to indemnify the purchaser, Wedtpa@among other things, the costs
associated with potential late filings made by Bifafcial Group in New Zealand prior to Westpac'siekghip, up to a maximum of A$250.0
million Australian dollars (approximately U.S. $1@0nillion as of September 30, 2003). New Zealagmlsties regulations allow Australian
issuers to issue their securities in New Zealaodiged that certain documents are appropriatedyglfibith the New Zealand Registrar of
Companies. Specifically, the regulations requiad #imy amendments to constitutions and compliatasesibe filed in New Zealand. In April
2003, the New Zealand Securities Commission ("tbm@ission") opined that such late filings wouldulegn certain New Zealand investors
having a right to return of their investment plogerest at 10% per annum from the date of investn@msequently, the Commission has
advised that it has initiated an inquiry into thattar, both with regard to BT Financial Group atitkeo similar issuers. We view these
potential late filings as a technical matter asbskeve investors received the information thaeuired to be provided directly to them. In
addition, we believe this technical issue may dffeany in the industry and result in a favorablgdkative or judicial solution. Finally, we a
reviewing the applicability of the indemnificatioagarding this matter. Although we cannot predietdutcome of this matter or reasonably
estimate losses, we do not believe that it wousdiltén a material adverse effect on our businesmancial position. It is possible, however,
that it could have a material adverse effect orim@ime in a particular quarter or annual period.

COVENTRY HEALTH CARE. On February 1, 2002, we solar remaining stake of 15.1 million shares of Cdmehlealth Care, Inc.
("Coventry") common stock and a warrant, exercisdbt 3.1 million shares of Coventry common stdske received proceeds of $325.4
million, resulting in a net realized capital gain$d.83.0 million, or $114.5 million net of incomaxes.

We reported our investment in Coventry in our Coap® and Other segment and accounted for it ubia@dquity method prior to its sale. Our
share of Coventry's net income was $2.1 milliontfer nine months ended September 30, 2002.
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OTHER TRANSACTIONS

SALE OF RETAIL FIELD MORTGAGE LENDING BRANCH OFFICE. On February 4, 2003, Principal Residential Magtysigned a
definitive agreement to sell the retail field magg lending branches to American Home Mortgage,(Tdanerican Home Mortgage"), an
independent retail mortgage banking company. Araarldome Mortgage has paid Principal Residentialtydge a guaranteed profit margin
on its application pipeline that existed as of lely 4, 2003 and has purchased the assets ofahetbnetwork and assumed related
liabilities.

REINSURANCE TRANSACTION. Effective January 1, 2002 entered into a reinsurance agreement to rergoup medical insurance
contracts. We have amended the contract. Effedameiary 1, 2003, the reinsurance contract is repamder the deposit method of
accounting. This reduces ceded premiums and claimdsncreases operating expenses with no impamdttmcome.

FLUCTUATIONS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY TO U.S. DOLLAR EXC HANGE RATES

Fluctuations in foreign currency to U.S. dollar leange rates for countries in which we have operatian affect reported financial results
years when foreign currencies weaken against tBe dallar, translating foreign currencies into WSllars results in fewer U.S. dollars to
reported. When foreign currencies strengthen, kaéing foreign currencies into U.S. dollars resuitsnore U.S. dollars to be reported.

In January 2002, the Argentine government endetikitsf the Argentine peso to the U.S. dollar, trepa dual currency system with an
official fixed exchange rate of 1.4 pesos to 1.8 Wollar for import and export transactions arittee” floating exchange rate for other
transactions, subsequently floating the Argentiesopn February 2002. The devaluation did not nedlgimpact our consolidated results of
operations.

Foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations creatances in our financial statement line itemstmue not had a material impact on our
consolidated income from continuing operations. @amsolidated income from continuing operations negatively impacted $0.3 million
and $2.5 million for the three months ended Sepg&srib, 2003 and 2002 and negatively impacted $8l®mand $9.3 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2003 and 2002, resplgcthg a result of fluctuations in foreign curngte U.S. dollar exchange rates. For a
discussion of our approaches to foreign currenchamnge rate risk, see Item 3. "Quantitative andi@tisie Disclosures about Market Risk."

PENSION AND OTHER POST-RETIREMENT BENEFIT EXPENSE

The 2003 annual pension benefit expense for sulietgrall of our employees and certain agentsxigeeted to be approximately $60.2
million pre-tax, $39.1 million after-tax. This im@nnual pre-tax increase of $53.7 million over2862 pre-tax pension expense of $6.5
million. Our consolidated net income reflected apgmately $15.0 million and $45.1 million of prextpension expense for the three months
ended September 30, 2003 and nine months endeenegt 30, 2003, respectively. In addition, appratety $15.0 million of pre-tax
pension expense will be reflected in the remaimjugrter of 2003. This increase in expense over 2)pAmarily due to the impact of low
interest rates and the equity market downturn. diseount rate used to value the liabilities wasdowd to 6.5% from the 2002 discount rat
7.5% and the return on assets assumption was ldwei&5% from the 2002 return on assets assumpfi®rD%. To a lesser extent, the
expense for other post-retirement benefits expenseased as well.
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PERMANENT IMPAIRMENT OF MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS

During the second quarter of 2003, we establishealiay of evaluating permanent impairment of owrtgage servicing rights. Each quarter
we will evaluate permanent impairment of our moggaervicing rights and will recognize a directtesdlown when the gross carrying value
is not expected to be recovered in the foresedahlee. We estimate the amount of permanent impaitrbased on an analysis of the
mortgage servicing rights valuation allowance eslab loans that have prepaid. During the threethsoand nine months ended September
30, 2003, we recorded a permanent impairment ofrartgage servicing rights of $81.7 million and $3Bmillion, respectively, which
reduced the gross carrying value and the valuaiomance of the mortgage servicing rights, thenetacluding subsequent reversals. This
write-down had no impact on our net income or fitiahposition in the period of adjustment but maguit in a reduction of amortization
expense and reduced recovery of impairments imgesubsequent to adjustment.

RESTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The financial statements as of September 30, 28@8for the three and nine month periods endede8dgEr 30, 2003, have been restated to
correct an error made in connection with our adwptf FIN 46 effective July 1, 2003. See "ltem

1. Financial Statements - Notes to Unaudited Caustald Financial Statements - Note 2" for a disicussf the restatement and its impact to
our financial statements.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FAS&ued Interpretation No.

46, CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES ("IN 46"), in January 2003. FIN 46 applies to certamtities in which

equity investors do not have the characteristics @dntrolling financial interest, or do not hawffigient equity at risk for the entities to
finance their activities without additional subaraied financial support from other parties. FINrdGuires the consolidation of variable
interest entities ("VIE") in which an enterpriseadwn as the primary beneficiary, absorbs a majafithe entity's expected losses, receives a
majority of the entity's expected residual retuorshoth, as a result of ownership, contractualtber financial interests in the entity.

FIN 46 established new accounting guidance relatrthe consolidation of VIEs. The guidance wasetff’e immediately for all VIEs
created after January 31, 2003, and effective TURD03, for all VIEs created before February Y20n October 2003, the FASB released
Staff Position FIN 46-6, EFFECTIVE DATE OF FASB IERRPRETATION NO. 46, CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTERST
ENTITIES, that allows the deferral of FIN 46 fot ¥lEs created or acquired prior to February 1,20ntil the end of the first interim or
annual period ending after December 15, 2003, rthgeconditions are met. Subsequent to Februa?p@3, we invested in one VIE, for
which we are the primary beneficiary, and constéidan accordance with FIN 46. Effective July 1020we consolidated all VIEs created or
acquired prior to February 1, 2003, for which we #re primary beneficiary.

As of September 30, 2003, our consolidated findrstéiements were adjusted to record a cumulaffeeteof adopting FIN 46, as follows (in
millions):

ACCUMULATED O THER
COMPREHENSIV E
NET LOSS INCOME
Cumulative effect of accounting change............ ... $(6.1) $14.1
Income tax impact.......cccccovvvenenvciieeneee 2.7 (4.9)
1o - | PP $(3.4) $ 9.2




As of July 1, 2003, we consolidated a residentiaitgage loan funding VIE, three grantor trusts aederal other immaterial VIEs in which
we have determined we are the primary beneficiling. incremental impact on certain financial dategraconsideration of our previous
investment for these consolidated VIEs, is as fadlo

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30,

2003
(IN MILLIONS)

Total aSSets........ccvveevvveeviieeeiie e $ 3,654.7
Total short-term debt...............ccceeuneeenn. $ 2,159.9
Total long-term debt........ccccvvvevveeennnnn. 1,458.1
Total other liabilities............ccccceevee... 67.4
Total liabilities........ccccvvveeeeieeeeiinin, 3,685.4
Total equity.......ccuveeeiiiiieeeeiieieeee (30.7)

Total liabilities and equity.................. $ 3,654.7

The consolidation of these entities resulted if20$) million impact to our income (loss) beforenwlative effect of accounting changes.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Finamstadounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 150, ACCOUNTIRGR CERTAIN

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH CHARACTERISTICS OF BOTHLIABILITIES AND EQUITY ("SFAS 150"). SFAS 150 estéibhes
standards for classifying and measuring certaiarfaial instruments with characteristics of bothbiliies and equity. It requires that an issuer
classify certain financial instruments as liabéigtithat, under previous guidance, issuers accotmted equity. We adopted SFAS 150 on .

1, 2003, which did not have a material impact to@ansolidated financial statements.

On July 7, 2003, the American Institute of Certifftublic Accountants issued Statement of PositiBO©P") 03-1, ACCOUNTING AND
REPORTING BY INSURANCE

ENTERPRISES FOR CERTAIN NONTRADITIONAL LONG-DURATI® CONTRACTS AND FOR SEPARATE ACCOUNTS. This SOP
addresses an insurance enterprise's accountingfi@ain fixed and variable contract features neeced by other authoritative accounting
guidance. This SOP is effective for financial staats for fiscal years beginning after December2083. We are currently evaluating this
SOP.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table presents summary consolidabegnicial information for the periods indicated:

FOR THE THREE FOR THE NINE
MONTHS ENDED MONTHS E NDED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBE R 30,
2003 2002 2003 2002
(AS RESTATED) (AS RESTATED)
(IN MILLIONS)
INCOME STATEMENT DATA:
Revenues:
Premiums and other considerations.............. $ 868.8 $ 888.7 $2,650.9 $ 2,941.0
Fees and other revenues...............cc...... 4755 516.6 1,796.5 1,386.7
Net investment income.............c.cocueeee. 877.9 821.2 2,571.6 2,455.5
Net realized/unrealized capital losses......... (5.7) (230.6) (93.3) (224.0)
Total revenues.........cccceevvciveveennnns 2,216.5 1,995.9 6,925.7 6,559.2
Expenses:
Benefits, claims and settlement expenses....... 1,175.7 1,231.6 3,558.7 3,942.7
Dividends to policyholders............ccc...... 78.7 79.1 232.7 241.0
Operating eXpPenSeS.......cccvvveeeereeeenennn 727.5 640.2 2,392.4 1,832.2
Total eXpenses.......cccceevvvveeeenneneen. 1,981.9 1,950.9 6,183.8 6,015.9
Income from continuing operations before income
EAXES. .o eeeee et 234.6 45.0 741.9 543.3
INCOME taXES.....evvveiieeeiiiiiiiiiiiiee 59.1 2.4 207.4 140.6
Income from continuing operations, net
of related income taxes..........cccceeuuee 175.5 42.6 534.5 402.7
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net
of related income taxes.........ccccoee...... 12.4 (201.0) 11.3 (194.9)
Income (loss) before cumulative effect of
accounting changes..........cccccoeeeeenn. 187.9 (158.4) 545.8 207.8
Cumulative effect of accounting changes, net of
related income taxes...........cocveeeeninnes (3.4) - (3.4) (280.9)
Net income (I0SS) .....ccccevvvvecrerennnen. $ 184.5 $(158.4) $ 5424 $ (73.1)

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER
30, 2002

Premiums and other considerations decreased $IiBi@nor 2%, to $868.8 million for the three mbstended September 30, 2003, from
$888.7 million for the three months ended Septer8Be2002. The decrease reflected a $35.0 millesrehse from the U.S. Asset
Management and Accumulation segment, primarilysalteof a decrease in pension full-service payaidssof single premium group
annuities with life contingencies, which are typiigaised to fund defined benefit plan terminatiofke premium income received from these
contracts fluctuates due to the variability in thember and size of pension plan terminations, riterést rate environment and the ability to
attract new sales. The decrease was partiallytdffsa $12.7 million increase from the Internatiohaset Management and Accumulation
segment, primarily related to record sales of gqyemium annuities with life contingencies in @it 2003 following a year of decreased
sales due to market contraction.

Fees and other revenues decreased $41.1 milli@¥%oto $475.5 million for the three months endegt®8mber 30, 2003, from $516.6

million for the three months ended September 3022The decrease was largely due to a $99.4 mitlemrease from the Mortgage Banking
segment resulting from a decrease in gains onales 8f mortgage loans in the third quarter of 2@@3well as a change in accounting due to
the adoption of FIN 46. The decrease was partadfiset by a
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$37.9 million increase from the U.S. Asset Manageraad Accumulation segment primarily related tpiavements in the equity markets
and net cash flow, which have led to higher accoahtes, increased proceeds from a commercial mgetdpacked securitization, and
increased revenues from Spectrum (our asset managsrestment-grade preferred securities portilidn addition, the decrease was
partially offset by a $9.5 million increase in tBerporate and Other segment primarily due to aedeser in inter-segment eliminations. The
fees and other revenues for the Life and Healtbrirece segment increased $6.5 million primarily tugrowth in the universal life and
variable universal life insurance business and gramd fee rate increases in the fee-for-servisiness. The fees and other revenues
increased $4.4 million for the International AsBktnagement and Accumulation segment primarily altes an increase in the number of
retirement plan participants in Mexico due to thguasition of AFORE Tepeyac in 2003.

Net investment income increased $56.7 million, %r, To $877.9 million for the three months endedtSeper 30, 2003, from $821.2 millic

for the three months ended September 30, 2002iriEhease was primarily a result of a $6,225.8 wnillior 13%, increase in average invested
assets and cash, excluding the impact of the imgaéation of FIN 46. Partially offsetting the incseawas a decrease in annualized
investment yields. The annualized yield on aveiagested assets and cash was 6.3% for the threthmended September 30, 2003,
compared to 6.9% for the three months ended SeteBtl 2002. This reflects lower yields on invesisdets due in part to a lower interest
rate environment.

Net realized/unrealized capital losses decreas2d.$2nillion, or 98%, to $5.7 million for the thregonths ended September 30, 2003, f
$230.6 million for the three months ended Septer8Be2002. The decrease included gains relatechtls tn market of our investment in
company sponsored mutual funds compared to lors&302, a reduction in write downs of other thangerary declines in the value of
certain fixed maturity securities, and lower lossaated to hedging activities.

The following table highlights the contributorsrtet realized/unrealized capital gains and lossethéothree months ended September 30,
2003.

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
NET REALIZED NET REALI ZED/
GAINS UNREALIZ ED
(LOSSES) ON HEDGING CAPITAL GA INS
IMPAIRMENTS DISPOSAL ADJUSTMENTS (LOSSES )
(IN MILLIONS)
Fixed maturity securities (1)... $ (17.5) $ (11.2) $ (20.0) $ (48.7)
Equity securities (2)........... 4.1 7.9 - 12.0
Mortgage loans on real
estate (3).....ccccevvvenennns (3.4) - - (3.4)
Real estate............cc....... - 6.9 - 6.9
Derivatives - - 81.7 81.7

Other ..o, - 18.0 (72.2) (54.2)

TOt@leeeeereeeevreeenens $ 21.6 $ (10.5) $ (5.7)

(1) Net realized gains (losses) on disposal indwgtess realized gains of $4.5 million and grosdized losses of $15.7 million.
(2) Net realized gains (losses) on disposal indugtess realized gains of $8.2 million and grosdized losses of $0.3 million.
(3) Includes a $3.1 million decrease in commentiattgage valuation allowance.
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Benefits, claims and settlement expenses decré&&ge@ million, or 5%, to $1,175.7 million for thleree months ended September 30, 2003,
from $1,231.6 million for the three months endedt8mber 30, 2002. The decrease was primarily daeh®?.8 million decrease from the
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation segmenméctafg a decrease in pension full-service payaldssof single premium group
annuities with life contingencies.

Dividends to policyholders decreased $0.4 million1%, to $78.7 million for the three months en@egtember 30, 2003, from $79.1 million
for the three months ended September 30, 2002d&tiease was primarily attributable to a $0.5 omlldecrease from the Life and Health
Insurance segment, resulting from changes in tthieigual life insurance dividend scale and a deseda the dividend interest crediting rates.

Operating expenses increased $87.3 million, or 14%727.5 million for the three months ended Sepiker 30, 2003, from $640.2 million
for the three months ended September 30, 2002irEhease was largely due to a $43.4 million incefasm the Mortgage Banking segment
primarily resulting from an increase in amortizatiof mortgage servicing rights. The increase was dle to a $28.6 million increase in the
U.S Asset Management and Accumulation segmentalb@gher compensation related costs including itieertompensation accruals and
increases in employee benefit costs, expensesB®hGroup, and the inclusion of our asset managewiéshore operations.

Income taxes increased $56.7 million to $59.1 onillfor the three months ended September 30, 2003 $2.4 million for the three months
ended September 30, 2002. The effective incomeataxwas 25% for the three months ended Septen@h@083 and 5% for the three

months ended September 30, 2002. The effectivarirdax rates for the three months ended Septenth@083 and 2002 were lower than
the corporate income tax rate of 35% primarily tugncome tax deductions allowed for corporatedbwids received and interest exclusion
from taxable income, partially offset by state immtaxes. The increase in the effective tax rag586 for the three months ended September
30, 2003, from 5% for the three months ended Septei30, 2002, was primarily due to a greater irm@aa net income before taxes relative
to the change in permanent tax differences.

As a result of the foregoing factors and the indo®f income (loss) from discontinued operationd ¢he cumulative effect of accounting
change, net of related income taxes, net incomeased $342.9 million to $184.5 million of net inu for the three months ended Septe!
30, 2003, from $158.4 million of net loss for tineete months ended September 30, 2002. The incas®) ffom discontinued operations was
related to our sale of BT Financial Group. The clative effect of accounting change was relateduoimplementation of FIN 46.

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2002

Premiums and other considerations decreased $28lidn, or 10%, to $2,650.9 million for the nineomths ended September 30, 2003, f
$2,941.0 million for the nine months ended Septam3be 2002. The decrease reflected a $335.7 midesrease from the U.S. Asset
Management and Accumulation segment, primarilysalteof a decrease in pension full-service payaldssof single premium group
annuities with life contingencies, which are typiigaised to fund defined benefit plan terminatiofke premium income received from these
contracts fluctuates due to the variability in thenber and size of pension plan terminations, riterést rate environment and the ability to
attract new sales.

Fees and other revenues increased $409.8 millid30%, to $1,796.5 million for the nine months es&eptember 30, 2003, from $1,386.7
million for the nine months ended September 30220Bie increase was primarily due to a $301.0 anilincrease from the Mortgage
Banking segment resulting from an increase in nagggoan production fee revenues, reflecting theease in mortgage loan production
volume. The increase also related to a $68.1 miilerease from the U.S. Asset Management and Aatation segment primarily related to
improvements in the equity markets and net cash, fleghich have led to higher

36



account values. Fee revenues have also increase the acquisition of BCl Group and increaseeénexes from Spectrum.

Net investment income increased $116.1 milliorg%r, to $2,571.6 million for the nine months endegit8mber 30, 2003, from $2,45!
million for the nine months ended September 30220bie increase was primarily a result of a $4,898illion, or 10%, increase in average
invested assets and cash, excluding the impabedfiplementation of FIN 46. Partially offsettinggetincrease was a decrease in annualized
investment yields. The annualized yield on aveingested assets and cash was 6.4% for the nineentded September 30, 2003,
compared to 7.0% for the nine months ended SepteBih@002. This reflects lower yields on investsdets due in part to a lower interest
rate environment.

Net realized/unrealized capital losses decreas8@.¥Imillion, or 58%, to $93.3 million for the nimeonths ended September 30, 2003, f
$224.0 million for the nine months ended Septend®e2002. The decrease primarily resulted fromdaicgon in write downs of other than
temporary declines in the value of certain fixedumiy securities.

The following table highlights the contributorsrtet realized/unrealized capital gains and losseth&onine months ended September 30,
2003.

FO R THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
NET REALIZED NET REALIZ ED/
GAINS UNREALIZ ED
(LOSSES) ON HEDGING CAPITAL GA INS
IMPAIRMENTS DISPOSAL ADJUSTMENTS (LOSSES )
(IN MILLIONS)
Fixed maturity securities (1)... $ (111.3) $ (22.4) $ (26.3) $ (160.0)
Equity securities (2)........... (6.7) 4.7 - (2.0)
Mortgage loans on real
estate (3).....ccccevvverennns . - - (15.2)
Real estate... - 9.7 - 9.7
Derivatives..........cccccene. - - 76.4 76.4
Other.....ccoovvviiiiiiiens - 71.2 (73.4) (2.2)
Total...cooooeeiiiieie $ (133.2) $ 632 $ (23.3) $ (93.3)

(1) Net realized gains (losses) on disposal indugtess realized gains of $38.6 million and gresdized losses of $61.0 million.
(2) Net realized gains (losses) on disposal indwgtess realized gains of $5.4 million and grosdized losses of $0.7 million.
(3) Includes a $14.4 million decrease in commerntiattgage valuation allowance.

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses decré&a8H0 million, or 10%, to $3,558.7 million for thene months ended September 30, 2
from $3,942.7 million for the nine months endedt®eyber 30, 2002. The decrease was due to a $38lidhrdecrease from the U.S. Asset
Management and Accumulation segment, primarilyeafihg a decrease in pension fedlrvice payout sales of single premium group args
with life contingencies.

Dividends to policyholders decreased $8.3 million3%, to $232.7 million for the nine months en&sagptember 30, 2003, from $241.0
million for the nine months ended September 30220Bie decrease was primarily attributable to & $6illion decrease from the Life and
Health Insurance segment, resulting from chang#sarindividual life insurance dividend scale andearease in the dividend interest
crediting rates. In addition, the decrease resditad a $2.0 million decrease from the U.S. Assaniilgement and Accumulation segment
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resulting from a decrease in dividends for our penull-service accumulation products.

Operating expenses increased $560.2 million, or,32%?2,392.4 million for the nine months endedt8eyber 30, 2003, from $1,832.2
million for the nine months ended September 30220bie increase was largely due to a $406.9 milliwnease from the Mortgage Banking
segment primarily resulting from an increase inamment of capitalized mortgage servicing rightsafeservicing hedge activity, growth in
the mortgage loan servicing portfolio and an insesim the mortgage loan production volume. Theeciase was also due to a $111.2 million
increase in the U.S Asset Management and Accuroualaggment due to higher compensation related twdtgling incentive compensation
accruals and increases in employee benefit cogienses from BCI Group and the inclusion of ouetssnagement offshore operations.

Income taxes increased $66.8 million, or 48%, 1072 million for the nine months ended Septembe2B03 from $140.6 million for the
nine months ended September 30, 2002. The effeictboene tax rate was 28% for the nine months ei@gatember 30, 2003 and 26% for
nine months ended September 30, 2002. The effeictboene tax rates for the nine months ended Sepest) 2003 and 2002 were lower
than the corporate income tax rate of 35% primatilg to income tax deductions allowed for corpodat@lends received and interest
exclusion from taxable income, partially offsetdigte income taxes.

As a result of the foregoing factors and the inicln®f income (loss) from discontinued operationd the cumulative effect of accounting
changes, net of related income taxes, net inconreased $615.5 million to $542.4 million of netanee for the nine months ended
September 30, 2003, from $73.1 million of net lwssthe nine months ended September 30, 2002. dwrie (loss) from discontinued
operations was related to our sale of BT Finar@mup. The cumulative effect of accounting changese related to our implementation of
FIN 46 in 2003 and our implementation of SFAS Né2, 1GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS ("SFAS 14pin 2002.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS BY SEGMENT

We use operating earnings, which excludes the teffatet realized/unrealized capital gains anddesas adjusted, and other after-tax
adjustments, for goal setting, determining emplay@®pensation, and evaluating performance on & loasiparable to that used by secur
analysts. Segment operating earnings are deterrbynadjusting U.S. GAAP net income for net realizedealized capital gains and losses,
as adjusted, and other after-tax adjustments weuegehre not indicative of overall operating trendste that after-tax adjustments have
occurred in the past and could recur in future ripg periods. While these items may be significzorhponents in understanding and
assessing our consolidated financial performaneehslieve the presentation of segment operatingregs enhances the understanding of
results of operations by highlighting earningsilattiable to the normal, ongoing operations of ausibesses.

The following table presents segment informatiowfasr for the periods indicated:
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AS OF OR FOR THE THREE AS OF OR FOR THE NINE

MONTHS ENDED MONTHS EN DED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2003 2002 2003 2002
(IN MILLIONS)

OPERATING REVENUES BY SEGMENT:

U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation........ $ 8719 $ 8659 $ 2,626.9 $ 2,863.7
International Asset Management and

Accumulation.........cccoccveveirinnnnn. 99.9 82.8 289.7 252.3
Life and Health Insurance 995.7 987.7 3,009.8 2,950.7
Mortgage Banking............ 238.5 312.9 1,095.5 731.3
Corporate and Other (1)........ccoccuvveeenne 15.4 (15.8) 8.5 1.4

Total segment operating revenues........... 2,221.4 2,233.5 7,030.4 6,799.4
Net realized/unrealized capital losses,

including recognition of front-end fee

revenues and certain market value

adjustments to fee revenues(2)............. (4.9) (237.6) (104.7) (240.2)

Total revenue per consolidated statements

$ 2,216.5 $ 19959 $ 6,925.7 $ 6,559.2

of operations...........cccceeeevennnen.

OPERATING EARNINGS (LOSS) BY SEGMENT:

U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation ....... $ 1105 $ 849 $ 316.2 $ 287.2
International Asset Management and
Accumulation.............ccceeeeiinennen. 8.0 5.0 26.7 10.1
Life and Health Insurance 52.8 55.7 174.8 171.7
Mortgage Banking............ (1.4) 62.5 96.0 113.8
Corporate and Other ..........cccoevvieeennne 3.8 (5.6) (11.6) (11.3)
Total segment operating earnings........... 173.7 202.5 602.1 571.5
Net realized/unrealized capital gains
(losses), as adjusted(2)................... 1.8 (146.9) (67.6) (153.8)
Other after-tax adjustments(3)................ 9.0 (214.0) 7.9 (490.8)
Net income (loss) per consolidated
statements of operations................. $ 1845 $ (1584) $ 5424 $ (73.1)
TOTAL ASSETS BY SEGMENT:
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation (4).... $ 79,307.0 $ 68,556.7 $ 79,307.0 $ 68,556.7
International Asset Management and
Accumulation.............ccceeveeeeennen. 2,724.0 4,528.1 2,724.0 4,528.1
Life and Health Insurance..................... 11,903.1 11,152.0 11,903.1 11,152.0
Mortgage Banking (5)....... 7,810.4 3,220.3 7,810.4 3,220.3
Corporate and Other (6) 1,970.1 813.6 1,970.1 813.6
$103,714.6 $ 88,270.7 $103,714.6 $ 88,270.7

Total assetS......ccccvveeeeeeiiiiccnnnns

(1)Includes inter-segment eliminations primariliated to internal investment management fee rev&ragmmission fee revenues paid to
U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation agentseiting Life and Health Insurance segment insurgiroelucts, internal interest paid to
our Mortgage Banking segment for escrow accourpgesited with our U.S. Asset Management and Accutiaegment.

(2)In addition to sales activity and other than pemary impairments, net realized/unrealized capgjgahs (losses) include unrealized gains
(losses) on mark to market changes of certain seetky investments and investments classified digasecurities, as well as unrealized
gains (losses) on certain derivatives. Net realing@alized capital gains (losses), as adjustedpet of income taxes, net realized capital
gains and losses distributed, minority interesitahgains and losses, related changes in the @ation pattern of deferred policy acquisition
costs, recognition of front-end fee revenues ftessaharges on pension products and services ataincmarket value adjustments to fee

revenues.
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FOR THE THREE FOR THE N INE

MONTHS ENDED MONTHS EN DED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2003 2002 2003 2002
(IN MILLIONS)
Net realized/unrealized capital losses........ $ (5.7) $(230.6) $(93.3) $ (224.0)
Certain market value adjustments to fee
FEVENUES....covveieeeeeeeieeieiiiieieeees - (9.0) (16.5) (22.2)

Recognition of front-end fee revenues......... 0.8 2.0 5.1 6.0

Net realized/unrealized capital losses,
including recognition of front-end fee
revenues and certain market value
adjustments to fee revenues .............. (4.9) (237.6) (104.7) (240.2)

Amortization of deferred policy acquisition
costs related to net realized/unrealized

capital gains (I0sses).........ccccvvveees (0.3) 6.5 3.0 18.8
Capital (gains) losses distributed............ (1.1) 3.0 (3.0) (18.8)
Minority interest capital losses.............. 0.1 - 0.4 -

Net realized/unrealized capital losses,
including recognition of front-end fee
revenues and certain market value
adjustments to fee revenues, net of
related amortization of deferred policy
acquisition costs, capital gains (losses)
distributed and minority capital losses... (6.2) (228.1) (104.3) (240.2)

Income tax effect .........coceeeeninnnn. 8.0 81.2 36.7 86.4

Net realized/unrealized capital gains
(losses), as adjusted.........c..ceeene $ 18 $(146.9) $(67.6) $ (153.8)

(3)For the three months ended September 30, 2008, after-tax adjustments of $9.0 million includé&gl the positive effect of a change in
the estimated loss on disposal of BT Financial @r@#1i2.4 million) and (2) the negative effect aftanulative effect of an accounting change
related to the implementation of FIN 46 ($3.4 roitl). For the three months ended September 30, 280, after-tax adjustments of $214.0
million included the negative effects of: (1) ths$ from discontinued operations of BT Financiad@r ($201.0 million) and (2) an increase
to a loss contingency reserve established for gaibgice litigation ($13.0 million). For the ningonths ended September 30, 2003, other
aftertax adjustments of $7.9 million included (1) thesipiwe effect of a change in the estimated losslisposal of BT Financial Group ($11
million) and (2) the negative effect of a cumulatiffect of an accounting change related to théamentation of FIN 46 ($3.4 million). For
the nine months ended September 30, 2002, othertaft adjustments of $490.8 million included trgative effects of: (1) a cumulative
effect of accounting change related to our impletagon of SFAS 142 ($280.9 million); (2) the lossrh discontinued operations of BT
Financial Group ($194.9 million); (3) an increaseatloss contingency reserve established for gabedice litigation ($13.0 million); and (4)
expenses related to our demutualization ($2.0 ani)li

(4)U.S. Asset Management and Accumulation sepai@aeunt assets include shares of Principal Fine@e@up stock allocated to a separate
account, a result of our demutualization. The valiihe separate account was $834.3 million ateSebpéer 30, 2003, and $942.5 million at
September 30, 2002. Activity of the separate acceas reflected in both separate account assetsepatate account liabilities and did not
impact our results of operations.

(5)As a result of our implementation of FIN 46,ezffive July 1, 2003, Mortgage Banking assets irehlhe full consolidation of Principal
Residential Mortgage Capital Resources, LLC ("PRMC®hich provides a source of funding for our desitial mortgage loan production.
PRMCR held $3.5 billion in mortgage loans heldgate as of September 30, 2003.

(6)Includes inter-segment elimination amounts ezldb an internal line of credit, intercompany svagpeements, and long-term borrowings.
The Corporate and Other segment managed a revdimmgf credit used by other segments.
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In addition, The Corporate and Other segment aadwtbrtgage Banking segment are parties to a swegeagent. The U.S. Asset
Management and Accumulation segment provides asafrfunding for the Mortgage Banking segment'stgame servicing rights.
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U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT AND ACCUMULATION SEGMENT

The following table presents certain summary finaintata relating to the U.S. Asset Management/A&gwlmulation segment for the periods
indicated:

FOR THE THREE FOR THE NINE
MONTHS ENDED MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2 003 2002 2003 2002
(IN MILLIONS)
OPERATING REVENUES DATA:
Operating revenues(1):
Premiums and other considerations..... $ 715 $ 1065 $ 259.7 $ 595.4
Fees and other revenues............... 195.1 165.0 573.4 510.1
Net investment income 605.3 594.4 1,793.8 1,758.2
Total operating revenues............ 871.9 865.9 2,626.9 2,863.7
Expenses:
Benefits, claims and settlement expenses,
including dividends to policyholders 506.3 569.0 1,550.5 1,938.1
Operating expenses.................... 216.0 194.0 661.3 565.0
Total expenses............cccveeeee 722.3 763.0 2,211.8 2,503.1
Pre-tax operating earnings.............. 149.6 102.9 415.1 360.6
Income taxes..........cocveeevvereennn 39.1 18.0 98.9 73.4
Operating earnings............ccceeuvee 110.5 84.9 316.2 287.2
Net realized/unrealized capital losses, as
adjusted ........cccoeeiiiiiennnn. (19.7) (55.0) (79.8) (160.2)
Other after-tax adjustments............. 2.7 - .7 -
U. S. GAAP REPORTED:
Netincome........cccceveevverrnenen. $ 89.1 $ 299 $ 2347 $ 127.0

(1) Excludes net realized/unrealized capital lossebstheir impact on recognition of front-end feeganues and certain market value
adjustments to fee revenues.

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER
30, 2002

Premiums and other considerations decreased $3bidnnor 33%, to $71.5 million for the three mbistended September 30, 2003, from
$106.5 million for the three months ended Septer80e2002. The decrease primarily resulted fro3Z& G million decrease in pension full-
service payout sales of single premium group ar@suitith life contingencies, which are typicallyedsto fund defined benefit plan
terminations. The premium income received from ¢hmmntracts fluctuates due to the variability ie tumber and size of pension plan
terminations, the interest rate environment andathikty to attract new sales.

Fees and other revenues increased $30.1 milliob3%r, to $195.1 million for the three months en8egitember 30, 2003, from $165.0
million for the three months ended September 3022@rincipal Global Investors fees and other reesrincreased $19.8 million primarily
due to increased proceeds from a commercial mogtpagked securitization with no corresponding &gtin the prior year, increased
revenues from Spectrum due to growth in assetsrundaagement and the inclusion of our asset managenffshore operations. Pension
full-service accumulation fees and other revengesiased $9.6 million
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primarily due to an increase in revenue from improents in the equity markets and net cash flowglvhave led to higher account values.

Net investment income increased $10.9 million, %r, B $605.3 million for the three months endedtSeyber 30, 2003, from $594.4 millic
for the three months ended September 30, 2002iriEhease primarily resulted from a $3,503.5 million 10%, increase in average invested
assets and cash. The increase was offset by sadedrethe average annualized yield on investeztsaasd cash, which was 6.0% for the
three months ended September 30, 2003, compa8%ofor the three months ended September 30, 2002 reflects lower yields on fixed
maturity securities and commercial mortgages dusimto a lower interest rate environment.

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses, includivigends to policyholders, decreased $62.7 mmijlimr 11%, to $506.3 million for the thi
months ended September 30, 2003, from $569.0 mifio the three months ended September 30, 20@2d&brease primarily resulted from
a $36.6 million decrease in our pension full-sexpayout business as a result of decreased sadasgté premium group annuities with life
contingencies. In addition, pension investment gmbducts decreased $11.9 million primarily dua tecrease in cost of interest credited in
2003. Furthermore, pension full-service accumutafimducts decreased $11.4 million primarily dudecreases in cost of interest credited
on declining business from our participating bleckd due to lower interest credited on our non-pigdting deposit type business.

Operating expenses increased $22.0 million, or 1%%216.0 million for the three months ended Sepier 30, 2003, from $194.0 million
for the three months ended September 30, 2002iriEhease primarily resulted from an $18.0 millioeriease in Principal Global Investors
due to higher incentive compensation costs anéhttiesion of our asset management offshore operatim addition, pension full-service
accumulation expenses increased $6.1 million diegioer compensation related costs including ineertompensation costs, increases in
employee benefit costs and expenses from BCI Group.

Income taxes increased $21.1 million to $39.1 onillfor the three months ended September 30, 26@8, $18.0 million for the three months
ended September 30, 2002. The effective incomeataxfor this segment was 26% for the three moatised September 30, 2003, and 17%
for the three months ended September 30, 2002efféetive income tax rates for the three monthsedrfsleptember 30, 2003 and 2002, were
lower than the corporate income tax rate of 35%narily due to income tax deductions allowed forpawate dividends received and other
tax-exempt income. The increase in the effectixgate to 26% for the three months ended SepteBhe2003, from 17% for the three
months ended September 30, 2002, was primarilyt@laedecrease in tax deductions for corporate eidd received.

As a result of the foregoing factors, operatinghe®ys increased $25.6 million, or 30%, to $110.8iom for the three months ended
September 30, 2003 from $84.9 million for the thmeenths ended September 30, 2002.

Net realized/unrealized capital losses, as adjusietteased $35.3 million, or 64%, to $19.7 millionthe three months ended Septembel
2003, from $55.0 million for the three months en&egtember 30, 2002. The decrease is due to lapiiatlosses related to other than
temporary declines in the value of certain fixedumity securities and to a lesser extent due t® ¢géns on the sales of fixed maturity
securities for the three months ended Septembet(®B compared to the three months ended Septe3Aban02.

As a result of the foregoing factors and the indoof other after-tax adjustments, net incomeeased $59.2 million to $89.1 million for the
three months ended September 30, 2003, from $2@i6mior the three months ended September 302260r the three months ended
September 30, 2003, net income included the negaffect of other after-tax adjustments totalingrghillion, net of income taxes, related to
a cumulative effect of accounting change due tomptementation of FIN 46.
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NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2002

Premiums and other considerations decreased $88Bigh, or 56%, to $259.7 million for the nine mibis ended September 30, 2003, from
$595.4 million for the nine months ended Septend®2002. The decrease primarily resulted from@2&Bmillion decrease in pension full-
service payout sales of single premium group am@suitith life contingencies, which are typicallyedsto fund defined benefit plan
terminations. The premium income received from éhmmntracts fluctuates due to the variability ia tumber and size of pension plan
terminations, the interest rate environment andathikty to attract new sales. The decrease wahth)i offset by a $26.4 million increase,
primarily a result of increased individual payoaonhaity sales due to an expanding distribution prese

Fees and other revenues increased $63.3 millioh2%r, to $573.4 million for the nine months endegt®mber 30, 2003, from $510.1
million for the nine months ended September 3022@@nsion full-service accumulation fees and atéeenue increased $30.8 million
primarily due to an increase in revenue from impgroents in the equity markets and net cash flowghvhave led to higher account values,
and from the acquisition of BCI Group. In additi®trjncipal Global Investors fees and other revenmuggased $29.9 million primarily due
increased revenues from Spectrum due to growtBsata under management, the inclusion of our assehagement offshore operations,
increased borrower fees resulting from increasedneercial mortgage loan production, and slightlyhieigproceeds from commercial
mortgage-backed securitizations.

Net investment income increased $35.6 million, %r, 2o $1,793.8 million for the nine months endeg@t8mber 30, 2003, from $1,75¢
million for the nine months ended September 302200ie increase primarily resulted from a $2,5Ttiion, or 7%, increase in average
invested assets and cash. The increase was offsetiécrease in the average annualized yield @stad assets and cash, which was 6.3¢
the nine months ended September 30, 2003, compaG8% for the nine months ended September 3®.2ts reflects lower yields on
fixed maturity securities and commercial mortgagdes in part to a lower interest rate environment.

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses, includivigends to policyholders, decreased $387.6 omijlor 20%, to $1,550.5 million for the
nine months ended September 30, 2003, from $1,988lidn for the nine months ended September 30220 he decrease primarily resulted
from a $358.7 million decrease in our pension $eglivice payout business as a result of decreatesiafesingle premium group annuities
with life contingencies. Also contributing to theatease was a $42.3 million decrease in pensibsdutice accumulation business due
primarily to decreases in cost of interest credirdleclining business from our participating blaecid due to lower interest credited on our
non-participating deposit type business. Slighffgetting this decrease was a $22.8 million inceeaghich primarily related to an increase in
reserves resulting from higher individual payoutaity sales.

Operating expenses increased $96.3 million, or 13%661.3 million for the nine months ended Sepen30, 2003, from $565.0 million for
the nine months ended September 30, 2002. Theaseggrimarily resulted from a $46.0 million increas Principal Global Investors
operating expenses due to higher incentive comgiensaccruals and the inclusion of our asset mameagé offshore operations. In addition,
pension full-service accumulation operating expsrisereased $35.9 million due to higher compensatitated costs including incentive
compensation costs and increases in employee beosfs, expenses from BCI Group and the impaahtidicking on deferred policy
acquisition cost ("DPAC") amortization in 2002.

Income taxes increased $25.5 million, or 35%, t8.$%nillion for the nine months ended September2803, from $73.4 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002. The effectivariadax rate for this segment was 24% for the ninatirs ended September 30, 2003,
20% for the nine months ended September 30, 202 effective income tax rates for the nine montiaed September 30, 2003 and 2002,
were lower than the corporate income tax rate &b gimarily due to income tax deductions alloweddorporate dividends received and
other tax-exempt income.
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As a result of the foregoing factors, operatinghesys increased $29.0 million, or 10%, to $316.Riom for the nine months ended Septen
30, 2003 from $287.2 million for the nine monthsled September 30, 2002.

Net realized/unrealized capital losses, as adjusietteased $80.4 million, or 50%, to $79.8 millionthe nine months ended September
2003, from $160.2 million for the nine months en@&sphtember 30, 2002. The decrease is due to lap#iatiosses related to other than
temporary declines in the value of certain fixedumity securities for the nine months ended Septmb, 2003.

As a result of the foregoing factors and the indo®f other after-tax adjustments, net incomeeased $107.7 million, or 85%, to $234.7
million for the nine months ended September 30320@m $127.0 million for the nine months endegt®mber 30, 2002. For the nine
months ended September 30, 2003, net income intlidenegative effect of other after-tax adjustmmeotaling $1.7 million, net of income
taxes, related to a cumulative effect of accountimgnge due to our implementation of FIN 46.
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INTERNATIONAL ASSET MANAGEMENT AND ACCUMULATION SEG MENT

The following table presents certain summary finaintata relating to the International Asset Mamagpt and Accumulation segment for the
periods indicated:

F OR THE THREE FOR THE NINE
M ONTHS ENDED MONTHS ENDED
s EPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2003 2002 2003 2002
(IN MILLIONS)

OPERATING EARNINGS DATA:
Operating revenues (1):

Premiums and other consideration... $  50. 0 $ 373  $ 1322 $ 12 3.1
Fees and other revenues............ 19. 6 15.2 56.8 4 0.9
Net investment income 30. 3 30.3 100.7 8 8.3
Total operating revenues......... 99. 9 82.8 289.7 25 2.3
Expenses:
Benefits, claims and settlement
EXPENSES....cevvveeeeeiaiians 65. 6 56.1 187.1 17 5.3
Operating expenses................. 25. 2 21.5 70.7 6 4.4
Total expenses................... 90. 8 77.6 257.8 23 9.7
Pre-tax operating earnings........... 9. 1 5.2 31.9 1 2.6
Income taxes.........ccocevveernnne 1. 1 0.2 5.2 25
Operating earnings................... 8. 0 5.0 26.7 1 0.1
Net realized/unrealized capital
gains (losses), as adjusted....... 3. 6 3.0 (3.1) 1 4.0
Other after-tax adjustments.... 12. 4 (201.0) 11.3 47 1.2)
U.S. GAAP REPORTED:
Net income (10SS).........cccvveenn. $ 24 0 $ (193.00 $ 349 $ (44 7.1)
OTHER DATA:
Operating earnings (loss):
Principal International............ $ 8. 0 $ 58 $ 267 $ 1 2.4
BT Financial Group................. - (0.8) - ( 2.3)
Net income (loss):
Principal International............ $ 11 6 $ 8.8 $ 236 $ 5.5
BT Financial Group................. 12. 4 (201.8) 11.3 (45 2.6)

(1) Excludes net realized/unrealized capital géimsses).

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER
30, 2002

Premiums and other considerations increased $1#li@rmor 34%, to $50.0 million for the three méwstended September 30, 2003, from
$37.3 million for the three months ended Septer88e2002. An increase of $10.7 million in Chile wasnarily a result of record sales of
single premium annuities with life contingencie2003 following a year of decreased sales due tixehaontraction.

Fees and other revenues increased $4.4 millio29%r, to $19.6 million for the three months endegt&mber 30, 2003, from $15.2 million
for the three months ended September 30, 2002nérease of $3.0 million in Mexico was primarily a
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result of an increase in the number of retireméant participants due to the acquisition of AFORBp&yac in 2003.

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses increé&&dmillion, or 17%, to $65.6 million for the tlrenonths ended September 30, 2003,
$56.1 million for the three months ended Septer8Be2002. An increase of $5.9 million in Chile wasnarily a result of record sales of
single premium annuities with life contingencie®03 following a year of decreased sales due tix@haontraction. In addition, an increase
of $2.8 million in Mexico was primarily a result afcombination of increased sales of individualuaes in 2003 and additional benefits p

to an annuity block acquired in November 2002.

Operating expenses increased $3.7 million, or 18%25.2 million for the three months ended Sepem®0, 2003, from $21.5 million for t
three months ended September 30, 2002. An incr#ee 2 million in Mexico was primarily due to tlaequisition of AFORE Tepeyac in
2003 coupled with increased marketing expense803 20perating expenses incurred by BT Financial@mwere $1.3 million for the three
months ended September 30, 2002. These expensesaepcorporate overhead allocated to BT Fina@iaup and do not qualify for
discontinued operations treatment.

Income taxes increased $0.9 million to $1.1 millfionthe three months ended September 30, 2008, $@&2 million for the three months
ended September 30, 2002. The increase was prynaardisult of an increase in pre-tax operatingiagm

As a result of the foregoing factors, operatinghe®ys increased $3.0 million, or 60%, to $8.0 niilfor the three months ended September
30, 2003, from $5.0 million for the three monthsleth September 30, 2002.

Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adjustedeased $0.6 million, or 20%, to $3.6 milliomr fhe three months ended Septembel
2003, from $3.0 million for the three months en&sbtember 30, 2002. An increase of $2.7 millioRlamg Kong was primarily due to a
change in the fair value of embedded derivativestifly offsetting this increase was a decreasg2o4 million in Chile primarily due to
losses realized on the sale of fixed maturity séesr

As a result of the foregoing factors and the indoof other aftettax adjustments, net income increased $217.0 mitbas24.0 million of ne
income for the three months ended September 3@, 2@0n $193.0 million of net loss for the threemtits ended September 30, 2002. For
the three months ended September 30, 2003, nehmewcluded the positive effect of other after-tajustments totaling $12.4 million,
related to the change in the estimated loss orod@mf BT Financial Group. For the three monthdeehSeptember 30, 2002, net income
included the negative effect of other after-taxuatipents totaling $201.0 million, related to theslérom discontinued operations of BT
Financial Group.

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2002

Premiums and other considerations increased $9libmior 7%, to $132.2 million for the nine montéeded September 30, 2003, from
$123.1 million for the nine months ended Septend®e2002. An increase of $20.8 million in Chile vmamarily a result of a combination of
record sales of single premium annuities with diémtingencies in 2003 following a year of decreasads due to market contraction. Parti
offsetting this increase was a decrease of $10l®min Mexico primarily due to prolonged governmeetention of potential annuitants in
2003 as well as additional premiums on a large gannuity contract in 2002.

Fees and other revenues increased $15.9 millioB9%r, to $56.8 million for the nine months ende@dt€mber 30, 2003, from $40.9 million
for the nine months ended September 30, 2002. émedse of $10.5 million in Mexico was primarilyesult of an increase in the number of
retirement plan participants due to the acquisitibdurich AFORE in 2002 and AFORE Tepeyac in 20@3addition, an increase of $3.3
million in Argentina was primarily a result of ireased surrender fees.
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Net investment income increased $12.4 million,4%1to $100.7 million for the nine months endedt8eyer 30, 2003, from $88.3 millic

for the nine months ended September 30, 2002.idrease was primarily due to a $298.9 million, 8% increase in average invested as
and cash, excluding our equity investment in suésibs. The increase was partially offset by a éase in investment yields. The annualized
yield on average invested assets and cash, exgladinequity investment in subsidiaries, was 7.@¥He nine months ended September
2003, compared to 8.5% for the nine months endete8der 30, 2002.

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses increbse®@ million, or 7%, to $187.1 million for the ®months ended September 30, 2003,
from $175.3 million for the nine months ended Seyiter 30, 2002. A $21.3 million increase in Chilesvgaimarily a result of a combination
of record sales of single premium annuities witth dontingencies in 2003 following a year of despzhsales due to market contraction. The
increase was partially offset by an $8.9 millioridase in Mexico due to prolonged government rigtertf potential annuitants in 2003 as
well as a decrease in reserve expense due to@uaiffremiums on a large group annuity contra20id2.

Operating expenses increased $6.3 million, or 10%70.7 million for the nine months ended Septen3fe 2003, from $64.4 million for the
nine months ended September 30, 2002. An incredg@ ® million in Mexico was primarily due to theauisition of Zurich AFORE in 2002
and AFORE Tepeyac in 2003 coupled with increasedketiag expenses in 2003. In addition, an incredsk2.7 million in Argentina was
primarily due to the unlocking of DPAC stemmingrfr@n increase in lapses. Operating expenses inchyr8T Financial Group were $3.6
million for the nine months ended September 30220Biese expenses represent corporate overheadtaticto BT Financial Group and do
not qualify for discontinued operations treatment.

Income taxes increased $2.7 million to $5.2 millionthe nine months ended September 30, 2003, $2:% million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2002. The increase was piynaamisult of an increase in pre-tax operatingiagm

As a result of the foregoing factors, operatinghedys increased $16.6 million to $26.7 million fhe nine months ended September 30, 2
from $10.1 million for the nine months ended Sepien80, 2002.

Net realized/unrealized capital losses, as adjusteceased $17.1 million to $3.1 million of nealized /unrealized capital losses for the r
months ended September 30, 2003, from $14.0 mitifaret realized/unrealized capital gains for termonths ended September 30, 2002.
An increase of $7.2 million in Argentina was priiifarelated to losses realized on the remeasurenfeadsets and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than the Argentine peso. An ireed $6.3 million in Chile resulted primarily frolmsses realized on the sale of fixed
maturity securities. In addition, an increase oft$aillion in Hong Kong was primarily due to a clganin the fair value of embedded
derivatives.

As a result of the foregoing factors and the indoof other aftettax adjustments, net income increased $482.0 mitba$34.9 million of ne
income for the nine months ended September 30,,2688 $447.1 million of net loss for the nine miosiended September 30, 2002. For the
nine months ended September 30, 2003, net incochedied the positive effect of other after-tax atfjusnts totaling $11.3 million, related to
the change in the estimated loss on disposal dfiB@ncial Group. For the nine months ended SepteBhe2002, net income included the
negative effects of other after-tax adjustmentslitog $471.2 million, related to: (1) a cumulatieféect of accounting change, a result of our
implementation of SFAS 142 ($276.3 million) and {2 loss from discontinued operations of BT FinanGroup ($194.9 million).
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LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE SEGMENT

The following table presents certain summary finaintata relating to the Life and Health Insurasegment for the periods indicated:

FOR THE THREE FOR THE NIN E
MONTHS ENDED MONTHS ENDE D
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 3 0,
2003 2002 2003 2002
(IN MILLIONS)
OPERATING EARNINGS DATA:
Operating Revenues(1):
Premiums and other considerations........ $ 747.3 $ 7449 $2,259.0 $ 2,222.5
Fees and other revenues.................. 85.0 78.5 253.0 2335
Net investment income.................... 163.4 164.3 497.8 494.7
Total operating revenues.............. 995.7 987.7 3,009.8 2,950.7
Expenses:
Benefits, claims and settlement expenses. 607.1 612.5 1,829.6 1,822.7
Dividends to policyholders............... 76.4 76.9 226.5 232.8
Operating expenses............coccuue.... 232.9 213.4 690.3 632.9
Total eXpenses.........ccccvvvveeeenes 916.4 902.8 2,746.4 2,688.4
Pre-tax operating earnings................. 79.3 84.9 263.4 262.3
INnCOMe taxes........cocvveeevirvenennnne 26.5 29.2 88.6 90.6
Operating earnings...........cccceeeuvee.. 52.8 55.7 174.8 171.7
Net realized/unrealized capital losses, as
adjusted........cccoevveeriiiiiiiene (1.1) (10.1) (11.5) (41.9)
Other after-tax adjustments................ - - - (4.6)
U.S. GAAP REPORTED:
Net inCoOmMe........ccovvvvereerieienne. $ 51.7 $ 456 $ 163.3 $ 125.7

(1) Excludes net realized/unrealized capital géimsses).

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER
30, 2002

Premiums and other considerations increased $2liémtio $747.3 million for the three months end&eptember 30, 2003, from $744.9
million for the three months ended September 3022Disability insurance premiums increased $8.llianiprimarily due to increased sales
and favorable retention. Health insurance premiunoieased $3.2 million, primarily due to rate irases and a reduction in ceded premium
for group medical reinsurance, which was a redudt change in the accounting treatment of the aegttiThese increases in health insurance
premiums were partially offset by a decline in irgimedical and dental members. Life insurance jpmasidecreased $8.9 million, primar

a result of the continued shift of customer preafesefrom traditional life insurance products to-Beesed universal and variable universal life
insurance products.

Fees and other revenues increased $6.5 milliod%grto $85.0 million for the three months endedt&eaper 30, 2003, from $78.5 million f
the three months ended September 30, 2002. Feeusvérom our life insurance business increasetl igilion, primarily due to the
continued shift in customer preference to fee-baswdersal and variable universal life insurancedpicts. Fee revenues from our health
insurance business increased $3.0 million, primarilesult of growth and fee increases in the éeesérvice business.

49



Net investment income decreased $0.9 million, or t#8$163.4 million for the three months ended 8eiiter 30, 2003, from $164.3 millic

for the three months ended September 30, 2002d@twease primarily relates to a decrease in thegeeannualized yield on invested assets
and cash, which was 6.6% for the three months eBdetember 30, 2003, compared to 7.1% for the ti@ehs ended September 30, 2002.
This reflects lower yields on invested assets dygait to a lower interest rate environment. Therekese was partially offset by a $705.4
million, or 8%, increase in average invested asaetiscash for the segment.

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses decréisédnillion, or 1%, to $607.1 million for the tlrenonths ended September 30, 2003,
from $612.5 million for the three months ended 8eyiter 30, 2002. Life insurance benefits, claimssaitlement expenses decreased $6.2
million, primarily due to lower reserve changesogsated with lower premium. In addition, healthurence benefits, claims and settlement
expenses decreased $5.4 million, primarily duededine in insured medical and dental memberss @lcline was partially offset by a
reduction in ceded claims for group medical reiagsage related to a change in the accounting tredtai¢he contract and by increased claim
costs per member. Disability insurance benefintd and settlement expenses increased $6.2 mifliamarily due to growth in the
business.

Dividends to policyholders decreased $0.5 million1%, to $76.4 million for the three months en@egtember 30, 2003, from $76.9 million
for the three months ended September 30, 2002d@trease is primarily related to changes in thiiiddal life insurance dividend scale and
a decrease in the dividend interest crediting rates

Operating expenses increased $19.5 million, ort8%232.9 million for the three months ended Sep&m30, 2003, from $213.4 million for
the three months ended September 30, 2002. Healtinaince operating expenses increased $7.9 miiiramarily a result of increased
employee benefit costs, legal settlement expe¥e®, expense accruals, and accounting for the grmaglical reinsurance contract under the
deposit method of accounting. Life insurance opegatxpenses increased $6.6 million primarily duetreased employee benefits costs.
Disability insurance operating expenses increase@ sillion primarily due to increases in employmmefit costs, non-deferrable
commissions related to higher premium, and nonfdaiée distribution expenses associated with highégs.

Income taxes decreased $2.7 million, or 9%, to%2dllion for the three months ended Septembe2803, from $29.2 million for the three
months ended September 30, 2002. The effectivarirdax rate for the segment was 33% for the threetins ended September 30, 2003
34% for the three months ended September 30, Z0@effective income tax rates for the three moetided September 30, 2003 and 2002
were lower than the corporate income tax rate &b imarily due to tax-exempt income.

As a result of the foregoing factors, operatingegwys decreased $2.9 million, or 5%, to $52.8 onillfor the three months ended September
30, 2003, from $55.7 million for the three monthsled September 30, 2002.

Net realized/unrealized capital losses, as adjusiecteased $9.0 million, or 89%, to $1.1 million the three months ended Septembel
2003, from $10.1 million for the three months en@egptember 30, 2002. The decrease is primarilyethalt of lower capital losses on other
than temporary declines in the value of certaiedixnaturity securities.

As a result of the foregoing factors, net incomzréased $6.1 million, or 13%, to $51.7 million fbe three months ended September 30,
2003, from $45.6 million for the three months en&egtember 30, 2002.
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NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2002

Premiums and other considerations increased $3@i6rmor 2%, to $2,259.0 million for the nine mitks ended September 30, 2003, from
$2,222.5 million for the nine months ended Septam3be 2002. Health insurance premiums increasedr&®8lion, primarily due to rate
increases and a reduction in ceded premium forggnoedical reinsurance, which was a result of a gham the accounting treatment of the
contract. These increases in health insurance premiere partially offset by a decline in insureddical and dental members. Disability
insurance premiums increased $28.3 million prirgatile to increased sales and favorable retentiamially offsetting these increases was a
$21.5 million decrease in life insurance premiuprsnarily resulting from the continued shift of ¢omer preference from traditional life
insurance products to fee-based universal andblariaiversal life insurance products.

Fees and other revenues increased $19.5 milliod%®rto $253.0 million for the nine months ende@dt8mber 30, 2003, from $233.5 million
for the nine months ended September 30, 2002.dvemues from our health insurance business inateki€®4 million, primarily a result of
growth and fee increases in our fee-for-servicenmss. Fee revenues from our life insurance busimeseased $9.1 million, primarily due to
the continued shift in customer preference to faged universal and variable universal life insuegmoducts.

Net investment income increased $3.1 million, or, 184$497.8 million for the nine months ended Seyiiter 30, 2003, from $494.7 millic

for the nine months ended September 30, 2002.idrease primarily reflects a $569.8 million, or Gferease in average invested assets anc
cash for the segment. The increase was offsetd@ciease in the average annualized yield on indesteets and cash, which was 6.8% fa
nine months ended September 30, 2003, compare@%o for the nine months ended September 30, 2002.réflects lower yields on fixed
maturity securities and commercial mortgages dymihto a lower interest rate environment.

Benefits, claims and settlement expenses incres&&dmillion to $1,829.6 million for the nine mosthnded September 30, 2003, from
$1,822.7 million for the nine months ended Septam3Be 2002. Disability insurance benefits, claims aettlement expenses increased $16.6
million, despite loss ratio improvement, primariyie to growth in the business. Partially offsettinig increase was a $9.1 million decreas

life insurance benefits, claims and settlement egps primarily due to lower waiver costs, whicheveartly offset by increased death claims.
Health insurance benefits, claims and settlemepgeses decreased $0.6 million, primarily due teaehse in insured medical and dental
members. This decrease was largely offset by actenfuin ceded claims for group medical reinsuramdated to a change in the accounting
treatment of the contract and by increased claistsgper member.

Dividends to policyholders decreased $6.3 million3%, to $226.5 million for the nine months en&eptember 30, 2003, from $232.8
million for the nine months ended September 30220Bie decrease is primarily related to changéisanndividual life insurance dividend
scale and a decrease in the dividend interesttorgdates.

Operating expenses increased $57.4 million, ort®%690.3 million for the nine months ended Septend®, 2003, from $632.9 million for
the nine months ended September 30, 2002. Healtinance operating expenses increased $28.6 mitlionarily a result of increased
employee benefit costs, accounting for a group oatdeinsurance contract under the deposit metfhadapunting, and legal settlement
expenses. Disability insurance operating expemssased $16.3 million primarily due to increasesmployee benefit costs, non-deferrable
commissions related to higher premium, and nonrdaiée distribution costs. Life insurance operagxgenses increased $12.5 million
primarily due to increased employee benefit costs.

Income taxes decreased $2.0 million, or 2%, to&&adllion for the nine months ended September 8032 from $90.6 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002. The effectivarindax rate for the segment was 34% for the ninethsoended September 30, 2003 and
35% for the nine months ended September 30,
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2002. The effective income tax rate for the ninenthe ended September 30, 2003 was lower than tiperede income tax rate of 35%
primarily due to tax-exempt income.

As a result of the foregoing factors, operatingneays increased $3.1 million, or 2%, to $174.8 imnllfor the nine months ended September
30, 2003, from $171.7 million for the nine montimsled September 30, 2002.

Net realized/unrealized capital losses, as adjusietteased $29.9 million, or 72%, to $11.5 millionthe nine months ended September
2003, from $41.4 million for the nine months en@&sptember 30, 2002. The decrease resulted front imabzed capital losses related to
other than temporary declines in the value of aeftsed maturity securities.

As a result of the foregoing factors and the indo®f other after-tax adjustments, net incomeeased $37.6 million, or 30%, to $163.3
million for the nine months ended September 30320@m $125.7 million for the nine months endegtsember 30, 2002. The other aftax
adjustment for the nine months ended Septembe2(®2, had a negative impact on net income of $4llom net of income taxes, due to
cumulative effect of accounting change, a resutilofimplementation of SFAS 142.
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MORTGAGE BANKING SEGMENT

The following table presents certain summary finantata relating to the Mortgage Banking segmentlie periods indicated:

FOR THE THREE FOR THE NINE
MONTHS ENDED MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMB ER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2003 2002 2003 200 2
(AS RESTATED) (AS RESTATED)
(IN MILLIONS)

OPERATING EARNINGS DATA:
Operating Revenues:

Loan servicing............... $ 168.8 $ 1495 $ 515.7 $429. 6
Loan production.............. 69.7 163.4 579.8 301. 7
Total operating revenues.  238.5 312.9 1,095.5 731. 3
Expenses:
Loan servicing............... . 146.4 772.9 405. 2
Loan production . 51.5 168.6 129. 4
Total expenses 197.9 941.5 534. 6
Pre-tax operating earnings
(0135 FRPP R (2.8) 115.0 154.0 196. 7
Income taxes (benefits)........... (1.4) 52.5 58.0 82. 9
Operating earnings (loss)......... (1.4) 62.5 96.0 113. 8
Net realized/unrealized capital
losses, as adjusted ......... - - - -
Other after-tax adjustments....... (10.0) - (10.0) -
U. S. GAAP REPORTED:
Net income (loss)................. $ (11.4) $ 625 $ 86.0 $113. 8

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER
30, 2002

Total operating revenues decreased $74.4, or 24Bgmto $238.5 million for the three months endeeptember 30, 2003, from $312.9
million for the three months ended September 3022Residential mortgage loan production reveneesehsed $93.7 million due to a
decrease in gains on the sale of mortgage loalextiefy rising interest rates, as well as a chang&counting due to the adoption of FIN 46.
The decrease in gains was slightly offset by aremse in mortgage loan production to $18.1 bilfmmthe three months ended September 30,
2003, compared to $11.1 billion for the same peagetar ago. Residential mortgage loan serviciagmees increased $19.3 million, which
reflects an increase in the residential mortgaga kervicing portfolio. The average balance ofsicing portfolio was $116.2 billion for

the three months ended September 30, 2003, comfza$99.4 billion for the same period a year ago.

Total expenses increased $43.4 million, or 22%241.3 million for the three months ended Septeribe2003, from $197.9 million for the
three months ended September 30, 2002. A $41.bmilicrease in residential mortgage loan serviexgenses resulted primarily from an
increase in amortization of mortgage servicing tsgResidential mortgage loan production expensaeased $1.9 million reflecting the
increase in residential mortgage loan productidnme.
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Income tax benefits increased $53.9 million toramome tax benefit of $1.4 million for the three rtitnended September 30, 2003, from an
income tax expense of $52.5 million for the thremnths ended September 30, 2002. The decreaseoimétaxes primarily resulted from a
decrease in preax operating earnings. The effective income tae far this segment was 50% for the three montkie@rseptember 30, 20(
and 46% for the three months ended September 8@, dbe effective income tax rates for the threatin® ended September 30, 2003 and
2002, were higher than the corporate income taxab85% due to state income taxes. The effectivegdte of 50% for the three months
ended September 30, 2003, was primarily due tatheunt of permanent tax differences, excludingestatome taxes, staying relatively
constant while pre-tax operating earnings decrealweel effective tax rate of 46% for the three merghded September 30, 2002, was
primarily due to the cumulative effect of increaguteferred tax liabilities and deferred tax expeiosa change in the state income tax
apportionment factor, a result of our sale of saslly all of BT Financial Group.

As a result of the foregoing factors, operating lmereased $63.9 million to an operating losslof $nillion for the three months ended
September 30, 2003, from operating earnings ofgpéllion for the three months ended Septembe2802.

For the three months ended September 30, 200®)swincluded the negative effect of other aftaradjustments totaling $10.0 million
related to a cumulative effect of accounting chashge to our implementation of FIN 46.

As a result of the foregoing factors, net losseased $73.9 million to a net loss of $11.4 millionthe three months ended September 30,
2003, from net income of $62.5 million for the thr@onths ended September 30, 2002.

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2002

Total operating revenues increased $364.2 millior0%, to $1,095.5 million for the nine months ed&eptember 30, 2003, from $731.3
million for the nine months ended September 3022&esidential mortgage loan production revenueeased $278.1 million primarily due
to an increase in mortgage loan production, whichdased to $50.8 billion for the nine months enBleptember 30, 2003, compared to $.
billion for the same period a year ago. An $86.lliom increase in residential mortgage loan sengaievenues reflects an increase in the
residential mortgage loan servicing portfolio. Ewerage balance of the servicing portfolio was $ll blion for the nine months ended
September 30, 2003, compared to $92.6 billionHersame period a year ago.

Total expenses increased $406.9 million, or 76989¢#1.5 million for the nine months ended Septen30ei2003, from $534.6 million for tt
nine months ended September 30, 2002. A $367.1bmilicrease in residential mortgage loan serviexpenses resulted primarily from a
$215.5 million increase in impairment of capitatizaortgage servicing rights net of servicing hedggvity, increased amortization of
mortgage servicing rights and, to a lesser exteateased expenses related to growth in the sagr/jmdrtfolio. Residential mortgage loan
production expenses increased $39.2 million rdfigdhe increase in residential mortgage loan pctidn volume.

Income taxes decreased $24.9 million, or 30%, &Gkillion for the nine months ended September2B03, from $82.9 million for the nir
months ended September 30, 2002. Income taxesmddgirimarily due to a decrease in pre-tax opegatarnings. The effective income tax
rate for this segment was 38% for the nine montitked September 30, 2003, and 42% for the nine marttied September 30, 2002. The
effective income tax rates for the nine months drisieptember 30, 2003 and 2002, were higher thacotlperate income tax rate of 35% due
to state income taxes. The effective tax rate &b4@r the nine months ended September 30, 2002viaarily due to the cumulative effect
of increasing deferred tax liabilities and defertaxl expense for a change in the state incomeppardonment factor, a result of our sale of
substantially all of BT Financial Group.
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As a result of the foregoing factors, operatingheays decreased $17.8 million, or 16%, to $96.0ionilfor the nine months ended September
30, 2003, from $113.8 million for the nine montmsled September 30, 2002.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2003ncetne included the negative effect of other afteradjustments totaling $10.0 million
related to a cumulative effect of accounting chashge to our implementation of FIN 46.

As a result of the foregoing factors, net incomerdased $27.8 million, or 24%, to $86.0 million fbe nine months ended September 30,
2003, from $113.8 million for the nine months en&sptember 30, 2002.
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CORPORATE AND OTHER SEGMENT

The following table presents certain summary finangata relating to the Corporate and Other segfioerthe periods indicated:

FOR THE THREE FOR THE NI NE
MONTHS ENDED MONTHS END ED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2003 2002 2003 2002
(IN MILLIONS)
OPERATING EARNINGS DATA:
Operating Revenues (1):

Total operating revenues............... $ 154 $ (158 $ 85 $ 14
Expenses:

Total expenses.........cccecvveeeene 9.8 (0.9) 26.7 27.0
Pre-tax operating earnings (loss) 5.6 (14.9) (18.2) (25.6)
Income taxes (benefits)......cccccceeeeennnnn. 1.8 (9.3) (6.6) (14.3)
Operating earnings (10SS).........cccceeevunees 3.8 (5.6) (11.6) (11.3)
Net realized/unrealized capital gains (losses),

as adjusted......ccccoeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiis 19.0 (84.8) 26.8 33.8
Other after-tax adjustments..................... 8.3 (13.0) 8.3 (15.0)
U.S. GAAP REPORTED:

Net income (I0SS)......ceeeviieiiieeiiienns $ 311 $(103.4) $ 235 $ 75

(1) Excludes net realized/unrealized capital géivsses).

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER
30, 2002

Total operating revenues increased $31.2 milliod15.4 million for the three months ended Septer8Be2003, from a negative $15.8
million for the three months ended September 302208let investment income increased $19.1 millpimarily due to unusually high
earnings and mortgage prepayment income assodiétfethe sale of certain minority held real estassets in the current year. The increase
in total revenues was also partially due to a $ifilBon decrease in inter-segment eliminationduded in this segment, which was offset by
a corresponding change in total expenses.

Total expenses increased $10.7 million to $9.8iomilfor the three months ended September 30, 2608, a negative $0.9 million for the
three months ended September 30, 2002. Inter-segatienations included in this segment decreasEti&million, resulting in an increase
in total expenses. In addition, an increase of §#lllon related to interest expense on the 144Btdéue to the termination of the hedges that
were in place in 2002. These increases were ggrtifiset by a decrease of $4.8 million relate@doporate initiatives funded by this segm

Income taxes increased $11.1 million to $1.8 millad income tax expense for the three months eSagdember 30, 2003, from a $9.3
million income tax benefit for the three months ed&eptember 30, 2002. The increase was primarégwdt of an increase in pre-tax
operating earnings.

As a result of the foregoing factors, operatinghewys increased $9.4 million to $3.8 million of ogng earnings for the three months ended
September 30, 2003, from a $5.6 million operatogsifor the three months ended September 30, 2002.
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Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adjustedeased $103.8 million to $19.0 million of nealized/unrealized capital gains for the tr
months ended September 30, 2003, from $84.8 mitifaret realized/unrealized capital losses fortthee months ended September 30, 2
The increase was primarily due to realized/unredlizapital losses in 2002 related to the mark tcketaf certain seed money investment:
addition, the increase was due to lower other tharporary impairments and other sales of investsdta in 2003.

As a result of the foregoing factors and the indoof other aftettax adjustments, net income increased $134.5 mitbo$31.1 million of ne
income for the three months ended September 3@, 2@0m $103.4 million of net loss for the threemitts ended September 30, 2002. For
the three months ended September 30, 2003, nehmetwcluded the positive effect of other after-sajustments totaling $8.3 million, due to
the cumulative effect of accounting change, a texfubur implementation of FIN 46. For the threentits ended September 30, 2002, net
income included the negative effect of other afteradjustments totaling $13.0 million, relatedatoincrease in our loss contingency reserve
established for sales practices litigation.

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 COMPARED TO NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2002

Total operating revenues increased $7.1 millio&® million for the nine months ended Septembei2803, from $1.4 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002. The increas&irévenues was largely due to a $3.6 million éase in inter-segment eliminations
included in this segment, which was offset by aesponding change in total expenses. In additieninvestment income increased $2.3
million due to an increase in average investedtasahich was partially offset by a decrease irrage annualized investment yields for the
segment. The decrease in average annualized inmesyields was minimized by the occurrence of uallgthigh earnings and mortgage
prepayment income associated with the sale ofioemanority held real estate assets in the curyeat.

Total expenses decreased $0.3 million, or 1%, &7%aillion for the nine months ended September2803, from $27.0 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002. A decrease df $iilion related to corporate initiatives fundeglthis segment. The decrease was
partially offset by a $7.5 million increase in irgst expense on the 144A debt, largely due todhmibation of the hedges that were in plac
2002. Inter-segment eliminations included in tligraent decreased $3.6 million, resulting in angase in total expenses. In addition, an
increase of $2.6 million related to an increastheallocation of costs associated with operatsg public company.

Income tax benefits decreased $7.7 million, or 5&46.6 million for the nine months ended Septan3fe 2003, from $14.3 million for the
nine months ended September 30, 2002. The deoreasprimarily due to an additional state incomeliarefit that was recognized in 2002
and a decrease in pre-tax operating loss.

As a result of the foregoing factors, operating loereased $0.3 million, or 3%, to $11.6 milliam the nine months ended September 30,
2003, from $11.3 million for the nine months en&sptember 30, 2002.

Net realized/unrealized capital gains, as adjustedreased $7.0 million, or 21%, to $26.8 million the nine months ended September
2003, from $33.8 million for the nine months en@&=ptember 30, 2002. The decrease was due to kalipial gains related to the sale of
our investment in Coventry in February 2002 oftsgegains on the mark to market of certain seed maneestments, lower other than
temporary impairments and the strengthening ofigoreurrency exchange rates in 2003.

As a result of the foregoing factors and the indo®f other after-tax adjustments, net incomeeased $16.0 million to $23.5 million for the
nine months ended September 30, 2003, from $7IBmfbr the nine months ended September 30, 2B62the nine months ended
September 30, 2003, net income included the pesdffect of other after-tax adjustments totaling3%&illion, due to the cumulative effect of
accounting change, a result of our implementatiofld 46. For the nine months ended September G02 2net
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income included the negative effect of other aféeradjustments totaling $15.0 million, related(t: an increase in our loss contingency
reserve established for sales practices litiggtdr3.0 million) and (2) expenses related to our utesaization ($2.0 million).

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
SOURCES AND USES OF CASH OF CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS

Net cash provided by operating activities was $3.Dillion and $3,520.1 million for the nine mostbnded September 30, 2003 and 2
respectively. The decrease in cash provided byperations between periods primarily related taekeses in funds collected through
servicing on behalf of investors related to morighgnking services and fluctuations in total conypaayables, partially offset by increase
fee receipts.

Net cash used in investing activities was $3,48@12on and $3,431.5 million for the nine monthsded September 30, 2003 and 2C
respectively. The increase in cash used in invgstativities between periods was primarily relatethe sale of our shares of Coventry stock
in 2002, with no corresponding sale occurring iO2 addition to an increase in net purchasesafgage loans and mortgage servicing
rights. These increases were partially offset bjnarease in the net sales and maturities of aveiBor-sale securities.

Net cash provided by financing activities was $3#illion for the nine months ended September B032 compared to net cash use!
financing activities of $18.3 million for the nimeonths ended September 30, 2002. The increase aasie provided by financing activities
was primarily due to an increase in investment amtdeposits, net of withdrawals, an increaseainkideposits, and a decline in treasury
stock acquired.

Given the historical cash flow of our subsidiaresl the financial results of these subsidiariesbal&ve the cash flow from our consolidated
operating activities over the next year will prazisufficient liquidity for our operations, as wa# satisfy interest payments and any payments
related to debt servicing.

DIVIDENDS FROM PRINCIPAL LIFE

The payment of stockholder dividends by Principi# tto its parent company is limited by lowa lawsder lowa laws, Principal Life may
pay dividends only from the earned surplus ari$iog its business and must receive the prior apgrof/the Insurance Commissioner of the
State of lowa ("the Commissioner") to pay a stodttodividend if such a stockholder dividend woalkteed certain statutory limitations.
The current statutory limitation is the greater of:

0 10% of Principal Life's statutory policyholderglus as of the previous year-end; or
o the statutory net gain from operations from ttevpus calendar year.

lowa law gives the Commissioner discretion to disape requests for dividends in excess of thesislirBased on this limitation and 2002
statutory results, Principal Life could pay appmately $746.6 million in stockholder dividends without exceeding the statutory
limitation.

In February 2003, Principal Life's board of direstdeclared an ordinary dividend of up to $490.0ioni. As of March 31, 2003 Principal
Life had accrued a dividend in the amount of $206ilon, however, we do not plan to transfer casR003. The $200.0 million dividend
accrual was reversed as of June 30, 2003.

58



COMMON STOCK ISSUED AND TREASURY STOCK ACQUIRED

In the last two years, our board of directors haba@rized various repurchase programs under whiglang allowed to purchase shares of our
outstanding common stock. Shares repurchased timelsr programs are accounted for as treasury staoked at cost and reflected as a
reduction to stockholders' equity.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2003epurchased 12.7 million shares of our outstandorgmon stock, at an average per
share price of $29.84, on the open market at areggted cost of $378.0 million, relating to twolterized stock repurchase programs. We
purchased 10.3 million shares at an aggregatecb€&300.0 million completing a stock repurchasegoam authorized on November 26,
2002. We purchased 2.4 million shares at an agtgegast of $78.0 million under an additional stoegurchase program authorized in May
2003, for which our board of directors approvedirepase of up to $300.0 million.

INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS

We have received approximately U.S. $885.0 milbbiotal proceeds from our sale of substantiallo&BT Financial Group to Westpac.
This amount includes cash proceeds, expected teefitee and gain from unwinding the hedged asssi@ated with our investment in BT
Financial Group. An additional future contingerteipt of approximately U.S. $80.0 million may beeied in 2004, if Westpac experiences
growth in their retail assets under management.

Our Brazilian, Chilean and Mexican operations pastlpositive cash flow from operations for the mmenths ended September 30, 2003
and 2002. These cash flows have been historicaintained at the local country level for strateggpansion purposes and local capital
requirements. Our international operations havaired infusions of capital of $79.2 million for timne months ended September 30, 2003,
and $61.0 million for the nine months ended Septm3B, 2002, primarily to fund acquisitions andtiesser extent, to meet the cash out
and capital requirements of certain operationssélather international operations are primarilthim start-up stage or are expanding in the
short-term. Our capital funding of these operatismsonsistent with our long-term strategy to elshbviable companies that can sustain
future growth from internally generated sources.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS

As of September 30, 2003, we had $2,745.9 millibloiog-term debt outstanding compared to $1,3321Bom at December 31, 2002. The
increase in long-term debt outstanding is due eécctinsolidation of PRMCR, under the requirementsSInf46. Non-recourse medium-term
notes outstanding as of September 30, 2003, wed643 million compared to $3,583.5 million at Dexbxer 31, 2002. Non-recourse
medium-term notes represent claims for principal imterest under international funding agreemesssed to non-qualified institutional
investors. At September 30, 2003, payments requiedaking to these obligations are as follows:
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YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

THREE
MONTHS
ENDED
DECEMBER 2008 AND
31, 2003 200 4 2005 2006 2007 THEREAFTER
(IN MILLIONS)
Long-term debt.......... $ 15.0 $7 42.9 $ 74.4 $ 971.3 $98.2 $ 844.1
Non-recourse
medium-term notes... 95.2 5 89.0 853.1 124.3 26.9 1,776.1
Operating leases........ 134 38.6 26.0 18.2 13.4 42.1
Total contractual
cash obligations... $123.6 $1,3 70.5 $953.5 $1,113.8 $138.5 $2,662.3

As of September 30, 2003, we had $2,810.8 millibshort-term debt outstanding compared to $564|Bamiat December 31, 2002. The
increase was primarily a result of the consolidatiequirements of FIN 46. Short-term debt congisitmarily of secured liquidity notes,
commercial paper and outstanding balances on riexpbredit facilities with various financial inaitions. As of September 30, 2003, we had
credit facilities with various financial institutis in an aggregate amount of $3.9 billion. Thesditfacilities include $2.2 billion in credit
facilities to finance PRMCR, $700.0 million in crethcilities to finance a commercial mortgage-bedlsecurities ("CMBS") pipeline, $300.0
million in credit facilities to purchase mortgagenacing rights, and $100.0 million in credit fatiés to purchase certain CMBS securities for
investment purposes. In addition, we may borrowwou$600.0 million on a back-stop facility to suppour $1.0 billion commercial paper
program, of which there were no outstanding balamseof September 30, 2003.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The FASB issued FIN 46 in January 2003. FIN 46kdistaed new accounting guidance relating to thesobdation of VIEs. The guidance
was effective immediately for all VIEs created aflanuary 31, 2003, and effective July 1, 2003afbYIEs created before February 1, 2003.
In October 2003, the FASB released Staff Positihh46-6, EFFECTIVE DATE OF FASB INTERPRETATION N@6,

CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES, thatllaws the deferral of FIN 46 for all VIEs createdaxquired prior to
February 1, 2003, until the end of the first intedr annual period ending after December 15, 20@®&rtain conditions are met. Subsequent
to February 1, 2003, we invested in one VIE, foiclihwe are the primary beneficiary, and consolidateaccordance with FIN

46. Effective July 1, 2003, we consolidated all ¥i&eated or acquired prior to February 1, 2003wftch we are the primary beneficiary.

a result, we have consolidated PRMCR, which preshiohad provided an off-balance sheet source aifinfor our residential mortgage
loan production.

DELINQUENT RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE LOAN FUNDING. Prinipal Residential Mortgage Funding, LLC ("PRMF")ppides an off-
balance sheet source of funding for qualifyingmtplient mortgage loans. We sell qualifying delinguetA and VA mortgage loans to
PRMF which then transfers the loans to Principaiéential Mortgage EBO Trust ("Trust"), an una#tiéd Delaware business trust and a
qualifying special purpose entity. As a qualifyisygecial purpose entity, the Trust does not qualifger FIN 46 for full consolidation. At
September 30, 2003 and 2002, the Trust held $604lian and $366.3 million in mortgage loans, resipeely, and had outstanding
participation certificates of $571.8 million and4%34 million, respectively.
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We are retained as the servicer of the mortgageslaad also perform accounting and various admétigé functions on behalf of PRMF, in
our capacity as the managing member of PRMF. Asdingicer, we receive a servicing fee pursuarntiéopboling and servicing agreement.
We may also receive a successful servicing fee aftéy all other conditions in the monthly cashwfldistribution are met. We received $24.2
million and $16.3 million in servicing and successfervicing fees from PRMF during the nine morghgded September 30, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. At September 30, 2003 and 2002, esidual interest in such cash flows was $47.0 onilaind $29.6 million, respectively, and
was recorded in other assets on the consolidatgehsénts of financial position.

GUARANTEES AND INDEMNIFICATIONS

In the normal course of business, we have provifiegtantees to third parties primarily related foraner subsidiary, joint ventures and
industrial revenue bonds. These agreements genesadire from 2003 through 2019. The maximum exp@sunder these agreements as of
September 30, 2003, was $160.2 million; howeverbel@ve the likelihood is remote that material payts will be required and therefore
have not accrued for a liability on our consolidastatements of financial position. Should we lmiiied to perform under these guarantees,
we generally could recover a portion of the lossrfithird parties through recourse provisions inellich agreements with such parties, the
sale of assets held as collateral that can bediged in the event that performance is requirectutite guarantees or other recourse generally
available to us, minimizing the impact to net in@nfhe fair value of such guarantees issued ataraly 1, 2003, was insignificant.

In connection with the 2002 sale of BT Financiab@y, we agreed to indemnify the purchaser, Wedtpa@among other things, the costs
associated with potential late filings made by Biaracial Group in New Zealand prior to Westpac'siemship, up to a maximum of A$250.0
million Australian dollars (approximately U.S. $1@0nillion as of September 30, 2003). New Zealarlsties regulations allow Australian
issuers to issue their securities in New Zealaodiged that certain documents are appropriatedyglfilith the New Zealand Registrar of
Companies. Specifically, the regulations requigg iny amendments to constitutions and compliatasesgbe filed in New Zealand. In April
2003, the New Zealand Securities Commission ("tbm@ission") opined that such late filings wouldule#n certain New Zealand investors
having a right to return of their investment plogerest at 10% per annum from the date of investn@onsequently, the Commission has
advised that it has initiated an inquiry into thattar, both with regard to BT Financial Group atitkeo similar issuers. We view these
potential late filings as a technical matter asbekeve investors received the information thaeguired to be provided directly to them. In
addition, we believe this technical issue may dffeany in the industry and result in a favorabtgdiative or judicial solution. Finally, we a
reviewing the applicability of the indemnificatioaegarding this matter. Although we cannot predietdutcome of this matter or reasonably
estimate losses, we do not believe that it wousdltén a material adverse effect on our businegmancial position. It is possible, however,
that it could have a material adverse effect orimeme in a particular quarter or annual period.

In the normal course of business, we are subjdoti@mnification obligations related to the saleasfidential mortgage loans. Under these
indemnifications, we are required to repurchastagemortgage loans that fail to meet the standapdesentations and warranties included in
the sales contracts. The amount of our exposurassd on the potential loss that may be incurrdteifepurchased mortgage loans are
processed through the foreclosure process. Bashistamical experience, total mortgage loans rejpased pursuant to these indemnification
obligations are estimated to be approximately 0.@4%nnual mortgage loan production levels. Tatakés on the mortgage loans
repurchased are estimated to approximate 25% afrthaid principal balance of the related mortgagas$. As of September 30, 2003, $5.1
million has been accrued for representing thevaline of such indemnifications issued after Jandag003, in accordance with FASB's
Interpretation No. 45, GUARANTOR'S ACCOUNTING ANDIBCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR GUARANTEES, INCLUDING
INDIRECT GUARANTEES OF INDEBTEDNESS OF OTHERS.
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We are also subject to various other indemnificatibligations issued in conjunction with certaangactions, primarily the sale of BT
Financial Group and other divestitures, the salgeo¥icing rights in our mortgage banking businassguisitions, and financing transactions
whose terms range in duration and often are ndtagtkpdefined. Certain portions of these indenicaftions may be capped, while other
portions are not subject to such limitations. Galhgra maximum obligation is not explicitly stateterefore, the overall maximum amoun
the obligation under the indemnifications cannotdssonably estimated. While we are unable to estiiwith certainty the ultimate legal and
financial liability with respect to these indemndtions, we believe the likelihood is remote thatemial payments would be required under
such indemnifications and therefore such indemaiifics would not result in a material adverse ¢ffecour business, financial position or
net income. The fair value of such indemnificatisssied after January 1, 2003, was insignificant.

INVESTMENTS

We had total consolidated assets as of Septembh@088, of $103.7 billion, of which $56.4 billionene invested assets. The rest of our total
consolidated assets are comprised primarily of reépaccount assets for which we do not bear imesst risk. Because we generally do not
bear any investment risk on assets held in sepacataunts, the discussion and financial informalielow does not include such assets. Of
our invested assets, $54.6 billion were held byld&. operations and the remaining $1.8 billioneMeeld by our International Asset
Management and Accumulation segment.

U.S. INVESTMENT OPERATIONS

Our U.S. invested assets are managed by PrincipabGInvestors, a subsidiary of Principal Life.rQuimary investment objective is to
maximize after-tax returns consistent with acceptaisk parameters. We seek to protect policyhaldeenefits by optimizing the risk/return
relationship on an ongoing basis, through asskeilitia matching, reducing the credit risk, avoidihggh levels of investments that may be
redeemed by the issuer, maintaining sufficientiyidl investments and avoiding undue asset condamtsathrough diversification. We are
exposed to three primary sources of investment risk

o credit risk, relating to the uncertainty assamiatith the continued ability of a given obligorrtake timely payments of principal and
interest;

o0 interest rate risk, relating to the market pace/or cash flow variability associated with chamgemarket yield curves; and
0 equity risk, relating to adverse fluctuationgiparticular common stock.

Our ability to manage credit risk is essential tio business and our profitability. We devote coesatble resources to the credit analysis of
each new investment. We manage credit risk thraugihstry, issuer and asset class diversificatiam. IBvestment Committee, appointed by
our board of directors, establishes all investnpeticies and reviews and approves all investmexgf September 30, 2003, there are ten
members on the Investment Committee, one of whaaamigember of our board of directors. The remaim@gnbers are senior management
members representing various areas of our company.

We also seek to reduce call or prepayment riskngrisom changes in interest rates in individualdstments. We limit our exposure to
investments that are prepayable without penaltyrfgd maturity at the option of the issuer, andreguire additional yield on these
investments to compensate for the risk that theeiswill exercise such option. We assess optidninall investments we make and, when
take that risk, we price for it accordingly.

Our Fixed Income Securities Committee, consistififixed income securities senior management memb@oves the credit rating for the
fixed maturity securities we purchase. Teams ofisgcanalysts organized by industry focus eithethre public or private markets and
analyze and monitor these
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investments. In addition, we have teams who speeial residential mortgage-backed securities, cencial mortgage-backed securities and
public below investment grade securities. We estalal credit reviewed list of approved public igsu® provide an efficient way for our
portfolio managers to purchase liquid bonds forolitgredit review has already been completed. Iss@enain on the list for six months
unless removed by our analysts. Our analysts moisgaers on the list on a continuous basis wittrmal review documented every six
months or more frequently if material events aftbetissuer. The analysis includes both fundamem@ltechnical factors. The fundamental
analysis encompasses both quantitative and qusaditabalysis of the issuer.

The qualitative analysis includes an assessmdmbtbfaccounting and management aggressivenesdditioa, technical indicators such as
stock price volatility and credit default swap lesvare monitored.

Our Fixed Income Securities Committee also reviprixgate transactions on a continuous basis to agkegjuality ratings of our privately
placed investments. We regularly review our investta to determine whether we should re-rate themplaying the following criteria:

o material declines in the issuer's revenues ogimsir

o significant management or organizational changes;

o significant uncertainty regarding the issuertustry;

o debt service coverage or cash flow ratios tHab&ow industry-specific thresholds;
o violation of financial covenants; and

o other business factors that relate to the issuer.

A dedicated risk management team is responsibledioiralized monitoring of the commercial mortgagetfolio. We apply a variety of
strategies to minimize credit risk in our commera@rtgage loan portfolio. When considering thegoration of new commercial mortgage
loans, we review the cash flow fundamentals ofpituperty, make a physical assessment of the undgrbecurity, conduct a comprehensive
market analysis and compare against industry Ignpliactices. We use a proprietary risk rating moalevaluate all new and a majority of
existing loans within the portfolio. The proprigtaisk model is designed to stress projected clastsfunder simulated economic and market
downturns. Our lending guidelines are designedhtmerage 75% or less loan-to-value ratios and asiice coverage ratio of at least 1.2
times. We analyze investments outside of theseafjngs based on cash flow quality, tenancy andrdéwtors. The weighted average loan-to-
value ratio at origination for brick and mortar amercial mortgages in our portfolio was 67% anddbbt service coverage ratio at loan
inception was 2.5 times as of September 30, 2003.

We have limited exposure to equity risk in our commnstock portfolio. Equity securities accounteddaty 1% of our U.S. invested assets as
of September 30, 2003.

Our investment decisions and objectives are a ifmaif the underlying risks and product profileseaich primary business operation. In
addition, we diversify our product portfolio offags to include products that contain featureswlilhprotect us against fluctuations in inter
rates. Those features include adjustable creditites, policy surrender charges and market valjustents on liquidations. For further
information on our management of interest rate, ggle Item 3, "Quantitative and Qualitative Disales about Market Risk".
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OVERALL COMPOSITION OF U.S. INVESTED ASSETS

U.S. invested assets as of September 30, 2003,predeminantly of high quality and broadly diveiesif across asset class, individual credit,
industry and geographic location. Asset allocaitodetermined based on cash flow and the riskfeequirements of our products. As shc

in the following table, the major categories of Lirfvested assets are fixed maturity securitiescamidmercial mortgages. The remainder is
invested in real estate, equity securities andratbeets. In addition, policy loans are includeduninvested assets. The following discussion
analyzes the composition of U.S. invested assatsarludes invested assets of the participatipgrege accounts.

U.S. INVESTED ASSETS

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, AS OF DECEMBER 31,
2003 2002
CARRYING % OF CARRYING % OF

AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT TOTAL

($ IN MILLIONS)
Fixed maturity securities

Public...... $ 24,841.7 46% $ 22,766.8 48%

Private 10,897.4 20 10,440.3 22
Equity SecuritieS........ccccuvvevevereeeeennnnnn. 357.9 1 358.1 1
Mortgage loans

Commercial .........ccoooveveiiiiiiiieee. 9,850.4 18 9,365.8 20

Residential (1).....cccccoveevieeiiieannnn. 5,296.8 10 1,463.6 3
Real estate held for sale ............cccceeeeen 202.0 - 179.5 -
Real estate held for investment................... 1,305.0 2 1,042.1 2
Policy 10ans.........ccocceeiiiiiiiniiieeen 805.8 1 818.5 2
Other investments ........cccccceeeeeeeieeieinn, 1,018.4 2 1,075.5 2

Total invested assets.......ccccccveeeeeennnn. 54,575.4 100% 47,510.2 1 00%
Cash and cash equivalents..............c.ocee... 942.5 941.5

Total invested assets and cash ................ $ 55,517.9 $ 48,451.7

(1) As a result of our implementation of FIN 4&eetive July 1, 2003, residential mortgage loarsude the full consolidation of PRMCR,
which provides a source of funding for our resid@mhortgage loan production. PRMCR held $3.5 &iillin mortgage loans held for sale as

of September 30, 2003.

We actively manage public fixed maturity securitiesluding our portfolio of residential mortgagaeied securities, in order to provide
liquidity and enhance yield and total return. Oesidential mortgage-backed securities are managestitice the risk of prepayment. This
active management has resulted in the realizafieaital gains and losses with respect to suchstments.

U.S. INVESTMENT RESULTS

The following tables present the yield and investhiecome, excluding net realized/unrealized gaind losses for our U.S. invested assets.
The annualized yield on U.S. invested assets arwhsin and cash equivalents was 6.3% for the thoee¢hs ended September 30, 2003,
compared to 6.8% for the three months ended Septedh 2002. The annualized yield on U.S. inveategkts and on cash and cash
equivalents was 6.3% for the nine months endedeBdmr 30, 2003, compared to 6.9% for the nine nsoatided September 30, 2002. We
calculate annualized yields using a simple aveddgesset classes at the beginning and end of goetheg period. During 2003, certain seed
money investments were reclassified from equityigges to other investments. Also
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during 2003, residential mortgage loans increaggdficantly due to our implementation of FIN 46hd asset changes impact the annualized
yields by asset clas

U.S. INVESTED ASSETS
INVESTMENT INCOME YIELDS BY AS SET TYPE

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2003 2002

YIELD AMOUNT  YIELD AMOUNT

($ IN MILLIONS)

Fixed maturity securities............. 6.2% $ 557.1 6.8% $ 534.8
Equity securities..........cccc....... 9.0 82 28 4.1
Mortgage loans - Commercial........... 7.8 1917 75 179.4
Mortgage loans - Residential.......... 9.1 796 54 17.1
Real Estate..........ccccceevvuveeenn. 5.7 209 7.8 22.8
Policy loans...........cccccvvvvnnnes 6.7 136 7.1 14.6
Cash and cash equivalents............. 1.1 34 23 4.8
Other investments.............cc...... 10.1 26.5 19.7 40.4
Total before investment expenses.... 6.7 901.0 7.0 818.0
Investment expenses.................. 0.4 534 0.2 27.1
Net investment income............... 6.3% $ 8476 6.8% $ 790.9

U.S. INVESTED ASSETS
INVESTMENT INCOME YIELDS BY AS SET TYPE

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2003 2002

YIELD AMOUNT YIELD AMOUNT

($ IN MILLIONS)

Fixed maturity securities............. 6.4 % $1,666.7 6.9% $1,577.0
Equity securities............cc....... 8.1 21.9 4.7 20.7
Mortgage loans - Commercial........... 7.4 538.1 7.5 544.7
Mortgage loans - Residential.......... 4.5 113.3 54 53.2
Real Estate..........ccccceeveuuneenn. 6.1 62.7 8.3 72.9
Policy loans........cccccovieeenne 6.8 41.3 7.0 43.5
Cash and cash equivalents............. 1.4 10.0 3.0 11.8
Other investments..................... 15.8 124.7 18.6 113.7
Total before investment expenses.... 6.6 2,578.7 7.1 2,437.5
Investment expenses................... 0.3 107.8 0.2 70.3
Net investment income............... 6.3 % $2,470.9 6.9% $2,367.2
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FIXED MATURITY SECURITIES

Fixed maturity securities consist of short-termastments, publicly traded debt securities, priyapthced debt securities and redeemable
preferred stock, and represented 66% of total idv@sted assets as of September 30, 2003 and 70%@@sember 31, 2002. The fixed
maturity securities portfolio was comprised, bagedarrying amount, of 70% in publicly traded fix@aturity securities and 30% in privat
placed fixed maturity securities as of Septembe2803, and 69% in publicly traded fixed maturigesrities and 31% in privately placed
fixed maturity securities as of December 31, 200@uded in the privately placed category as oftSeyper 30, 2003, were $4.1 billion of
securities eligible for resale to qualified institunal buyers under Rule 144A under the Securhietsof 1933. Fixed maturity securities were
diversified by category of issuer as of Septeml@®12B803, and December 31, 2002, as shown in thanfimlg table:

U.S. INVESTED ASSETS

FIXED MATURITY SECURITIES BY TYP E OF ISSUER
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, AS OF DECEMBER 3 1,
2003 2002
CARRYING % OF CARRYING % OF
AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT TO TAL
($ IN MILLIONS)
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of U.S.

Government corporations and agencies............ ... $ 3521 1% ¢ 5186 2%
States and political subdivisions.................. 512.3 1 426.3 1
Non-U.S. governments 435.9 1 380.5 1
Corporate - public................ 18,531.4 52 17,061.2 52
Corporate - private..........ccceeeeivieeeennines 9,268.0 26 8,777.5 26
Residential pass-through securities................ 2,216.5 6 2,327.0 7
Commercial MBS........c.ccooieiiiiiieciieen. 2,822.8 8 2,476.4 7
Collateral mortgage obligations.................... 189.9 1 - -
Asset-backed securities...........cccceeevineeenn. 1,410.2 4 1,239.6 4

Total fixed maturities............cceeeenne $35,739.1 100% $ 33,207.1 1 00%

We held $6,639.4 million of mortgage-backed aneitbacked securities as of September 30, 20035604 3.0 million as of December 31,
2002.

We believe that it is desirable to hold residentialrtgage-backed securities due to their credilityuend liquidity as well as portfolio
diversification characteristics. Our portfolio ismaprised of GNMA, FNMA and FHLMC pass-through sétieis and is actively managed to

reduce the risk of prepayment.

Commercial mortgage-backed securities provide laghls of credit protection, diversification, re@dgcevent risk and enhanced liquidity.
Commercial mortgage-backed securities are predartiineomprised of rated large pool securitizatitimst are individually and collectively
diverse by property type, borrower and geograplspetsion.

We purchase asset-backed securities, ("ABS"),werdify the overall credit risks of the fixed matyisecurities portfolio and to provide
attractive returns. The principal risks in holdagset-backed securities are structural and cliek#. rStructural risks include the security's
priority in the issuer's capital structure, theguecy of and ability to realize proceeds from thkateral and the potential for prepayments.
Credit risks involve issuer/servicer risk wherelatral values can become impaired in the everenficer credit deterioration.
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Our ABS portfolio is diversified both by type ofset and by issuer. We actively monitor holdingasdet-backed securities to ensure that the
risk profile of each security improves or remainsgistent. If we are not receiving an adequatal\fiml the risk, relative to other investment
opportunities, we will attempt to sell the securRyepayments in the ABS portfolio are, in genarelensitive to changes in interest rates or
are insulated to such changes by call protectiatufes. In the event that we are subject to prepaymnisk, we monitor the factors that impact
the level of prepayment and prepayment speed émetlhsset-backed securities. To the extent wevbdliat prepayment risk increases, we
may attempt to sell the security and reinvest iotlaer security that offers better yield relativahe risk. In addition, we diversify the risks of
asset-backed securities by holding a diverse disscurities, which limits our exposure to any greurity.

The international exposure in our U.S. investeés®taled $4,864.2 million, or 14% of total fixedhturity securities, as of September 30,
2003, comprised of corporate and foreign governrfieatl maturity securities. Of the $4,864.2 millias of September 30, 2003, investments
totaled $1,326.2 million in the United Kingdom, $29.2 million in the continental European Union863. million in Asia, $468.6 million in
South America, $407.6 million in Australia and $ &illion in Japan. The remaining $930.2 millioringested in 12 other countries. All
international fixed maturity securities held by @uS. operations are either denominated in U.Sadobr have been swapped into U.S. dollar
equivalents. Our international investments areyaeal internally by country and industry credit ietraent professionals. We control
concentrations using issuer and country level exyobenchmarks, which are based on the credittgualihe issuer and the country. Our
investment policy limits total international fixedaturity securities investments to 15% of totatugtary general account assets with a 4% |

in emerging markets. Exposure to Canada is notidtedl in our international exposure due to its tnesit by the NAIC. As of September 30,
2003, our investments in Canada totaled $1,263/®mi

As of September 30, 2003, our top ten corporatel lexposures were rated an "A" equivalent or béiethe rating agencies and represented
$2,745.4 million, or 8% of our fixed maturity seiti@s portfolio and 5% of total U.S. invested asséts of September 30, 2003, no individual
non-government issuer represented more than 1%fikvested assets.

Valuation techniques for the fixed maturity sedestportfolio vary by security type and the avaiiabof market data. Pricing models and
their underlying assumptions impact the amounttanihg of unrealized gains and losses recognized,the use of different pricing models
or assumptions could produce different financialites. Interactive Data Corporation ("IDC") or ditdroker quotes are our sources for
external prices for our public bonds and thosegte\placement securities that are actively tradede secondary market. In cases where
guoted market prices are not available, a spreiathgrmatrix is used. When utilizing a spread précimatrix, securities are valued through a
discounted cash flow method where each bond igr@adia credit and liquidity spread, which is adttethe current U.S. Treasury rate to
discount the cash flows of the security. Our spi@éng matrix uses the OTR Treasury curve, whichulled from Bloomberg as of the
valuation date. Capital Management Science ("CM&$ been contracted to serve as an independeesoiutredit spreads to be used in the
corporate private placement valuation process.cféeit spreads are based on weekly studies ofubkcpond market and vary by industry,
credit quality and average investment life. Theilility spread is based on the average yield pick-ppvate placement can expect to earn
over a comparable public bond because of illiquidithe spreads assigned to each security changerfronth to month based on changes in
the market. Certain market events that could imgsevaluation of securities include issuer credlifhgs, business climate, management
changes, litigation, and government actions amahgrs. The resulting prices are then reviewed ing analysts. All loans placed on the
watchlist are valued individually by the investmanalysts or the Workout group. Although we belieue estimates reasonably reflect the
fair value of those securities, the key assumptadoeut risk premiums, performance of underlyindatetal (if any) and other factors involve
significant assumptions and may not reflect thdsencactive market. To the extent that bonds hamgdr maturity dates, management's
estimate of fair value may involve greater subjégtisince they involve judgment about events vl the future. Every month, there is a
comprehensive review of all impaired securities prablem loans by a group consisting of the Chief
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Investment Officer, the Portfolio Managers, and\ttierkout Group. The valuation of impaired bondswdrich there is no quoted price is
typically based on the present value of the futash flows expected to be received. If the compalilely to continue operations, the
estimate of future cash flows is typically basedtmmexpected operating cash flows of the comphalyare available to make payments of
bonds. If the company is likely to liquidate, thetimate of future cash flows is based on an estirofthe liquidation value of its net assets.

The Securities Valuation Office ("SVO") of the NAKValuates most of the fixed maturity securitiedt the and other U.S. insurance
companies hold. The SVO evaluates the bond invessmé insurers for regulatory reporting purposad assigns securities to one of six
investment categories. The NAIC Designations closgfror the nationally recognized securities rgtorganizations' credit ratings for
marketable bonds. NAIC Designations 1 and 2 inchwleds considered investment grade by such ratiggnizations. Bonds are considered
investment grade when rated "Baa3" or higher by d§t or "BBB-" or higher by Standard & Poor's. NADesignations 3 through 6 are
referred to as below investment grade. Bonds amsidered below investment grade when rated "Baldwer by Moody's, or "BB+" or
lower by Standard & Poor's. As of September 3032@te percentage, based on estimated fair vafuetad publicly traded and privately
placed fixed maturity securities that were invesihggade with an NAIC Designation 1 or 2 was 91%.

We also monitor the credit drift of our corporaiteel maturity securities portfolio. Credit drift defined as the ratio of the percentage of
rating downgrades, including defaults, divided by percentage of rating upgrades. We measure chdftlibonce each fiscal year, assessing
the changes in our internally developed credingsithat have occurred during the year. StandaPdér's annual credit ratings drift ratio
measures the credit rating change, within a spegéar, of companies that have been assigned satingtandard & Poor's. The annual
internal credit drift ratio on corporate fixed maty securities we held in our general account @48 times compared to the Standard &
Poor's drift ratio of 4.14 times, as of DecemberZ02.
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The following table presents our total fixed matusecurities by NAIC Designation and the equivatatings of the nationally recognized
securities rating organizations as of Septembe2B03, and December 31, 2002, as well as the pragenbased on estimated fair value, that
each designation comprises:

U.S. INVESTED ASSETS

FIXED MATURITY SECURITIES BY CRED IT QUALITY
AS O F SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 AS OF DECEMB ER 31, 2002
% OF % OF
RATING TOTAL TOTAL
NAIC AGENCY AMORTIZED CARRYING  CARRYING AMORTIZED CARR YING CARRYING
RATING (1) EQUIVALENT COST AMOUNT AMOUNT COST AMO UNT AMOUNT

($ IN MILLIONS)

1 $17,677.5 49% $15,377.5  $16, 539.9 50%
2 15,018.1 42 12,921.8 13, 657.4 41
3 2,098.5 6 2,168.8 2, 080.8 6
4 527.6 1 506.2 434.5 1
5 170.8 1 215.6 162.5 1
6 In or near
default............ 239.2 246.6 1 371.0 332.0 1
Total fixed
maturities..... $ 33,208.1 $35,739.1 100% $31,560.9  $33, 207.1 100%

(1) Includes 163 securities with an amortized od$t1,602.2 million and a carrying amount of $1,&4@illion as of September 30, 2003, 1
are still pending a review and assignment of agaly the SVO. Due to the timing of when fixed nrayusecurities are purchased, legal
documents are filed, and the review by the SVOethall always be securities in our portfolio theae unrated over a reporting period. In
these instances, an equivalent rating is assigaseidoon our fixed income analyst's assessment.

We believe that our long-term fixed maturity setias portfolio is well diversified among industmggpes and between publicly traded and
privately placed securities. Each year we direetrtfajority of our net cash inflows into investmgrdade fixed maturity securities. Our curr
policy is to limit the percentage of cash flow isted in below investment grade assets to 7% of fbash As of September 30, 2003, we had
invested 5% of new cash flow for the year in belowestment grade assets. While the general acéouestment returns have improved due
to the below investment grade asset class, we redtsgrowth strategically by limiting it to 10% tife total fixed maturity securities
portfolios.

We invest in privately placed fixed maturity seties to enhance the overall value of the portfatiorease diversification and obtain higher
yields than are possible with comparable qualitiplicumarket securities. Generally, private placetagmovide broader access to manager
information, strengthened negotiated protectiveeoawits, call protection features and, where aggbca higher level of collateral. They are,
however, generally not freely tradable becausesifictions imposed by federal and state secutdigs and illiquid trading markets.

The following table shows the carrying amount of corporate fixed maturity securities by Salomodustry category, as well as the
percentage of the total corporate portfolio thathe&alomon industry category comprises as of SdmeR0, 2003, and December 31, 2002.
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U.S. INVESTED ASSETS

CORPORATE FIXED MATURITY SECURITIES BY SALOMON INDUSTRY
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, AS OF DECEMBER 31,
2003 2002
CARRYING % OF CARRYING % al;_
AMOUNT TOTAL  AMOUNT TO TAL

($ IN MILLIONS)
INDUSTRY CLASS

Finance - Bank..........cccccccoeunee.. $ 2,930.1 10% $ 2,431.5 9%
Finance - Insurance..................... 1,534.9 5 1,006.8 4
Finance - Other...........ccccveveee. 3,328.4 12 3,199.0 12
Industrial - Consumer................... 903.8 3 958.2 4

Industrial - Energy..........ccoecuuee. 3,012.7 11 2,959.5 11
Industrial - Manufacturing.............. 5,923.7 21 5,882.5 23
Industrial - Other...........c.......... 139.9 1 133.1 1
Industrial - Service........ 4,362.1 16 3,932.7 15
Industrial - Transport 990.4 4 1,058.9 4
Utility - Electric.........ccccuvvnene 2,786.5 10 2,539.4 10
Utility - Other 69.2 - 161.4 1
Utility - Telecom.......c.ccceeeeenn. 1,817.7 7 1,575.7 6
Total oo $27,799.4 100% $25,838.7 1 00%

We monitor any decline in the credit quality ofdtkmaturity securities through the designationppbblem securities", "potential problem
securities" and "restructured securities". We defiroblem securities in our fixed maturity portéosis securities: (i) as to which principal
and/or interest payments are in default or (iipéxsby a company that went into bankruptcy subsgdoehe acquisition of such securities.
We define potential problem securities in our fixedturity portfolio as securities included on ateinal "watch list" for which management
has concerns as to the ability of the issuer topdpmvith the present debt payment terms and whiely nesult in the security becoming a
problem or being restructured. The decision whetivetassify a performing fixed maturity security @ potential problem involves significe
subjective judgments by our management as to ety [future industry conditions and developmentthweéspect to the issuer. We define
restructured securities in our fixed maturity politf as securities where a concession has beetegrémthe borrower related to the borrow
financial difficulties that would not have other@ibeen considered. We determine that restructhmddsoccur in those instances where
greater economic value will be realized under t terms than through liquidation or other disposiand may involve a change in
contractual cash flows.

We have a process in place to identify securities tould potentially have an impairment that lseotthan temporary. This process involves
monitoring market events that could impact issugeddit ratings, business climate, management @wtigigation and government actions,
and other similar factors. This process also ingslmonitoring late payments, pricing levels, dovadgs by rating agencies, key financial
ratios, financial statements, revenue forecastscar flow projections as indicators of credit esu

Every month, a group of individuals including thei€f Investment Officer, our Portfolio Managers,mizrs of our Workout Group, and
representatives from Investment Accounting revidgecurities where market value is less than sgvive percent of amortized cost to
determine whether impairments need to be takenahhéy/sis focuses on each issuer's ability to serit$ debts in a timely fashion and the
length of time the security has been trading betost. Formal documentation of the analysis ana:timepany's decision is prepared and
approved by management.
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We consider relevant facts and circumstances iluating whether the impairment of a security iseottihan temporary. Relevant facts and
circumstances considered include (1) the lengtimtd the fair value has been below cost; (2) tharftial position and access to capital of
issuer, including the current and future impacamy specific events; and (3) our ability and intenihold the security to maturity or until it
recovers in value. To the extent we determinedhsscurity is deemed to be other than temporaripaired, the difference between amorti
cost and fair value would be charged to earnings.

There are a number of significant risks and unagi&s inherent in the process of monitoring impaEnts and determining if an impairmen
other than temporary. These risks and uncertaiit@gde (1) the risk that our assessment of areiss ability to meet all of its contractual
obligations will change based on changes in thditcharacteristics of that issuer, (2) the riskttthe economic outlook will be worse than
expected or have more of an impact on the issaer dinticipated, (3) the risk that our investmenfgssionals are making decisions based on
fraudulent or misstated information in the finahsi@tements provided by issuers and (4) the Hakniew information obtained by us or
changes in other facts and circumstances lead elsatoge our intent to hold the security to matusityintil it recovers in value. Any of these
situations could result in a charge to earnings flature period.

The realized losses relating to other than temganapairments were $17.5 million and $111.3 milli@n the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2003, respectively.

In July 2002, Worldcom Inc. filed a voluntary pitit for Chapter 11 reorganization with the U.S. Baptcy Court. We recognized realized
losses for other than temporary impairments duttiegsecond quarter of 2002. Our remaining investimeWorldCom Inc. is classified in o
problem fixed maturity securities portfolio in thenount of $8.9 million as of September 30, 2003.

For the three and nine months ended Septembe083, %e realized $15.7 million and $61.0 millioespectively, of losses upon disposal of
bonds excluding hedging adjustments. We genenaténd to hold securities in unrealized loss pos#iantil they mature or recover.
However, we do sell bonds under certain circum&sustich as when new information causes us to clmngessessment of whether a bond
will recover or perform according to its contradtteams, in response to external events (suchrasrger or a downgrade) that result in
investment guideline violations (such as singleésr overall portfolio credit quality limits), iresponse to extreme catastrophic events (
as September 11, 2001) that result in industry anket wide disruption, or to take advantage of éeraffers. Sales generate both gains and
losses.

The following tables present our fixed maturity wéiies available-for-sale by industry category dmel associated gross unrealized gains and
losses as of September 30, 2003, and Decembef@2, 2
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U.S. INVESTED ASSETS
FIXED MATURITY SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SAL

AMO

Finance - BanK...........c..cceeu..... $
Finance - Insurance.....................
Finance - Other..........
Industrial - Consumer...................
Industrial - Energy...............
Industrial - Manufacturing..............
Industrial - Other.....................
Industrial - Service..... .
Industrial - Transport..................
Utility - Electric..........cccceeen.
Utility - Other........ .
Utility - Telecom........cccceeeneee.

Total corporate securities............ $ 2
U.S. Treasury securities and

obligations of U.S. Government

corporations and agencies.............
States and political subdivisions.......
Non-U.S. governments............ccc.....
Mortgage-backed and other

asset-backed securities...............

Total fixed maturities................ $ 3

E BY INDUSTRY CATEGORY

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

AMOUNT

GROSS GROSS
RTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED
osT GAINS LOSSES

(IN MILLIONS)
2,7526 $ 211.6 $ 341 $ 2,930.
1,433.5 1053 3.9 1,534.
31228  223.9 18.3 3,328.
834.5 70.1 0.8 903.
2,7444 2956 27.3 3,012.
55249 4195 20.7 5,923.
1275 12.4 - 139.
39836  384.6 6.1 4,362.
937.9 79.6 271 990.
26131  186.0 12.6 2,786.
63.2 6.0 - 69.
1,626.1  196.2 46 1,817.
57641 $2,190.8 $ 1555 $ 27,799.
335.9 16.2 - 352.
476.8 385 3.0 512.
367.9 68.0 - 435.
6,167.8 3885 20.4 6,535.
31125 $2,7020 $ 1789 $ 35,635.
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U.S. INVESTED ASSETS

FIXED MATURITY SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SAL E BY INDUSTRY CATEGORY

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2002

GROSS GROSS
AMO RTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED CARRYIN G
C OST GAINS LOSSES AMOUNT
(IN MILLIONS)
Finance - BanK.......ccc.ccccouveene. $ 23031 $ 1624 $ 340 $ 2431, 5
Finance - Insurance. 955.9 55.1 4.2 1,006. 8
Finance - Other........... . 3,019.5 185.9 6.4 3,199. 0
Industrial - Consumer................... 903.8 59.3 4.9 958. 2
Industrial - Energy............. . 2,898.0 192.6 131.1 2,959. 5
Industrial - Manufacturing.............. 5,603.3 335.1 55.9 5,882. 5
Industrial - Other...................... 125.6 8.2 0.7 133. 1
Industrial - Service...... 3,652.3 296.5 16.1 3,932. 7
Industrial - Transport... 1,049.3 70.0 60.4 1,058. 9
Utility - Electric.........cceceueenne 2,556.2 107.1 123.9 2,539. 4
Utility - Other.........cccoeeenee. 159.9 4.8 3.3 161. 4
Utility - Telecom..........ccceeeueenne 1,472.8 129.7 26.8 1,575. 7
Total corporate securities............ $ 2 4,699.7 $ 1,606.7 $ 467.7 $ 25,838. 7
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. Government
corporations and agencies............. 499.2 19.4 - 518. 6
States and political subdivisions....... 399.2 33.0 5.9 426. 3
Non-U.S. governments............c.c..... 329.9 53.7 3.1 380. 5
Mortgage-backed and other
asset-backed securities............... 5,5635.9 419.9 14.5 5,941. 3
Total fixed maturities................ $3 14639 $ 2,132.7 $ 4912 $ 33,105. 4

The total unrealized losses on our fixed maturtywsities available-for-sale were $178.9 milliord&491.2 million as of September 30, 2003
and December 31, 2002, respectively. The grosslired losses as of September 30, 2003 were caatethprimarily in the energy,
transportation, manufacturing, and mortgage-baeketother asset-backed security sectors. The grosalized losses as of December 31,
2002 were concentrated primarily in the energytele transportation, manufacturing, and telecectars.

The following tables present our fixed maturity wéiies available-foisale by investment grade and below investment ggadehe associat
gross unrealized gains and losses as of Septerip2083, and December 31, 2002.
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U.S. INVESTED ASSETS
FIXED MATURITY SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SAL

Below Investment Grade:
Public......coovveviiiiiiiiii,
Private......cccocoveiiienieiieninn,

Total fixed maturities...................... $ 3

U.S. INVESTED ASSETS
FIXED MATURITY SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SAL

AMO

Investment Grade:
Public......cccovvieiiieiieciieee $1
Private......cccocoveviiiiieiiiinn,

Below Investment Grade:

E BY INVESTMENT GRADE

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

GROSS GROSS
RTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED  CARRYIN
osT GAINS LOSSES AMOUNT
(IN MILLIONS)
1,476.3 $1,802.1 $ 324 $ 23,246
86450  749.5 48.4 9,346.
1,553.2 81.8 39.2 1,595.
1,438.0 68.6 58.9 1,447.
31125 $2,7020 $ 1789 $ 35,635.
E BY INVESTMENT GRADE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2002
GROSS GROSS
RTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED  CARRYIN
osT GAINS LOSSES AMOUNT
(IN MILLIONS)
9,981.5 $1,431.1 $ 70.8 $ 21,341
82208  606.6 736 8,753.
1,612.9 415 229.4 1,425.
1,648.7 53.5 117.4 1,584.

1,463.9 $2,132.7 $ 491.2 $ 33,105.
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The following tables present the carrying amournt gross unrealized losses on fixed maturity seesrdvailable-for-sale, where the
estimated fair value has declined and remainedibeatoortized cost by 20% or more as of Septembe2@03, and December 31, 2002.

U.S. INVESTED ASSETS
UNREALIZED LOSSES ON FIXED MATURITY SECURITIE
AGING CATEGORY

PROBLEM
PROBLE
RESTRU

CARRYING
AMOUNT

Three months or less.................. $ 321
Greater than three to six months...... -
Greater than six to nine months....... -
Greater than nine to twelve months.... 2.0
Greater than twelve months...

Total fixed maturities.............. $ 410

U.S. INVESTED ASSETS
UNREALIZED LOSSES ON FIXED MATURITY SECURITIE
AGING CATEGORY

PROBLEM
PROBLE
RESTRU

CARRYING
AMOUNT

Three months or less.................. $ 98.1
Greater than three to six months...... 81.8
Greater than six to nine months....... 86.3
Greater than nine to twelve months.... -
Greater than twelve months............ 52.7

Total fixed maturities.....

S AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE BY

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

, POTENTIAL
M, AND ALL OTHER FIXED MATURITY
CTURED SECURITIES
GROSS GROSS
UNREALIZED  CARRYING  UNREALIZED
LOSSES AMOUNT LOSSES
(IN MILLIONS)
$ 107  $47 $ 22
- 38 1.2
- 31.0 9.7
0.7 9.8 31
3.0 487 18.9

$ 144 $98.0 $35.1

S AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE BY

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2002

, POTENTIAL
M, AND ALL OTHER FIXED MATURITY
CTURED SECURITIES
GROSS GROSS
UNREALIZED  CARRYING  UNREALIZED
LOSSES AMOUNT  LOSSES
(IN MILLIONS)

$ 34.6 $ 60.9 $ 29.9

52.6 82.3 37.2
79.0 25 0.9
46.7 1.4 1.0

$212.9 $147.1 $ 69.0

GROSS
CARRYING UNREALIZED
AMOUNT LOSSES

GROSS
CARRYING UNREALIZED
AMOUNT LOSSES

$ 159.0 $ 64.5

164.1 89.8
88.8 79.9
54.1 47.7

$ 466.0 $281.9

Gross unrealized losses on fixed maturity securitibere the estimated fair value has been 20% og below amortized cost were $49.5
million as of September 30, 2003 and $281.9 milbsrof December 31, 2002. The gross unrealizeédast$ributed to those securities

considered to be "problem"”, "potential problem™mstructured" were $14.4 million and $212.9 millias of September 30, 2003, and

December 31, 2002, respectively.
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The following table presents the total carrying amtoof our fixed maturity portfolio, as well as jisoblem, potential problem and restructt
fixed maturities for the periods indicated:

U.S. INVESTED ASSETS
PROBLEM, POTENTIAL PROBLEM AND RESTRUCTURED FIXEDMATURITIES AT CARRYING AMOUNT

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, ASOFD ECEMBER 31,

2003 2002

($ IN MILLIONS)

Total fixed maturity securities (public and private ) T $ 35,739.1 $ 33,207.1
Problem fixed maturity securities.......ccccc...... . . $ 156.0 $ 262.0
Potential problem fixed maturity securities........ L. 257.1 508.4
Restructured fixed maturity securities.............. ... 59.8 103.9
Total problem, potential problem and restructure d fixed
maturity securities.......coccevveevvceneee $ 4729 $ 874.3
Total problem, potential problem and restructure d fixed
maturity securities as a percent of total fixe d maturity
SECUNMHES.cvviiei i e 1% 3%

MORTGAGE LOANS

Mortgage loans comprised 28% and 23% of total U&sted assets as of September 30, 2003, and Dec&h, 2002, respectively.
Mortgage loans consist of commercial and residElut#ans. Commercial mortgage loans comprised $94880llion as of September 30,
2003, and $9,365.8 million as of December 31, 20055% and 86% of total mortgage loan investmeptgectively. Residential mortgages
comprised $5,296.8 million as of September 30, 2008%$1,463.6 million as of December 31, 2002,5%6 &nd 14% of total mortgage loan
investments, respectively. Principal Residentiakfigage, Inc. and Principal Bank hold the majorityesidential loans. Principal Residential
Mortgage, Inc. holds residential loans as parto$écuritization inventory and Principal Bank tsotdsidential loans to comply with federal
thrift charter requirements. As a result of our lempentation of FIN 46, effective July 1, 2003, desitial mortgage loans include the full
consolidation of PRMCR, which provides a sourcéuofling for our residential mortgage loan produtctiBRMCR held $3.5 billion in
mortgage loans held for sale as of September 31B8.20

COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE LOANS. Commercial mortgages plan important role in our investment strategy by:
o providing strong risk adjusted relative value@mparison to other investment alternatives;

o enhancing total returns; and

o providing strategic portfolio diversification.

As a result, we have focused on constructing asbigh quality portfolio of mortgages. Our portfols generally comprised of mortgages
with conservative loan-to-value ratios, high dedrvge coverages and general purpose property tyjiles strong credit tenancy.

Our commercial loan portfolio consists of primanilgn-recourse, fixed rate mortgages on fully or rielly leased properties. The mortgage
portfolio is comprised of general-purpose induspi@perties, manufacturing office properties anetlit oriented retail properties.
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California accounted for 21% of our commercial rgage loan portfolio as of September 30, 2003. VEetherefore, exposed to potential
losses resulting from the risk of catastrophesh sigcearthquakes, that may affect the region. dfker lenders, we generally do not require
earthquake insurance for properties on which weamaknmercial mortgage loans. With respect to Qalifoproperties, however, we obtain
an engineering report specific to each properte fEport assesses the building's design specifieativhether it has been upgraded to meet
seismic building codes and the maximum loss thiiédy to result from a variety of different seignmevents. We also obtain a report that
assesses by building and geographic fault lineatheunt of loss our commercial mortgage loan pbotimight suffer under a variety of
seismic events.

Our commercial loan portfolio is highly diversifiéy borrower. As of September 30, 2003, 40% ofute. commercial mortgage loan
portfolio was comprised of mortgage loans with pipal balances of less than $10.0 million. Theltotamber of commercial mortgage loans
outstanding as of September 30, 2003 and Decenb@082 was 1,442 and 1,529, respectively. Theageeloan size of our commercial
mortgage portfolio was $6.9 million as of Septeni@r2003.

We actively monitor and manage our commercial nag¢gloan portfolio. Substantially all loans withie portfolio are analyzed regularly,
based on a proprietary risk rating cash flow moitkebrder to monitor the financial quality of thesgsets and are internally rated. Based on
ongoing monitoring, mortgage loans with a likelidoaf becoming delinquent are identified and plasedn internal "watch list". Among
criteria which would indicate a potential problere:@dmbalances in ratios of loan to value or carttrants to debt service, major tenant
vacancies or bankruptcies, borrower sponsorshiblenes, late payments, delinquent taxes and logef/relstructuring requests.

We state commercial mortgage loans at their unpaiatipal balances, net of discount accrual andnuen amortization, valuation
allowances and write downs for impairment. We pileva valuation allowance for commercial mortgagam#obased on past loan loss
experience and for specific loans considered tiripaired. Mortgage loans are considered impairednybased on current information and
events, it is probable that all amounts due acogrth the contractual terms of the loan agreemeyt mot be collected. When we determine
that a loan is impaired, we either establish aatéhn allowance or adjust the cost basis of tha land record a loss for the excess of the
carrying value of the mortgage loan over its estatddair value. Estimated fair value is based tinegithe present value of expected future
cash flows discounted at the loan's original effecinterest rate, the loan's observable markeepst the fair value of the collateral. We
record increases in such valuation allowancesaieel investment losses and, accordingly, we ceflee losses in our consolidated result
operations. Such decreases in valuation allowaaggregated $15.4 million for the nine months enBeptember 30, 2003 and $7.1 million
for the year ended December 31, 2002.

We review our mortgage loan portfolio and analyeereed for a valuation allowance for any loan Whscdelinquent for 60 days or more, in
process of foreclosure, restructured, on the "wh$th or which currently has a valuation allowan®Ve categorize loans, which are
delinquent, loans in process of foreclosure, aad$ao borrowers in bankruptcy as "problem” lo&wential problem loans are loans placed
on an internal "watch list" for which managemend bancerns as to the ability of the borrower to plymwith the present loan payment terms
and which may result in the loan becoming a probbereing restructured. The decision whether tesifg a performing loan as a potential
problem involves significant subjective judgmengsntanagement as to the likely future economic diom and developments with respect
to the borrower. We categorize loans for whichdtiginal terms of the mortgages have been modiiefr which interest or principal
payments have been deferred as "restructured".lddesilso consider matured loans that are refirchateelow market rates as restructured.

We charge mortgage loans deemed to be uncollectgadst the allowance for losses and credit sulesggecoveries to the allowance for
losses. We maintain the allowance for losses atel management believes to be adequate to absiimaéd probable credit losses.
Management bases its periodic evaluation of
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the adequacy of the allowance for losses on ourlpas loss experience, known and inherent riskhénportfolio, adverse situations that n
affect the borrower's ability to repay, the estiadavalue of the underlying collateral, compositidrthe loan portfolio, current economic
conditions and other relevant factors. The evabuai inherently subjective as it requires estingathe amounts and timing of future cash
flows expected to be received on impaired loansrttey change.

The following table represents our commercial maggyvaluation allowance for the periods indicated:

U.S. INVESTED ASSETS

COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE VALUATION ALLOWANCE
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, AS OF DECE MBER 31,
2003 200 2 --------
@ INMILLIONS)
Beginning balance............cccoccevvevevvceeeee. L $ 83.6 $ 90.7
Provision......cccccvviiiiiiiiiiiiciciieee 7.8 335
ReICASE....co v (23.2) (40.6)
Ending balance.........cccoceevveeviieeiiieeee. $ 68.2 $ 836
Valuation allowance as % of carrying value before r eserves. 1% ___IO_A)“—

The following table presents the carrying amouffifsroblem, potential problem and restructured comuiaémortgages relative to the
carrying amount of all commercial mortgages for pleeiods indicated:

U.S. INVESTED ASSETS
PROBLEM, POTENTIAL PROBLEM AND RESTRUCTURED COMMERL MORTGAGES AT CARRYING AMOUNT

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, AS OF DEC EMBER 31,

2003 20 02

($ IN MILLIONS)

Total commercial mortgages ........cceeeevevveeeee $ 9,850.4 $ 9,365.8
Problem commercial mortgages(1)......cccccoceveee. $ 45.0 $ 77.2
Potential problem commercial mortgages ............ ... 65.7 50.4
Restructured commercial mortgages .......cccoceeee.. 60.8 46.9
Total problem, potential problem and
restructured commercial mortgages ............. ... $ 1715 $ 1745
Total problem, potential problem and restructure d
commercial mortgages as a percent of total
commercial mortgages.........ccoeeevceeee 2% 2%

(1) Problem commercial mortgages include no mokdagns in foreclosure as of September 30, 2008peaced to $0.4 million on Decemt
31, 2002.

EQUITY REAL ESTATE

We hold commercial equity real estate as part ofroeestment portfolio. As of September 30, 2008) ®ecember 31, 2002, the carrying
amount of equity real estate investment was $1B@illion and $1,221.6 million, or 2% of U.S. inted assets, respectively. We own real
estate, real estate acquired upon foreclosurerofreercial mortgage loans and interests, both mgjorined and non-majority owned, in real
estate joint ventures.
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Equity real estate is categorized as either "reate held for investment" or "real estate heldstde". Real estate held for investment totaled
$1,305.0 million as of September 30, 2003, and42L. Dmillion as of December 31, 2002. The carryiafyie of real estate held for
investment is generally adjusted for impairment méher events or changes in circumstances indibatehe carrying amount of the asset
may not be recoverable. Such impairment adjustnametsecorded as realized investment losses amddiegly, are reflected in our
consolidated results of operations. For the peraated September 30, 2003 and December 31, 2@092 ilere no such impairment
adjustments.

The carrying amount of real estate held for salef&eptember 30, 2003, and December 31, 2002$2@3.0 million and $179.5 million, net
of valuation allowances of $13.1 million and $1&Blion, respectively. Once we identify a real @stproperty to be sold and commence a
plan for marketing the property, we classify thegarty as held for sale. We establish a valuatilomvance subject to periodical revisions, if
necessary, to adjust the carrying value of the gntygo reflect the lower of its current carryinglwe or the fair value, less associated selling
costs.

We use research, both internal and external, mnnetend appropriate product and geographic alloecsttmd changes to the equity real estate
portfolio. We monitor product, geographic and indysliversification separately and together to datae the most appropriate mix.

Equity real estate is distributed across geogramgions of the country with larger concentrationthe South Atlantic, West South Central
and Pacific regions of the United States as ofé&aper 30, 2003. By property type, there is a cotnagan in office buildings that represen
approximately 35% of the equity real estate poidfak of September 30, 2003.

OTHER INVESTMENTS

Our other investments totaled $1,018.4 million &September 30, 2003, compared to $1,075.5 mili®of December 31, 2002. With the
adoption of SFAS No. 133, ACCOUNTING FOR DERIVATIMESTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES on January 10@1,
derivatives were reflected on our balance sheetandunted for $503.1 million in other investmesdsof September 30, 2003. The remail
invested assets include minority interests in usobdated entities and properties owned jointlyhwienture partners and operated by the
partners.

INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT OPERATIONS

As of September 30, 2003, our international investnoperations consist of the investments of Rpadnternational comprised of $1.8
billion in invested assets. Principal Global Inwestworks with each Principal International affédo develop investment policies and
strategies that are consistent with the produetg tfer. Due to the regulatory constraints in eaghintry, each company maintains its own
investment policies, which are approved by Principlabal Investors. Each international affiliaterégjuired to submit a compliance report
relative to its strategy to Principal Global Invast Principal Global Investors employees and igtonal affiliate company credit analysts
jointly review each corporate credit annua

OVERALL COMPOSITION OF INTERNATIONAL INVESTED ASSET S

As shown in the following table, the major categerof international invested assets as of Septe8h&003, and December 31, 2002, were
fixed maturity securities and residential mortghggns:
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INTERNATIONAL INVESTED AS SETS

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, AS OF DECEMBER 31,
2003 2002
CARRYING % OF CARRYING % OF

AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT TO TAL

($ IN MILLIONS)

PUDIC....vvveiiiiee e $ 1,182.6 66% $ 998.6 67%

Private........ccoovvveeeeiiiieeeeeiieeeee 79.8 5 81.7 6
Equity SECUrties.........cccuveeiniiieeennnnen. 40.9 2 20.6 1
Mortgage loans

Residential...........cccccvvvieieiierenennnn. 288.8 16 252.5 17
Real estate held for investment................... 8.5 - 7.4 1
Other investments ........cccccceeveeeeeeeieenn, 200.2 11 124.6 8

Total invested assets.......ccccccveeeeeennn. 1,800.8 100% 14854 1 00%
Cash and cash equivalents..............c..c...... 65.5 97.1

Total invested assets and cash ................ $ 1,866.3 $ 1,582.5

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES AB OUT MARKET RISK
MARKET RISK EXPOSURES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Market risk is the risk that we will incur lossesedto adverse fluctuations in market rates andepri©ur primary market risk exposure is to
changes in interest rates, although we also hapesexes to changes in equity prices and foreigrenay exchange rates.

The active management of market risk is an integmeat of our operations. We manage our overall etatikk exposure within established r
tolerance ranges by using the following approaches:

o rebalance our existing asset or liability portsl

o control the risk structure of newly acquired &éss@d liabilities; or

o use derivative instruments to modify the marksit characteristics of existing assets or lialéfitor assets expected to be purchased.
INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk is the risk that we will inclwo@omic losses due to adverse changes in intexest IlOur exposure to interest rate risk stems
largely from our substantial holdings of guarantBeeld rate liabilities in our U.S. Asset Managernand Accumulation segment.

We manage the interest rate risk inherent in osetagelative to the interest rate risk inhererdunliabilities. One of the measures we use to
guantify this exposure is duration. To calculateation, we project asset and liability cash flowkese cash flows are discounted to a net
present value basis using a spot yield curve, wisiehblend of the spot yield curves for each efdkset types in the portfolio. Duration is
calculated by re-calculating these cash flows adatermining the net present value based upottemative level of interest rates, and
determining the percentage change in fair value.
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As of September 30, 2003, the difference betweeradiset and liability durations on our primary éioramanaged portfolio was 0.10 years.
This duration gap indicates that as of this dateseimsitivity of the fair value of our assets t@iast rate movements is greater than that of the
fair value of our liabilities. Our goal is to minize the duration gap. Currently, our guidelinegati that total duration gaps between the asse
and liability portfolios must be within 0.25 yeani$e value of the assets in this portfolio was 828,4 million as of September 30, 2003.

For products such as whole life insurance and téenmsurance that are less sensitive to intenast risk, and for other products such as
individual single premium deferred annuities, wenage interest rate risk based on a modeling prabassonsiders the target average life,
maturities, crediting rates and assumptions ofcgbblder behavior. As of September 30, 2003, thighted-average difference between the
asset and liability durations on these portfoli@s\0.23) years. This duration gap indicates thaif ¢his date the sensitivity of the fair value
of our assets to interest rate movements is lesstthat of the fair value of our liabilities. Weeahpt to monitor this duration gap consistent
with our overall risk/reward tolerances. The vatdi¢he assets in these portfolios was $12,628.Bamiks of September 30, 2003.

We also have a block of participating general antpension business that passes the investmetrpenfice of the assets to the customer.
The investment strategy of this block is to maxinizvestment return to the customer on a "besttsffbasis, and there is little or no attempt
to manage the duration of this portfolio since ¢hierlittle or no interest rate risk. The valuettd assets in these portfolios was $5,653.8
million as of September 30, 2003.

Using the assumptions and data in effect as ofe®dpar 30, 2003, we estimate that a 100 basis pomediate, parallel increase in interest
rates decreases the net fair value of our portfnfi$0.2 million. The following table details thstienated changes by risk management
strategy:

AS OF CHANGE | N FAIR VALUE
RISK MANAGEMENT SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 OF ASSET S LESS FAIR
STRATEGY VALUE OF TOTAL ASSETS VALUE OF LIABILITIES
(IN MILLIONS)
Primary duration-managed...............cc..cuo..... . $ 28,8424 $ (28.8)
Duration-monitored.............cccoccvveeeenennen. . 12,628.8 28.6
Non duration-managed............ccccevuveeeennnes . 5,653.8 -

Total.oeeeeieeeeeee . $ 47,125.0 $ (0.2)

We are also exposed to interest rate risk in ourt§dge Banking segment. We manage this risk byistrito balance our loan origination a
loan servicing operations, the two of which areegalty counter-cyclical. In addition, we use vasdinancial instruments, including
derivatives contracts, to manage the interestrisitespecifically related to committed loans in fiipeline and mortgage servicing rights. The
overall objective of our interest rate risk managatrpolicies is to offset changes in the valuethe$e items resulting from changes in inte
rates. We do not speculate on the direction ofésterates in our management of interest rate risk.

We manage interest rate risk on our mortgage lqaglipe by using cash forward sale commitments,tgaae-backed securities in the
forward markets, over-the-counter options on mayéghacked securities, U.S. Treasury and Eurodhltares contracts, options on futures
contracts, interest rate swaps, options on inteadstswaps, private investor contracts to buyeiresidential mortgage loans, and servicing-
released loans sales programs. We also use intatedtoors, futures contracts, options on futwestracts, swaps and swaptions, mortgage-
backed securities and principal-only strips in heda portion of our portfolio of mortgage servigirights from prepayment risk associated
with changes in interest rates.
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We measure pipeline interest rate risk exposuradjysting the at-risk pipeline in light of the thetical optionality of each applicant's
rate/price commitment. The at-risk pipeline, whicinsists of closed loans and rate locks, is thiémee at the product type level to express
each product's sensitivity to changes in marketrast rates in terms of a single current coupon MB&tion ("benchmark interest rate").
Suitable hedges are selected and a similar metbggalpplied to this hedge position. The variethefiging instruments allows us to match
the behavior of the financial instrument with tbhéthe different types of loans originated. Finahcisk is limited by requiring that the net
position value will not change in excess of an am@stablished by Senior Management of the Mortd@ageing segment given an
instantaneous pre-determined price change in thehmeark security. Price sensitivity analysis iSfgened at least once daily. The pre-
determined risk limits will be reviewed periodigaind updated as needed. The face amount of the indhe pipeline as of September 30,
2003, was $8.4 billion. Due to the impact of ouddfieg activities, we estimate that a 100 basistgaimediate and sustained increase in the
benchmark interest rates decreases the Septemh20C®) net position value by $30.1 million.

The financial risk associated with our mortgagerisérg operations is the risk that the fair valdaéhe servicing asset falls below its U.S.
GAAP book value. To measure this risk, we analyagheservicing risk tranche's U.S. GAAP book vahlueslation to the then current fair
value for similar servicing rights. We perform thigluation using optiomdjusted spread valuation techniques applied tb Bsk tranche. W
produce tranche fair values at least monthly andehour net servicing hedge position at least daily

The fair value of the servicing asset declinesgrést rates decrease due to possible mortgageéoaicing rights impairment that may
result from increased current and projected fupnepayment activity. The change in value of theisarg asset due to interest rate
movements is partially offset by the use of finah@istruments, including derivative contracts ttygically increase in aggregate value when
interest rates decline. Financial risk is limitgdrbquiring that the net position value will notactge in excess of an amount established by
Senior Management of the Mortgage Banking segmigehgan instantaneous pre-determined change ileted of interest rates. Price
sensitivity analysis is performed at least onceklyed& he pre-determined risk limits will be reviewvgeriodically and updated as needed.
Based on values as of September 30, 2003, a 1@0dmst immediate parallel and sustained decraasgerest rates produces a $97.4
million decline in value of the servicing assebof Mortgage Banking segment, net of the impat¢he$e hedging vehicles, due to the
differences between fair values and U.S. GAAP bealkes.

CASH FLOW VOLATILITY

Cash flow volatility arises as a result of sevéaators. One is the inherent difficulty in perfgathatching the cash flows of new asset
purchases with that of new liabilities. Anotherttads the inherent cash flow volatility of somasses of assets and liabilities. In order to
minimize cash flow volatility, we manage differesdeetween expected asset and liability cash floitlmpre-established guidelines.

We also seek to minimize cash flow volatility bgtrécting the portion of securities with redemptifeatures held in our invested asset
portfolio. These asset securities include redeeenadriporate securities, mortgage-backed secudtiether assets with options that, if
exercised, could alter the expected future casbvist In addition, we limit sales liabilities wifieatures such as puts or other options that
change the cash flow profile of the liability paitb.

DERIVATIVES

We use various derivative financial instrumentsignage our exposure to fluctuations in interesisrancluding interest rate swaps, principal-
only swaps, interest rate floors, swaptions, Urgasury futures, Treasury rate guarantees, intextsstock commitments and mortgage-
backed forwards and options. We use interest tateds contracts and mortgage-backed forwardsdgehehanges in interest rates
subsequent to the issuance of an insurance lighslich as a guaranteed investment contract, lrttprthe purchase
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of a supporting asset, or during periods of holdisgets in anticipation of near term liability saM/e use interest rate swaps and principal-
only swaps primarily to more closely match the riest rate characteristics of assets and liabilifié®y can be used to change the sensitivity
to the interest rate of specific assets and ligdslias well as an entire portfolio. Occasionallg, will sell a callable liability or a liability vih
attributes similar to a call option. In these caseswill use interest rate swaptions or similasdarcts to hedge the risk of early liability
payment thereby transforming the callable liabilitio a fixed term liability.

We also seek to reduce call or prepayment riskngrisom changes in interest rates in individualdstments. We limit our exposure to
investments that are prepayable without penaltyrfia maturity at the option of the issuer, andreguire additional yield on these
investments to compensate for the risk that theeiswill exercise such option. An example of areistment we limit because of the option
risk is residential mortgage-backed securities.asgess option risk in all investments we make whén we assume such risk, we seek to
price for it accordingly to achieve an approprigtirn on our investments.

We have increased our credit exposure throughtatefult swaps by investing in subordinated trasaobf a synthetic collateralized debt
obligation. The outstanding notional amount asept8mber 30, 2003 was $495.0 million and the markarket value was $11.5 million pre-
tax. We also invested in credit swaps creatingeafdd assets with a notional of $333.3 million amatk to market value of $5.7 million as
September 30, 2003.

We also offer a guaranteed fund as an investmeidrom our defined contribution plans in Hong Kofdhis fund contains an embedded
option that has been bifurcated and accountecefoarately in realized gains (losses). We recograz&8.0 million pre-tax loss for the nine
months ended September 30, 2003.

The obligation to deliver the underlying securitigsertain consolidated grantor trusts to varioneelated trust certificate holders contains an
embedded derivative of the forecasted transacti@eliver the underlying securities.

In conjunction with our use of derivatives, we arposed to counterparty risk, or the risk that ¢exparty fails to perform the terms of the
derivative contract. We actively manage this rigk b

o establishing exposure limits which take into actaon-derivative exposure we have with the caypatity as well as derivative exposure;
o performing similar credit analysis prior to apgmbon each derivatives counterparty that we dontbading money on a long-term basis;
o diversifying our risk across numerous approveahterparties;

o limiting exposure to A+ credit or better;

o conducting stress-test analysis to determinenis@mum exposure created during the life of a peotipe transaction;

o implementing credit support annex (collaterabeaments with selected counterparties to furtimeit Counterparty exposures; and

o daily monitoring of counterparty credit ratings.

All new derivative counterparties are approvedh®y Investment Committee. We believe the risk ofiiring losses due to nonperformanct
our counterparties is manageable.
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The notional amounts used to express the extemtrafivolvement in swap transactions represenardstrd measurement of the volume of
our swap business. Notional amount is not a queatibn of market risk or credit risk and it mayt m@cessarily be recorded on the balance
sheet. Notional amounts represent those amoundgstosmlculate contractual flows to be exchangeatlaae not paid or received, except for
contracts such as currency swaps. Actual credivgx@ represents the amount owed to us under tee@ntracts as of the valuation date.
The following tables present our position in, aneldét exposure to, derivative financial instrumesdsof September 30, 2003, and December

31, 2002:

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - N OTIONAL AMOUNTS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, AS OF DECEM BER 31,
2003 2002
NOTIONAL % OF NOTIONAL -——"-A-)“C-)-I;
AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT TOTAL

($ IN MILLIONS)

Mortgage-backed forwards and options............ $ 10,433.0 26% $17,494.9 33%
Interest rate swaps..........coceevvvviiinenns 7,903.1 20 9,719.2 18
Swaptions . 5,012.0 13 9,772.5 18
Interest rate lock commitments.................. 4,900.7 12 8,198.1 15
U.S. Treasury futures (LIBOR)..........cc....... 4,630.0 12 2,225.0 4
Foreign currency swaps.......ccccccveeeeeeeennn. 2,877.1 7 3,217.0 6
Interest rate floors.......... . 1,650.0 4 1,650.0 3
Credit default swaps ... 828.3 2 705.2 1
Bond forwards............. 789.6 2 363.7 1
U.S. Treasury futures.. 329.8 1 271.1 1
Options on Futures... 200.0 1 - -
Currency forwards.... . 136.6 - 0.2 -
Total return swaps .........ooooeevevvneeenns 100.0 - - -
Call optioNnS.....ccoeeeveveiiiiiiiiiiiiieees 475 - 30.0 -
Treasury rate guarantees...........cccccueeeeens 8.8 - 63.0 -
15 - - -
Principal only swaps..........ccceeeeninneen. - - 123.6 -
Total.oeieieieecee e $ 39,848.0 100% $53,833.5 100%
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - C REDIT EXPOSURES
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, AS OF DECEMB ER 31,
2003 2002
CREDIT % OF CREDIT % OF
EXPOSURE TOTAL EXPOSURE TOTAL
($ IN MILLIONS)
Foreign currency swaps.........c.ccoceeevenne $ 4154 70% $ 195.0 68%
Interest rate swaps...........ccccvvvviiiienns 70.6 12 48.4 17
Bond forwards...........cccoeveiiiinieennins 53.4 9 - -
Swaptions .........cc.... . 29.1 5 31.4 11
Credit default swaps.........ccccoeuveeernnnes 18.9 3 8.9 3
Call options.............. 4.9 1 0.4 -
Interest rate floors.... . 1.9 - 1.7 1
Currency forwards.............oooevcvvvvnnennns 0.3 - - -
Total oo $ 5945 100% $ 285.8 100%
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The following table shows the interest rate sevigjtiof our derivatives measured in terms of faatue. These exposures will change as a
result of ongoing portfolio and risk managemenivittds.

Interest rate swaps.................. $ 79
Interest rate floors................. 1,6

Total return swaps...........ccocue.. 1

U.S. Treasury futures................ 3
U.S. Treasury futures (LIBOR)........ 4,6
Options on futures...........c....... 2
Swaptions............. . 5,0
Treasury rate guarantees.............

Bond forwards..........ccccceeeennes 7
Mortgage-backed forwards and options. 10,4
Interest rate lock commitments....... 4,9

(1) Based on maturity date of swap.
(2) Based on maturity date of floor.
(3) Based on maturity date.

(4) Based on option date of swaption.
(5) Based on settlement date.

(6) Based on expiration date.

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

FAIR VALUE (NO ACCRU

WEIGHTED
AVERAGE  -100 BASIS
ONAL TERM POINT
UNT (YEARS) CHANGE NOC

($ IN MILLIONS)

03.1 5.39(1) $ 2323 $

50.0 2.75(2) 67.5

00.0 0.11(3) (0.4)

29.8 0.22(3) (32.2)

30.0 0.98(3) (12.2)

00.0 0.22(3) (1.8)

12.0 1.12(4) 403.9 2
8.8 0.23(5) (1.1)

89.6 8.30(5) 79.2

33.0 0.07(5) (3039) (1
00.7 0.10(6) 106.4

57.0 $ 5377 $2

+100 BASIS
POINT
HANGE CHANGE

552  $ (120.8)

313 11.9
(3.4) (6.4)
(3.2) 26.1
(4.3) 3.7
(1.5) 15
00.1 128.3
(0.3) 0.4
58.9 38.6
08.6) 112.7
51.2 (92.8)

We use U.S. Treasury futures to manage our ovesfurmmmitment position, and our position in thesetacts changes dalily.

85



DEBT ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING

As of September 30, 2003, the aggregate fair vaflakebt was $3,310.2 million, which includes desiated to our implementation of FIN 46.
A 100 basis point, immediate, parallel decreasaterest rates would increase the fair value of tgtapproximately $64.2 million.

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

FAIR VALUE (NO ACCRUED INTEREST)

-100 BASIS +100 BASIS
POINT CHANGE NO CHANGE POINT CHANGE
(IN MILLIONS)
4.55% notes payable, due 2004...................... $ 4162 $ 4083 $ 4005
5.49% notes payable, due 2004...................... 308.0 306.4 304.9
5.50% notes payable, due 2004...................... 103.3 101.8 100.4
7.95% notes payable, due 2004...................... 211.1 209.3 207.6
Variable rate equity certificates, due 2005 (1).... 44.0 44.0 44.0
Variable rate notes payable, due 2006 (2).......... 800.0 800.0 800.0
Variable rate equity certificates, due 2006 (3).... 149.0 149.0 149.0
8.2% notes payable, due 2009.............cccce..... 588.3 560.0 533.7
7.875% surplus notes payable, due 2024............. 2125 210.2 201.9
8% surplus notes payable, due 2044................. 120.4 108.5 97.6
Non-recourse mortgages and notes payable........... 350.0 342.1 334.4
Other mortgages and notes payable.................. 71.6 70.6 69.7
Total long-term debt..........cccceeveeenne. $ 33744 $ 3,310.2 $ 3,243.7

(1) Represents $44.0 million at 165 basis pointr dvmonth LIBOR.
(2) Represents $400.0 million at 25 basis poiney dvmonth LIBOR and $400.0 million at 29 basisnt®iover 1 month LIBOR.

(3) Represents $25.2 million at 157 basis pointr dvmonth LIBOR, $49.3 million at 170 basis poiot®r 1 month LIBOR and $74.5
million at 180 basis points over 1 month LIBOR.

EQUITY RISK

Equity risk is the risk that we will incur econonlasses due to adverse fluctuations in a particdarmon stock. As of September 30, 2003,
the fair value of our equity securities was $398iBion. A 10% decline in the value of the equicsirities would result in an unrealized loss
of $39.9 million.

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

Foreign currency risk is the risk that we will im@conomic losses due to adverse fluctuationsrigida currency exchange rates. This risk
arises from our international operations and foraigrrency-denominated funding agreements issuadriequalified institutional investors in
the international market. The notional amount af @urency swap agreements associated with forégmminated liabilities as of Septerr
30, 2003, was $2,630.8 million. We also have fireaturity securities that are denominated in foreigmencies. However, we use derivati
to hedge the foreign currency risk, both interestrpents and the final maturity payment, of theseliiuig agreements and securities. As of
September 30, 2003, the fair value of our foreigmency denominated fixed maturity securities wa8850 million. We use currency swap
agreements of the same currency to hedge the foceigency exchange risk related to these invegsn&he notional amount of our currel
swap agreements associated with foreign-denomirieded maturity securities as of September 30, 2068 $246.3 million. With regard to
our international operations, we attempt to do asmof our business as possible in the functionakenicy of the country of operation. At
times, however, we are unable to do so, and iretbases, we use foreign exchange derivatives gehibe resulting risks.
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We estimate that as of September 30, 2003, a 10#ediate unfavorable change in each of the foreigreacy exchange rates to which we
are exposed would result in no material changbdmet fair value of our foreign currency denomédainstruments identified above,
including the currency swap agreements. The selecti a 10% immediate unfavorable change in allengy exchange rates should not be
construed as a prediction by us of future markehts; but rather as an illustration of the potéintigact of such an event.

EFFECTS OF INFLATION

We do not believe that inflation, in the United t8taor in the other countries in which we operaés, had a material effect on our consolid
operations over the past five years. In the futhosyever, we may be affected by inflation to th&eakit causes interest rates to rise.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

In order to ensure that the information that we thdisclose in our filings with the SEC is recordpthcessed, summarized and reported on a
timely basis, we have adopted disclosure contmadspocedures. Our Chief Executive Officer, J. B&@riswell, and our Chief Financial
Officer, Michael H. Gersie, have reviewed and es#dd our disclosure controls and procedures agiegber 30, 2003, and have conclu
that our disclosure controls and procedures aecie.

There was no change in our internal control oveairicial reporting during our last fiscal quarteatthas materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, our internal controber financial reporting.
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8 -K

A. EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT
NUMBER  DESCRIPTION

31.1 Certification of J. Barry Griswell

31.2 Certification of Michael H. Gersie

32.1 Certification Pursuant to Section 13 50 of Chapter 63 of Title 18
of the United States Code - J. Barry Griswell

32.2 Certification Pursuant to Section 13 50 of Chapter 63 of Title 18
of the United States Code - Michael H. Gersie

B. REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed August 1, 2003.
Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 4, 2003, fed August 5, 2003
Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed August 5§ 2003.
Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed Septembe 10, 2003.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causiscatinendment to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

Dat ed: February 13, 2004 By /'SI M CHAEL H. CERSIE

M chael H GCersie
Executive Vice President and
Chi ef Financial Oficer

Duly Authorized Officer, Principal Financial Officeand Chief Accounting Officer
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EXHIBIT INDEX

EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

31.1 Certification of J. Barry Griswell

31.2 Certification of Michael H. Gersie

32.1 Certification Pursuant to Section
Title 18 of the United States Code

32.2 Certification Pursuant to Section

Title 18 of the United States Code

1350 of Chapter 63 of

- J. Barry Griswell. 93
1350 of Chapter 63 of

- Michael H. Gersie. 94
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Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS
[, J. Barry Griswell, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this amendment to the quartepyprt on Form 10-Q/A of Principal Financial Groups.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report, as amerdtasl not contain any untrue statement of a mat@dabr omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, as amended, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in this rej

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drate responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedoites designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidigrie made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport, as amended, our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougydlis report based on such evaluation;
and

c) Disclosed in this report, as amended, any chante registrant's internal control over finahecgporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drithve disclosed, based on our most recent evaituat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaamnmittee of registrant's board of directorsgersons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefrmaincial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invalveanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: February 13, 2004
/'Sl J. BARRY GRI SVELL
J. Barry Giswell
Chai rman, President and Chi ef
Executive Oficer
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Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS
I, Michael H. Gersie, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this amendment to the quartepyprt on Form 10-Q/A of Principal Financial Groups.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report, as amerdtasl not contain any untrue statement of a mat@dabr omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, as amended, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in this rej

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drate responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedoites designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidigrie made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport, as amended, our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougydlis report based on such evaluation;
and

c) Disclosed in this report, as amended, any chante registrant's internal control over finahecgporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drithve disclosed, based on our most recent evaituat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaamnmittee of registrant's board of directorsgersons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefrmaincial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invalveanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: February 13, 2004
/'Sl M CHAEL H GERSIE
M chael H Gersie
Executive Vice President and
Chi ef Financial Oficer
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 1350 OF CHAPTER 63
OF TITLE 18 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE

I, J. Barry Griswell, Chairman, President and Clirécutive Officer of Principal Financial Groupgincertify that (i) Amendment No. 1 on
Form 10-Q/A for the quarter ended September 30320y complies with the requirements of

Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of41&3d (ii) the information contained in Amendmert Ml on Form 10-Q/A for the quarter
ended September 30, 2003 fairly presents, in aénad respects, the financial condition and resaftoperations of Principal Financial
Group, Inc.

/'Sl J. BARRY GRI SVELL

J. Barry Giswell

Chai rman, President and Chief
Executive Oficer

Date: February 13, 2004
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 1350 OF CHAPTER 63
OF TITLE 18 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE

I, Michael H. Gersie, Executive Vice President &idef Financial Officer of Principal Financial Gqounc., certify that (i) Amendment No
on Form 10-Q/A for the quarter ended Septembe303 fully complies with the requirements of

Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of41&3d (ii) the information contained in Amendmert Ml on Form 10-Q/A for the quarter
ended September 30, 2003 fairly presents, in aérnad respects, the financial condition and resaftoperations of Principal Financial
Group, Inc.

/'SI M CHAEL H. GERSIE

M chael H Gersie

Executive Vice President and
Chi ef Financial Oficer

Date: February 13, 2004
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